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This Annual Report contains

farward-looking statements within the

meaning of Section 27A of the

Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E

of the Securilies Exchange Act of
1934, which are subject to the “safe
harbor” created by those sections.
These statements relate 1o future
events or our future financial
performance and involve known and

unknown risks, uncertainties and other

factors that may cause our financial

performance or achievements to differ

materially from these forward-looking
staterments. Forward-looking
statements can often be identified by
terminclogy such as “may,” "will,”

“could,” “should,” *expect,” "believe,”

“anticipate,” *estimate,” "continue,”
“plan,” *intend,” *potential,” "project”
or cther similar words. Except as
required by law, we undertake no
obligation to update or publicly revise
any forwarg-looking statements to
reflect events or circumstances after
the date of this decument.

Corporate Profile

Leadis Technology designs, develops and markets analog and mixed-signal semiconductors
that enable and enhance the features and capabilities of portable and consumer electronics
devices. Incorporated in May 2000, Leadis historically has been a provider of display |
driver |Cs for small panel displays, primarily for use in mobile phones. Beginning in 2007, |
Leadis initiated its strategy of repositioning the company beyond display controllers to
provide a diversified portfolio of ‘Sight, Sound, Touch’ solutions. The current focus for
our products includes mobile phone and MP3/4 markets, where our high-performance
products enable handset and consumer electronics manufacturers to provide differentiating
display and audio features with significant power savings, enabling longer battery life and
a more pleasing consumer experience.

Sight  Display Drivers—\eadis’ proprietary display drivers are highly-integrated,
customized, analog-intensive system-on-chip solutions engineered to enable
rich, vivid, high-contrast video images. Qur product portfolic focuses on these
current mobile display technologies: amorphous thin film transistor (a-TFT); low
temperature polysilicon TFT (LTPS TFT); and active and passive matrix organic
light emitting diodes (AM-OLED and PM-OLED). Our proprietary PowerLite™ line
of LCD drivers take power savings to the next level with an embedded dynamic
backiight control algerithm that dramatically reduces display module power
consumption. In conjunction with our technology partner, VP Dynamics, we now
also offer best in class RGBW display technology for improved color quality on
small displays with less power consumption.

LED Drivers—Leadis’ initial LED products are designed to efficiently drive
LEDs in backlight units of portable display modules, including mobile phones,
personal media players, MP3/4 players, and portable navigation devices. Qur
LED drivers provide application-tailored solutions for small to medium displays.
For displays designed to promote content-rich multimedia applications, such
as displays for smart phones, Leadis integrates its PowerLite™ current regulator
and 1.33x charge pump mode to provide market-leading efficiency for six
channel LED drivers. For smaller displays that use lower-VF white LEDs or
support lower-resolutions, Leadis offers a family of no-noise, 4-channel white
LED drivers designed to lower system cost without sacrificing efficiency.

Power Management—As a result of its acquisition of Acutechnology
Semiconductor Inc. in December 2007, Leadis offers power management
products for industrial and consumer markets, including linear regulators {LDOs),
LDO controllers, thermal switches, battery charger controllers, shunt references,
and current regulators. This acquisition also enables us to integrate power
management functions into cur LED driver, touch and audio product portfolios.

Sound Audio Components—Leadis is delivering innovative low-power audio ICs
that dramatically extend battery life for the portable digital audio market.
Our patent-pending Gmax™ technology enables a new level of competitive
differentiation for consumer electronics manufacturers by providing high fidelity
sound at the lowest power dissipation available. Our initial product offerings
include CODECSs, FM transmitters and a combination CODEC and FM transmitter
for portable electronics, and we have a growing pipeline of new audio products
to expand into the broader audio market.

Touch Touch Sensors —Leadis' initial touch technology products are PureTouch™
capacitive touch controllers for mobile consumer electronic applications.
Product samples are planned for the second quarter of 2008.




To Our Stockholders

For 2007, we set two primary goals: to improve our core display driver business by developing differentiated
intellectual property and to diversify beyond display drivers into synergistic product lines that offer higher
potential margins. Although 2007 was disappointing from a financial perspective, we achieved our objectives
for the year and laid the foundation to enable the Company to complete its transformation to a provider

of a broader range of analog and mixed-signal semiconductor solutions. We have developed a best in class
technology pertfelio, and expanded our business to audio components, LED driver and power management
ICs and touch sensor products. We've now successfully introduced products across all business lines that offer
a compelling value proposition for our custormers - superior perfarmance with significant power savings.

With our strategy in place and our products available, our goats for 2008 center on achieving design wins and
executing on sales. While most of our new products will not ramp into production until later this year or early
2009, we look to exit the year as a recognized provider of value driven "Sight, Sound, Touch” solutions to the
portable consumer electronics market.

Market Dynamics and Strategy

With portable device models continuing to trend toward increased utilization of multimedia ¢ontent, including
internet, video streaming, MP3/4, gaming, cameras, and personal navigation (GPS), portable device manufacturers
are placing greater emphasis on reduced power consumption. While functions and trends will come and go

in the portable device market, one theme that will remain constant is the need to manage the system’s overall
power budget. We intend to take advantage of these market dynamics by developing a portfolio of analog and
mixed-signal semiconductor solutions that provide an optimized balance of high performance and low power
for portable consumer electronic devices. For our customers, this translates into smaller batteries or longer
usage time, and for consumers, this translates intc an enhanced user experience.

Advanced Display Driver Technology

Despite shipping cver 100 million display drivers in 2006, we realized that we needed to regain cur edge

in product innovation by incorporating differentiating technology and features into our products. Margins for
generic display drivers have degraded significantly in the past few years and are unlikely to return to prior
levels. Accordingly, our primary goal for 2007 was to develop innovative display technologies that would allow
us to create more value for customers and generate better margins for us. To this end, during 2007 we built
what is arguably the strongest |P portfolio of any display driver supplier.

Cur new [P includes a memory compression algorithm that enables us to reduce the memory requirernents in
our driver by a factor of two with negligible impact on picture quality. This allows us to cost-effectively address
resolutions as high as VGA, which allows our customers to continue to bring superior visual quality to the end
consumer. We have also developed image enhancement algorithms that improve color contrast, edge sharpness,
and reduce background noise that can degrade picture quality. In August, we announced a partnership with VP
Dynamics on RGBW technology, a new pixel and display structure for small screen devices that allows improved
color image quality at higher effective resolutions while drawing lower power. We also acquired the intellectual

. property assets of Nuelight Corporation, including AM-OLED mura and lifetime correction technology. The
acquired technelogy has the potential to significantly improve AM-OLED manufacturing yields by correcting
non-uniform brightness and improve the lifetime of displays by correcting image sticking, problems that have
impeded the adoption of AM-OLED technolegy into high volume consumer markets. Even though products with
these newly developed technologies won't come to market until late 2008 or early 2009, taken together they
enable us to bring a strong value proposition to our display customers, which they in turn can pass on to their
customers in product areas such as cellular phones, MP3/4 players, GPS, portable DVD players, and games.

As a result of our successful effort to develop innovative IP, our display driver strategy for 2008 focuses in two
areas: () differentiated TFT display drivers utilizing RGBW in conjunction with our PowerLite™ Dynamic Backlight
Control and new image enhancement IP, and (i) AM-OLED display drivers. We are off to a good start with
design wins in both areas in the first quarter of 2008. We will continue to support our 2007 design wins as they
ramp into production, but will no longer engage in further generic TFT, CSTN, or PM-OLED product development.
We beligve this strategy enables us to build a differentiated and defensible position in the small panel display
market at higher gross margins.




Advanced Analog Technology
We have adopted a similar approach to our new analog product lines ~ to focus on products that provide
excellent performance at much lower power than competitors can offer.

Seeking to capitalize on the anticipated synergy with our display driver business, we launched an LED driver
product line in late 2006. Our new line of LED drivers can be controlled directly by our display driver to optimize
the intensity of the backlight, rendering a high-quality image at the lowest power consumption levels. Our
PowerLite™ current regulator solves one of the most significant problems associated with charge-pump based
LED drivers, namely the transition between the high-efficiency state and the lower efficiency states. By lowering
the drop out voltage of the driver, battery life can be extended by up to 20%. By adding an additional charge
pump mode to our LED drivers, we have created efficiency improvements up to 10% over traditional offerings.
While our current focus remains on driving backlight units, we expect to expand our LED product offerings into
broader markets and to develop more highly-integrated power management solutions by the end of 2008,

As a result of our acquisition of Mondowave, Leadis offers innovative low-power CODECs and FM transmitters
that dramatically extend battery life for the portable digital audio market. Our Gmax™ technology represents

a revolution in audio systems that can reduce power consumption significantly compared to similar Class AB
systems, extending battery life of portable audio devices by up to two times. Most importantly, Gmax™ extends
battery runtime without compromising audio guality, while maintaining low system cost. We won our initial audio
design wins in the first quarter of 2008 and are seeing a significant amount of customer interest in this technology.

In December 2007, we acquired Acutechnology Semiconductor, a provider of power management products,
including linear reguiators and controllers, thermal switches, battery charger controllers, and current regulators.
This acquisition provides us with a portfolio of products that sell at much higher margins than our traditional
products, and enables us to integrate power rnanagement functions into our LED driver, audio and touch products.

Even though just getting off the ground, our touch sensor effort has generated a lot of customer interest. We
provided engineering samples of our initial products in March to alpha customers and expect to ship customer
samples in the second quarter of this year. We're pleased with the initial reception to this new product family
and expect first revenue, albeit very modest, before the end of the year.

Individually, we can now offer world-class power savings performance in each category. Collectively, we have
created a suite of complementary products that can significantly extend our custorners’ portable product )
battery life or reduce the battery size. While we will continue adding individual pieces within each product
segment, the synergy of the IP in each category allows us to work closely with customers to offer application-
specific standard products (ASSPs) with high levels of integration and customization.

Conclusion .

The repositioning of Leadis to provide "Sight, Sound, Touch” solutions based on our innovative analog and
mixed-signal intellectual property is well under way. As we continue to increase our product offering, our
challenge has shifted to generating design wins and realizing sales. Though | don’t expect the synergy between
the various product lines to have a significant impact on the bottom line until late 2008 or early 2009, the
foundation that we are building puts us in a good position for the future. | hope that you can see how we have
positioned ourselves to resume revenue growth this year at higher margins. | appreciate your support as Leadis
continues its transformation to be a higher value analog and mixed-signal IC supplier.

ey

Antonio R. Alvarez
President and Chief Executive Office
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PART 1

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, and particularly the sections entitled “Business,” "Risk Fuctors,” and
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” contains forward-
looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, which are subject to the “safe harbor” created by those sections. These statements relate to
Juture events or our future financial performance and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other
factors that may cause our financial performance or achievements to differ materially from these forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements can often be identified by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “could.”
“should” “expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “continue,” * )

9o [T »oa

‘plan,” “intend.” “potential,” “project” or
other similar words. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to update or publicly revise any
Jorward-locking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this document.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixed-signal semiconductor products that enable and enhance the
features and capabilities of portable and other consumer electronic products. Traditionally, our core products have
been mixed-signal color display drivers with integrated controllers, which are critical components of displays used
in portable consumer etectronic devices. Beginning in 2007, we expanded our product offerings to include light-
emitting diode, or LED, drivers, power management, touch technology and consumer audio analog integrated
circuits, or ICs. While we have primarily focused on the portable handset market to date, we believe our new analog
preducts will enable us to diversify into other markets, The initial focus of this diversification strategy will be on
portable consumer electronic device markets, but we anticipate later expansion into non-portable and industrial
markets as our product portfolios evoive. While we expect to generate design wins and revenue from our new
product initiatives during 2008, we anticipate the sale of display drivers will continue to generate the majority of cur
revenue in 2008. During 2007, we shipped 48.5 million units of our display driver products and (0.4 million units of

LED drivers. We recorded revenue of $39.6 million. .

Our geal is to be a supplier of the most power-efficient analog and mixed-signal semiconductor products for
portable consumer electronic devices. As a fabless semiconductor company, we focus on design, development and
marketing of our products and outsource all of the fabrication, assembly and testing of our products to outside
subcontractors. We believe this concentrated focus enables us to provide our customers with critical time-to-market
and product differentiation advantages while avoiding the potential customer conflicts of captive business models.
To date, we have sold our products primarily to display module manufacturers, which incorporate our products into
their display module subassemblies for portable handset manufacturers. Qur end market customers have been
concentrated among a few significant portable handset manufacturers, including Nokia Corporation, Sony Ericsson
and Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. As we expand our product portfolio to LED drivers, power management, touch
technology and audio ICs, we expect our customer base will broaden to include MP3, personal media player (PMP)
manufacturers and other consumer electronic markets, and that we will be selling directly toe OEM and ODM
manufacturers in addition to our historical display module customers.

We were incorporated in Delaware on May 15, 2000, and began commercially shipping products in the third
quarter of 2002. Our principal executive offices are located in Sunnyvale, California. Our website address is
www.leadis.com. This annual report on Form 10-K, as well as our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K and any amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act, are
publicly available on our website without charge promptly following our filing with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, In addition, a copy of this annual report is available without charge on our website at www.leadis.com
or upon written request to: Investor Relations, Leadis Technology, Inc., 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200,
Sunnyvale, California 94086.




Industry Overview

The market for portable devices requiring display, audio, LED and touch technologies is a large market
consisting of products such as portable handsets, MP3/PMP players, personal data assistants, or PDAs, handheld
games, and digital still cameras. According to a leading market research company, the number of small and medium
sized displays (9" or less) shipped in 2007 was nearly four billion units. To date, our business has focused primarily
on the portable handset market, which remains one of the largest portable device markets. We estimate approx-
imately 1.1 billion portable handsets were sold in 2007, representing an increase of approximately 12% compared to
2006.

As portable device manufacturers continue to introduce new products with innovative technologies and
applications, such as internet videos, digital photos, GPS and advanced gaming, the display has become an
increasingly important feature of these devices. Every portable device display needs a display driver. While
advances in materials used to manufacture displays have played an important role in display innovation, display
drivers are the critical semiconductor components that enable display functionatity. The performance character-
istics of a display driver are critical to the quality and visual appeal of the images and text generated on the display
and the power efficiency of the portable device. Color super twisted nematic liquid crystal displays, or CSTN LCDs,
and thin film transistor liquid crystal displays, or TFT LCDs, are the dominant color display technologies for
portable handsets. CSTN 1s primarily used for mid- to low-end portable handsets because of its cost advantage, and
TFT is used primarily for mid- to high-end portable handsets based on better image quality, larger size and higher
resolution. In 2007, approximately 60% of all portable handsets sold contained TFT displays. Organic light emitting
diode, or OLED, technology, known for its excellent display quality, has penetrated the portable device market
primarily serving the subdisplays on portable flip phones and the MP3 market based on passive matrix OLED, or
PMOLED, technology initially. The penetration rate for PMOLED displays in the portable handset market has
stowed in recent periods due to its relatively higher cost compared to CSTN and TFT displays, and limited size.
OLED is now being reintroduced in the market based on active matrix OLED, or AMOLED, technology. AMOLED
displays can be made for the main screen resolution for high-end handsets. While AMOLED displays are typically
still more expensive than TFT displays, handset makers are introducing phones with AMOLED displays based on
better display quality and thin form factor.

Small LCD displays require a backlight unit to supply the light illuminating the screen, and each backlight unit
requires LED dnivers. A leading market research firm estimated the total 2007 market for LED drivers 1o be
$925 million, with LED drivers for portable handset backlighting representing approximately three quarters of the
LED driver market.

A wide variety of portable consumer electronics, including portable phone handsets, MP3 players, digital
cameras and set top boxes incorporate audio integrated circuits. Achieving high fidelity audio with low power
consumption in a handset generally requires a digital-to-analog converter, or DAC, that is separate from the
baseband processor, and a highly efficient headphone amplifier. We estimate that the number of portable handsets
sold with built-in MP3 players doubled to 50% of all handsets by the second quarter of 2007. Low power
consumption is highly desirable in these units as users restrict MP3 player use to conserve battery power for phone
calls. All MP3 or portable media player (PMP) products include a headphone amplifier and approximately 40%
utilize a DAC outside of the MP3 microprocessor.

Display Driver Product Solutions

We offer highly-integrated, single-chip mixed-signal display drivers targeting small panel displays supporting
all major display technologies. While driving a large pane! display requires multiple discrete integrated circuits, or
ICs, such as a display controiler, DC to DC converter, and row and column drivers, our small panel display drivers
integrate both analog and digital functionality into a single mixed-signal system-on-a-chip, or SoC. To date, we
have focused primarily on the portable handset market, but our display driver products are suitable for use in other
consumer electronic devices, including MP3 players and PDAs. Leading handset manufacturers generally require
displays with varying resolutions and levels of customization within each display techrology, which results in a
fragmented market. As a result, display driver suppliers must be able to supply a broad spectrum of display drivers
in order to be successful in our market,




To increase the value proposition of our display driver products, we are incorporating innovative technology
that helps optimize the performance of the display. Our new PowerLite™ products contain a dynamic backlight
control (DBC) algorithm that optimizes power consumption of the LCD display module, In traditional LCD module
operation, the LED-based backlight unit drives at full power regardless of image content. By carefully controlling
the backlight power and LCD driving voltages, our PowerLite™ products can reduce the power consumption up to
50% without ambient light input and more than 50% depending upon the ambient light condition.

In the third quarter of 2007, we announced an agreement with VP Dynamics of Hong Kong to license their
VPW™ RGBW technology for use in our display drivers. RGBW technology adds white (transparent) subpixels to
form a proprietary 4 color RGBW display of square subpixels. Higher brightness can be obtained from the backlight
through the white subpixels in the case of LCD displays, or from the reflection of the ambient light on the white
subpixels area. The VPW™ engine, embedded in a display driver, further enhances the perceived resolution, colors
and contrast, and the technology’s dual resolution driving mode further reduces power consumption in portable
devices.

Our display driver product solutibns for portable devices include the following:

TFT technology — Thin film transistor liquid crystal display, or TFT LCDs, have been widely used for large
panel LCD applications such as notebook PCs, flat panel monitors and televisions. Use of TFT LCDs for small
panel applications has gained market share quickly, particolarly for mid- to high-end portable devices including
portable handsets. We design, develop and market display drivers utilizing two types of TFT technology:
amorphous silicon TFT (a-TFT) technology, which is now the most prevalent technology used in portable handsets,
and low-temperature polysilicon (LTPS) TFT technology, an advanced form of TFT.

We currently offer 13 different TFT display drivers, and expect to introduce several new a-TFT and LTPS
drivers in 2008. Our first new TFT product with our PowerLite™ solution, the LDS285, was introduced in the
second quarter of 200}7, and is expected to commence volume shipments in the first quarter of 2008. Sales of TFT
display drivers accounted for 17% of revenue in 2007. We were awarded 15 design wins in 2007 on display drivers
and expect that a significant portion of our 2008 display driver revenue will be generated from sales of a-TFT and
LTPS products.

STN rechnology — Super twisted nemiatic liquid crystal display, or STN LCDs, is a widely used technology for
small panel displays, particularly for displays used in portable handsets. In 2007, 74% of our revenue was derived
from sales of CSTN display drivers. TFT technology has replaced STN as the dominant display technology,
therefore we have and will continue to decrease our investment in STN products in favor of our TFT products,
particularly those with innovative technology. '

OLED technology — Organic light emitting diode, or OLED, technology, known for its excellent display
quality, has penetrated the portable device market initially serving the subdisplays on portable flip phones and the
MP3 market based on passive matrix OLED, or PMOLED, technology. The penetration rate for PMOLED displays
in the portable handset market has slowed in recent periods due to its relatively higher cost compared to CSTN and
TFT displays, and limited size. OLED is now being reintroduced in the market based on active matrix OLED, or
AMOLED, technology. AMOLED displays can be made for the main screen resolution for high-end handsets.
While AMOLED displays are still more expensive than TFT displays, handset manufacturers are introducing
phones with AMOLED displays because they have better display quality and thin form factors. Adoption of
AMOLED technology into high volume consumer markets has been hampered by major drawbacks such as poor
manufacturing yields, image sticking, short life times, and differential color aging. In September 2007, we acquired
technology from Nuelight Corporation that shows potential to improve AMOLED display panel manufacturing
yields by correcting non-uniform brightness due to mura defects and improve the lifetime of such displays by
correcting image sticking. We expect to design this technology into display driver products during 2008.

LED Driver & Power Management Product Solutions

Qur initial LED driver products are focused on controlling the LED backlight of portable handsets to optimize
power consumption. Small LCD displays require a backlight unit to supply the light illuminating the screen, and
each backlight unit requires two to six LEDs. Historically, LED drivers have been functionally independent of the
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LCD display drivers. However, as power savings becomes an increasingly significant factor in display module
performance, communication between LED and LCD drivers becomes an essential requirement. Our existing line
of LCD display drivers control the amount of backlight transmitted, facilitating the transformation of digital display
data into visual images. Our new line of LED drivers wiil receive communication from the display driver and
thereby control the intensity of the backlight vnit required to render a high-quality image at the lowest power
consumption levels. Combining our new family of LED drivers with our new PowerLite™ display drivers, we
expect to be able to provide a system solution for display modules, achieving up to 50% power savings compared to
current architectures.

We currently offer 12 LED driver products for portable backlighting applications. These devices are all high
efficiency charge pumps that differ in the number of LEDs each can drive, the input voltages, and the current level
upon each LED. Currently two of our LED drivers support our PowerLite™ power regulation feature,

In December 2007, we acquired Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., a developer of power management
integrated circuits such as low dropout (LDO) regulators and shunt references. These products convert and regulate
voltages to ensure that electronic systems operate to their best potential with the lowest possible power consump-
tion. This acquisition adds several products to our portfolio, and will allow us to add innovative power management
features to our LED driver and audio product lines.

Consumer Audio Product Solutions

In February 2007, we acquired Mondowave, Inc., a developer of semiconductor products for portable audio
devices. Currently, we are offering three audio products that dramatically improve power efficiency while
maintaining best in class signal-to-noise ratio (SNR) in portable audio applications such as cell phones, MP3
players, portable navigation systems and digital still cameras. Our LD59200 product is a compact FM stereo
iransmitter that connects portable audio sources such as MP3 players and aftermarket satellite radios, to stereo
equipment in the home or car, with no wires or line of sight required. Our LDS9302 product is an analog codec that
includes a digital-to-analog converter (DAC) and amplifier that delivers excellent stereo audio performance at one-
third the power dissipation of comparable devices. Ideal for portable consumer electronic devices such as MP3
players, the LD$9302 product includes a highly efficient Gmax™ sterec headphone amplifier capable of driving
headphones with 50 milliwatts at 3.3 volts. The LDS9350 product combines the L.DS9302 with the LDS9200,
integrating a stereo FM transmitter, a low SNR sterec audio DAC and amplifier into a single solution.

Touch Sensor Technology Preduct Solutions

We initiated our development of touch sensor technology IC solutions in 2007. Our initial touch sensor
technology products will be capacitive touch sensor 1Cs for buttons or slider controls. We expect engineering
samples to be available in the first half of 2008.

Product Strategy

Our objective is to be a leading provider of analog and mixed-signal semiconductor products for portable and
consumer electronic devices by developing and exploiting innovative technology, leveraging our display driver
experience to expand to complementary products for portable devices, and making our productspefﬁciem and cost-
effective. The principal elements of our strategy are to:

« Create greater value in our display drivers. Incorporating innovative technology into our display drivers is
essential for our long term success. In 2007, we introduced a PowerLite™ solution, consisting of a dynamic
backlight control algorithm, and several high-speed serial interfaces to our display driver products. In
addition, by combining our new family of LED drivers with our new PowerLite™ LCD drivers, we believe
we will be able to provide a system solution for display modules, further enhancing the value of our display
driver producis. In the third quarter of 2007, we announced an agreement with VP Dynamics to license their
VPW™ RGBW technology for use in our display drivers. QOur strategy in 2008 will be to develop
differentiated TFT display drivers using these new technologies. We will also utilize our revitalized
inteflectual property offering to pursue non-recurring engineering, or NRE driven preduct development
efforts, which will defray some of the R&D costs. We will also develop display drivers for AMOLED
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displays, including designs that incorporate assets and intellectual property acquired from Nuelight
Corporation. We expect this strategy wil allow us to offer value driven products at improved gross margins.

» Expand beyond display drivers. 'We have leveraged our core capabilities in analog and mixed-signal
product development and a strong position with portable handset makers to move into related, higher margin
product areas such as LED drivers, power management, audio and touch sensor technology. Our high
efficiency LED product families are the initial result of this effort. In February 2007 we acquired
Mondowave, Inc., a small private company focused on low power portable audio products. In December
2007 we acquired Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., a small private company focused on power
management solutions. Collectively, we have created a suite of complementary sight, sound and touch
products that permit our customers to offer portable devices with dramatically reduced power consumption,
allowing extended battery life or the use of smaller, lighter batteries. However, we expect only modest
revenue in 2008 from these newer products.

* Provide high-quality and cost-effective designs. Our cost reduction strategy depends upon process
technology migration and designing the smallest possible die size for our products. [n 2007, we developed
a memory compression algorithm that enables us to reduce the memory requirements in our display drivers
by a factor of two with negligible impact on picture quality. Since memory can comprise as much as 40% of
the die area in high resolution display drivers, this reduction in memory requirement can have a significant
impact on product cost. We are designing some of our new products using a 0.15um high voltage process,
and we plan to migrate to a 0.13um high voltage process for our next generation display drivers. This
migration will enable us to cost-effectively incorporate more features on our products and improve our
overall cost structure.

Sales and Marketing

We currently sell our display driver products to display module manufacturers, who in turn sell their display
modules to portable handset manufacturers. Qur audio and LED products are sold largely to manufacturers of
portable handsets or consumer electronics. We focus our sales and marketing strategy on establishing business and
technology relationships with both major display module manufacturers and portable handset manufacturers to
altow us to work closely with them on future solutions that align with their product roadmaps. Our design engineers
collaborate with display module and other subcontractor design engineers to create solutions that comply with the
specifications of the portable handset manufacturers and provide a high level of performance at competitive prices.
Our end customer market is highly concentrated among a few significant portable device manufacturers.

We market and sell our products through our direct sales force and sales representative firms with staff located
in the United States, China, Hong Kong, Japan, Korea, and Taiwan. We also market and sell through independent
distributors in China, Hong Kong, Japan, Korea, and Taiwan. We employ field application engineers to provide
technical support and assistance to potential and existing customers in designing, testing and qualifying display
modules or electronic designs that incorporate our products.

Customers

In 2007, our two largest customers, TPO Displays Corporation and Rikei Corporation, a sales distributor in
Japan, accounted for approximately 53% and 29% of our revenue, respectively. We are actively working with other
display module manufacturers on new designs and intend to continue expanding our working relationships with
existing customers and cultivating new customers for our new product offerings. Even as we expand our customer
base, we expect a significant portion of our revenue to be generated from sales to a limited number of customers. As
a result, the loss of or significant reduction in orders from any of our largest customers could significantly reduce
our revenue and adversely impact our operating results. These portable display module manufacturers supply
modules incorporating our drivers to a concentrated group of significant portable handset manufacturers, including
Nokia Corporation, Sony Ericsson, and Samsung Electronics. Sales to customers located in China and Japan
represented approximately 58% and 29% of our total sales in 2007, respectively. Our product mix by geography will
vary depending on changes in sales and design wins by customer. Please refer to Note 10 of Notes to Consolidated

5




Financial Statements included in this annual report for additional information regarding revenue by geographic
region.

Seasonality

Our industry is focused on the portable consumer electronic products market. Due to the seasonality in this
market, we typically expect to see stronger revenue growth in the second half of the calendar year than in the first
half of the year. In addition to the scasonality, the portable handset market is also characterized by intense
competition among a concentrated group of manufacturers, rapidly evolving technology and changing consumer
preferences. These factors result in the frequent introduction of new products, short product life cycles, continually
evolving portable handset specifications and significant price competition. Our new product areas such as audio,
LED and touch sensor technology may produce growth trends that overshadow our prior seasonal revenue patterns.

In addition, in the past, portable handset manufacturers have inaccurately forecasted consumer demand, which
has led to significant changes in orders to their component suppliers. We have experienced both increases and
decreases 1o orders within the same quarter and with limited advance notice. We expect such increases and
decreases of orders to continue to occur in the future.

Manufacturing

We outsource the manufacturing, assembly and testing of our products to third parties. Our foundry suppliers
fabricate our display driver products using a customized, high-voltage version of their mature and stable CMOS
process technology with feature sizes of 0.15 micron and higher. Our principal foundry suppliers are Seiko Epson in
Japan, Silterra Malaysia Sdn.Bhd. in Malaysia and United Microelectronics Corporation in Taiwan, but we may use
other foundry suppliers in the future as our product portfolio expands. Our fabless manufacturing model signif-
icantly reduces our capital requirements and allows us to focus our resources on the design, development and
marketing of our products. In addition, we benefit from our suppliers’ manufacturing expertise, and from the
flexibility to select those vendors that we believe offer the best capability and value. To the extent our foundry
suppliers experience poor yield rates or tightened capacity conditions, we may be unable to meet our customers’
demand requirements and our business may be harmed.

Following wafer fabrication processing, our wafers are shipped from the foundries to assembly and testing
contractors, where they are electrically tested and assembled onto tape carrier packages for certain devices. We
develop and control all product test programs used by our subcontractors. These test programs are developed based
on product specifications, thereby maintaining our control over the performance of our devices, We currently rely
primarity on Chipbond Technology Corporation, International Semiconductor Technology Ltd. and King Yuan
Electronics Co., Ltd., each located in Taiwan, to assemble and test our products. As our product portfolio expands,
we may use additional assembly and testing contractors. To the extent these contractors experience heightened
demand for their services, we may be unable to secure sufficient testing and assembly capacity to meet our
customers’ product demand requirements. While our testing contractors currently ship our products directly to our
customers, we may in the future ship products to customers out of our own facility.

Inventory

We manage inventories by forecasting product-by-product demand based upon our industry experience and
communications with our customers. We place manufacturing orders for our products that are based on this
forecasted demand. The quantity of products actually purchased by our customers as well as shipment schedules are
subject to revisions that reflect changes in both the customers’ requirements and in manufacturing availability.
Depending upon the level of demand for our products and demand for products incorporating our devices, we may
maintain substantial inventories of our products in order to be able to meet demand on a timely basis. In addition,
any cancellation, modification or delay in shipments in the future may impact our inventory levels.
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Research and Development

We conduct our display driver design and development activities in Korea and in 2007, we added engineering
staff in the United States to support our audio, LED and touch technology development objectives. As we expand
our product base, we may add additional research and development capacity in other locations to maintain close
proximity to customers, access experienced engineers and contain costs. We believe that our continued commitment
to research and development and timely introduction of new and enhanced products is integral to maintaining our
competitive position. As a result, we expect to continue to allocate significant resources to these efforts, Qur total
expenditures for research and development were $18.6 million for 2007, $13.8 million for 2006, and $14.5 million
for 2005,

Intellectual Property

Qur success and future growth will depend on our ability to protect our intellectual property. We rely primarily
on patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret laws, contractual provisions, and licenses to protect our intellectual
property. We also attempt to protect our trade secrets and proprietary information through agreements with our
customers, suppliers, employees and consultants. As of December 31, 2007, we had twenty-seven U.S. patent
applications pending, twenty-six foreign patent applications pending, and had been issued thirteen U.S. patents and
four patents in Korea. These patent applications and issued patents cover our intellectual property contained in our
display drivers, LED drivers, audio, power management and touch sensor technology products. We expect to file
additional patent applications covering our intellectual property. We cannot assure you that any patents will be
issued to us as a result of our pending or future applications or that any patent issued will provide substantive
protection for the technology or product covered by it.

While we intend to protect our intellectual property rights vigorously, we cannot assure you that these efforts
will be successful. Despite our precautions, a third party may copy or otherwise obtain and use our products,
technology or processes without authorization, or may independently develop similar technology. In addition,
effective copyright, trademark and trade secret protection may be unavailable or limited in certain foreign
jurisdictions. We cannot assure you that the measures we have implemented to prevent misappropriation or
infringement of our intellectual property will be successful. .

Competition

The markets for semiconductors generally, and portable electronics integrated circuits in particular, are
intensely competitive. We believe that the principal competitive factors in our market include cost, design times,
operating performance, level of integration, design customization, manufacturing expertise and quality. We believe
our solutions compete favorably across these factors. However, many of our current and potential competitors have
longer operating histories, greater name recognition, complementary product offerings, and significantly greater
financial, sales and marketing, manufacturing, distribution, technical and other resources than us. We anticipate that
the market for our products will be subject to rapid technological change.

Many portable device display module manufacturers are affiliated with vertically integrated electronics
companies. Some of these companies also have semiconductor design and manufacturing resources for developing
display drivers. We typically compete with these captive semiconductor suppliers as well as independent semi-
conductor suppliers. Captive semiconductor suppliers with which we compete include semiconductor divisions of
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., Seiko Epson Corporation, Sharp Electronics Corporation and Toshiba Corporation.
The major independent suppliers of display drivers- with which we compete include Himax Technologies, Ltd.,
MagnaChip Semiconductor Ltd., NEC Corporation, Novatek Microelectronics Corp., Ltd., Renesas Techneology
Corp., Sitronix Technology Corporation, and Solomon Systech Limited.

The competitors for our LED drivers include Advanced Analogic Technologies, Inc., Linear Technelogy
Corporation, Maxim Integrated Products, Inc., Micrel Incorporated, National Semiconductor Corporation, and
Texas Instruments Incorporated.




The competitors for our audio products include AKM Semiconductor, Inc., Cirrus Logic, Inc., Maxim
Integrated Products, National Semiconductor, Rohm Electronics, Co. Ltd., Texas Instruments, STMicroelectronics
and Wolfson Microélectronics ple.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, we had 184 employees, including 98 in research and development, 22 in operations
and 64 in sales, marketing, general and administrative functions. By region, 54 of our employees were located in the
United States, 84 in Korea and 46 in other parts of Asia. None of our employees is covered by a collective bargaining
agreement. We believe we have good relations with our employees.

Financial Information by Geographic Location

We operate in a single industry segment; the design, development and marketing of mixed-signal semicon-
ductors that enable and enhance the features and capabilities of portable consumer electronic products. We currently
generate all of our revenue from customers in Asia and Japan. Related information is included in Note 10 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below as well as the other information contained in this
annual report on Form 10-K in evaluating our company and our business. The risks and uncertainties described
below may not be the only risks and uncertainties that we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently
known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. If any of the
Jollowing risks actually occurs, our business, financial condition and results of operations would be impaired. In
such case, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

We depend on a small number of key customers for substantially all of our revenue and the loss of, or a
significant reduction in orders from, any key customer would significantly reduce our revenue and
adversely impact our operating results.

Our primary source of revenue comes from the sale of display drivers to display module manufacturers serving
the portable handset market. Historically, substantially all of our revenue has been generated from sales to a very
small number of customers. During fiscal 2007, our top two customers, TPO Displays Corporation and Rikei
Corporation, accounted for approximately 82% of our revenue. The loss of, or a reduction in purchases by, any of
our key customers would likely harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. OQur market has a
relatively small number of potential customers and we expect this market concentration to continue for the
foreseeable future. Therefore, even as we seek to broaden our customer base we expect that our operating results
will likely continue to depend on sales to a relatively small number of customers, though we expect that the specific
customers that represent a significant portion of our revenue will fluctuate from period to period. As we seek to
expand our business to other product lines, we will need to achieve design wins at new customers to whom we have
not previously sold products. As further discussed in a risk factor below, because our sales to these customers are
made pursuant to standard purchase orders rather than contracts, orders may be cancelled or reduced more readily
than if we had long-term purchase commitments with these customers. In the event of a cancellation or reduction of
an order, we may not have enough time to reduce operating expenses to minimize the effect of the lost revenue on
our business.

Consolidation in our customers’ industries may result in increased customer concentration and the potential
loss of customers. In 2006, the business of Philips MDS, one of our largest customers, merged with Toppoly
Optoelectronics Corporation, another customer, to form TPO Displays Corporation. In addition, some of our
customers may have efforts underway to actively diversify their supply chain, which could reduce their purchases of
our products.




Qur customers include our products in displays sold to a small number of handset manufacturers, and
the loss of business by our customers with these handset manufacturers could adversely affect our
business.

Nearly all our display driver products are used for displays sold for use in portable handsets manufactured by a
concentrated group of handset manufacturers, Moreover, the large majority of our display driver products are used
in handsets manufactured by Nokia Corporation. To the extent any of our module display customers lose some or all
of their business with the portable handset manufacturers to which they supply modules containing our products,
and Nokia in particular, our business would be adversely affected. Even if our products are included in portable
handsets sold to handset manufacturers, the particular portable handset device may ultimately not be marketed and
sold successfully to consumers, which could cause us to lose sales we had anticipated.

Our efforts to expand our product portfolio and enter into new markets have attendant execution risk.

Until recently, our products have been display drivers for small panel displays used in portable handsets or
MP3 players. One of our corporate strategies, however, involves leveraging our core strengths in analog and mixed-
signal design to expand into new markets. In 2007, we announced our intention to develop and sell light emitting
diode, or LED, drivers and touch technology sensor products. We recorded our first sales of LED drivers in the third
quarter of 2007. In February 2007, we acquired Mondowave, Inc., a developer of semiconductor products for
consumer audio applications, and in December 2007 we acquired Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., a maker of
power management analog integrated circuits. We have increased our operating expenses and will likely continue to
expend substantial resources, including cash, in developing new and additional products for these and, potentially,
other new markets. We may experience unforeseen difficulties and delays in developing these products, as well as
defects upon production, and our products may not achieve market acceptance. We do not have a long history in
these markets, and our lack of market knowledge relative to other participants in such markets may prevent us from
competing effectively in them. Moreover, it is possible that our competitive strengths will not translate effectively
into these markets, or that these markets will not develop at the rates we anticipate. Any of these events could
negatively affect our future operating results.

We may undertake acquisitions to expand our business that may pose risks to our business, reduce our
cash balance and dilute the ownership of our existing stockholders.

As part of our growth and product diversification strategy, we evaluate and pursue opportunities to acquire
other businesses, intellectual property or technologies that would complement our current offerings, expand the
breadth of markets we can address or enhance our technical capabilities. In February 2007, we acquired
Mondowave, Inc., a privately held semiconductor company specializing in consumer audio applications. In the
third quarter of 2007, we acquired the intellectual property of Nuelight Corporation, including technology that
shows potential to improve manufacturing yields in AMOLED displays. In December of 2007, we acquired
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., a privately held semiconductor company specializing in power management
products. The acquisition of these companies and technology and any acquisitions that we may make in the future
entail a number of risks that could materially and adversely affect our business, operating and financial resulits,
including:

+ problems integrating the acquired operations, technologies or products with our existing business and
products;

« diversion of management’s time and attention from our core business;

« need for financial resources above our planned investment fevels;

+ difficulties in retaining business relationships with suppliers and customers of the acquired company;
« risks associated with entering markets in which we lack prior experience or relationships; and

« potential loss of key employees of the acquired company.

Such acquisitions also could cause us to expend a substantial portion of our cash balances, incur debt or
contingent liabilities, incur accounting charges, or cause us to issue equity securities that would reduce the
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ownership percentages of existing stockholders, which could impair our financial position. We may not realize the
anticipated benefits of any acquisition or investment. In addition, any future acquisitions may not be favorably
received by investors or securities analysts, which could cause declines in our stock price.

If we are unable to timely develop new and enhanced products that achieve market acceptance, our
operating results and competitive position could be harmed.

Our future success will depend on our ability to develop new display drivers, LED and power management
integrated circuits, audio components and touch sensor products, as well as product enhancements, that achieve
timely and cost-effective market acceptance. The development of our products is highly complex, and we have
experienced, and in the future may experience, delays in the development and introduction of new products and -
product enhancements. In addition, because we sell our display driver products to display module manufacturers,
we have limited visibility into the specification requirements of the portable handset manufacturers, making it more
difficult for us to influence or predict future technology requirements. We often incur significant expenditures on
the development of a new product without any assurance that a display module manufacturer or handset
manufacturer will select our product for design into its own product. Once a customer designs a competitor’s
product into its product offering, it becomes significantly more difficult for us to sell our products to that customer
because changing suppliers typically involves significant cost, time, effort and risk for the customer.

Successful product development and market acceptance of our products depend on a number of factors,
including:

+ accurate prediciion of changing requirements of customers within the portable device and small panel
display markets;

* timely completion and introduction of new designs, including low-cost versions of existing products;
* timely qualificarion and certification of our drivers for use in our customers’ products;
* the prices at which we are able to offer our products;

» quality, performance, power use and size of our products as compared to competing products and
technologies;

» successful integration of the display module, including components supplied by other suppliers;

* commercial acceptance and commercial production of the devices into which our products are incorporated;
+ achievement of acceptable manufacturing yields;

* interoperability of our products with other display module components;

* our customer service and support capabilities and responsiveness;

» successful development of our relationships with existing and potential customers;

* our ability to retain, train and manage new suppliers and sales representatives and distributors;

» portable service providers” demand for handsets incorporating our products; and

» changes in technology, industry standards or end-user preferences.

We cannot assure you that products we recently developed, or products we may develop in the future, will
achieve market acceptance. Our audio, LED driver and touch sensor technology products have not been awarded
any significant design wins to date. If these products fail to achieve market acceptance, or if we fail to develop new
products that achieve market acceptance, our growth prospects, operating results and competitive position could be
adversely affected. For example, delays in product introductions in 2006 and lack of design wins harmed our
financial results in 2007. While new display driver design wins in 2007 may improve our long-term sales outtook,
we cannot assure you that the resulting product introductions will occur timely, nor can we assure you that these new
introductions will generate sufficient sales to offset expected declines on older products.
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We are dependent on sales of a small number of products, and the absence of continued market
acceptance of these products could harm our business.

Historically, we have derived al! of our revenue from a limited number of display driver products primarily
used in portable handset displays, and we expect to continue to derive a substantial portion of our revenue from
these or related products in the near term. As a result, in the short term, a decline in market demand for one or more
of our display driver products, or the failure of one or more of our display driver preducts to gain broad market
acceptance, could result in a significant decline in revenue and reduced operating results. Our display product
portfolio has traditionally been heavily weighted toward products based on color super twisted nematic liquid
crystal display, or CSTN technology. The market has transitioned away from CSTN in favor of thin film transistor,
or TFT, devices. In 2008, we intend to place a greater emphasis on development of TFT and AM-OLED display
drivers, and market acceptance of these products is critical to our business and financial results. We will also focus
on the development of new LED drivers, audio and touch sensor integrated circuits and market acceptance of these
new products is critical to our long-term success.

The average selling prices of our products tend to decline aver time, often rapidly, and if we are unable
to develop successful new products in a timely manner, our operating results will be harmed.

The portable electronic device market, and in particular the portable handset market, is extremely cost
sensitive, which has resulted, and may continue to result, in declining average selling prices of portable handset
components. The products we develop and sell are used for high volume applications and the average selling prices
tend to decline, often rapidly, over the life of the product. We expect similar trends with respect to our new LED
drivers and audio products. We may reduce the average unit price of our products in response to competitive pricing
pressures, new product introductions by us or our competitors and other factors. In recent periods, we experienced
significant declines in the average selling prices of our display driver products, which also harms our gross margins.
Our average selling price declined from $0.86 in the fourth quarter of 2006 to $0.72 in the fourth quarter of 2007, a
decline of 16%. As our product mix becomes more diverse, our average selling price for any period is also impacted
by our mix of products sold for that pericd. In recent periods our mix of products sold has been weighted more
heavily toward more mature products that command a lower price, which has reduced our average selling price. To
maintain acceptable operating results, we will need to develop and introduce new products and product enhance-
ments on a timely basis and continue to reduce our production costs. If we are unable to offset reductions in our
average selling prices by timely introducing new products at higher average prices or reducing our production costs,
our operating results will suffer.

If we are unable to comply with evolving customer specifications and requirements, customers may
choose other products instead of our own.

Our dispiay driver products are incorporated in display modules, which must comply with portable handset
manufacturers’ continually evolving specifications. Similarly, our new LED drivers and audio products will need to:
satisfy certain performance specifications of portable handset or electronic device manufacturers. Qur ability 1o
compete in the future will depend on our ability to comply with these specifications. We must continue to
incorporate additional features and advanced technology into our products to be successful. In addition, as we seek
to add new customers, we will need to comply with new and different specifications and quality standards. As a
result, we could be required to invest significant time and effort and to incur significant expense to redesign our
products to ensure compliance with relevant specifications. If our products are not in compliance with prevailing
specifications for a significant period of time, we could miss opportunities to have customers choose our products
over those of our competitors early in the customer’s design process, which is known as a design win. Loss of design
wins could harm our business because display module manufacturers and portable handset and electronic device
manufacturers typically do not change suppliers once a device has been designed. In addition, loss of a design win
may make it more difficult to obtain future design wins with the manufacturer. We may not be successful in
developing new products or product enhancements that achieve market acceptance. Qur pursuit of necessary
technological advances requires substantial time and expense and may not be successful, which would harm our
competitive position.
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Our business is highly dependent on the portable consumer electronics market, which is highly
concentrated and characterized by significant price competition, short product life cycles, fluctuations in
demand, and seasonality, any of which could negatively impact our business or results of operations.

Nearly all of our 2007 revenue was generated from sales of display drivers for use in portable handsets. We
anticipate that a significant portion of sales of our new LED drivers and audio products also will be for use in
portable handsets. The portable handset market is characterized by intense competition among a concentrated group
of manufacturers, rapidly evolving technology, and changing consumer preferences. These factors result in the
frequent introduction of new products, significant price competition, short product life cycles, and continually
evolving portable handset specifications. If we, our customers or portable handset manufacturers are unable to
manage product transitions, our business and resuits of operations could be negatively affected. For example, a
faster than anticipated ramp down of a mature program negatively impacted our revenue in 2007. Our business is
also dependent on the broad commercial acceptance of the portable handsets into which our devices are incor-
porated. Even though we may achieve design wins, if the portable handsets incorporating our products do not
achieve significant customer acceptance, our revenue will be adversely affected.

We expect our business to be subject to seasonality and varying order patterns in the portable handset market.
In the portable handset market, demand is typically stronger in the second half of the year than the first half of the
year. However, in the past portable handset manufacturers inaccurately forecasted consumer demand, which led to
significant changes in orders to their component suppliers. We have experienced both increases and decreases in
orders within the same quarter and with limited advance notice, and we expect such increases and decreases to occur
in the future.

Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to assess the impact of seasonal factors on our business. If
we, or our customers, are unable to increase production of new or existing products to meet any increases in demand
due to seasonality or other factors, our revenue from such products would be adversely affected and this may
damage our reputation with our customers and the portable handset manufacturers. Conversely, if our customers or
the portable handset manufacturers overestimate consumer demand, they may reduce their orders or delay
shipments of our products from amounts forecasted, and our revenue in a particular period could be adversely
affected. :

We have incurred losses in prior periods and will incur losses in the future.

We incurred net losses of $11.4 million, $11.9 million, and $30.9 million in 2005, 2006, and 2007 respectively.
We expect to continue to incur net operating losses for the next several quarters as we invest in the development and
expansion of our business to new products and markets. Our ability to return to or sustain profitability on a quarterly
or annual basis in the future depends in part on our ability to develop new products, the rate of growth of our target
markets, the competitive position of our products, the continued acceptance of our customers’ products, and our
ability to manage expenses. We may not again achieve or sustain profitability on a quarterly or annual basis.

Our revenue has fluctuated significantly from quarter to quarter and year to year, so you should not rely
on the results of any past periods as an indication of future revenue performance or growth.

In the past, we have experienced significant revenue fluctuation from quarter to quarter and year to year. While
our revenue increased 58% in 2006 compared to 2005, we experienced a 61% decline in revenue in 2007 compared
to 2006. Accordingly, you should not rely on the results of any prior periods as an indication of our future revenue
growth or financial results.

Our quarterly financial results fluctuate, which leads to volatility in our stock price.

Our revenue and operating results have fluctuated from quarter to quarter in the past and may continue to do so
in the future. As a result, you should not rely on quarter-to-quarter comparisons of our operating results as an
indication of our future performance. Fluctuations in our revenue and operating results could negatively affect the
trading price of our stock. In addition, our revenue and results of operations may, in the future, be below the
expectations of analysts and investors, which could cause our stock price to decline. Factors that are likely to cause
our revenue and operating results to fluctuate include the risk factors discussed throughout this section.
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Our products are complex and may require modifications to resolve undetected errors or failures, which
could lead to an increase in our costs, a loss of customers or a delay in market acceptance of our
products.

Our products are highly complex and have contained, and may in the future contain, undetected errors or
failures when first introduced or as new revisions are released. If we deliver products with errors or defects, we may
incur additional development, repair or replacement costs, our margin rates will suffer, and our credibility and the
market acceptance of our products could be harmed. Defects in our products could also lead to liability as a result of
lawsuits against us or our customers. We have agreed to indemnify our customers in some circumstances against
liability from defects in our products. A successful product liability claim could require us to make significant
damage payments.

Our preducts must interoperate with the components supplied to our customers by other suppliers.

Our small panel display drivers, audio and LED driver products comprise only part of a complex electronics
system manufactured by our customers. As a result, these products must operate according to specifications with the
other components in the system. For example, in a display subassembly our display drivers are attached to the
display glass and must interoperate with the glass efficiently. Our audio products must generally interoperate with a
third party microprocessor. If other components of the electronic system fail to operate efficiently with our
products, we may be required to incur additional development time and costs optimizing the interoperability of our
products with the other components. Additionally, if other components of the system contain errors or defects that
cannot be corrected in a timely fashion, the customer may delay or cancel production of its system, adversely
impacting our sales.

Failure to transition to new manufacturing process technologies could adversely affect our aperatmg
results and gross margm '

To remain competitive, we strive to manufacture our drivers using increasingly smaller geometries and higher
levels of design integration. Our strategy is to utilize the most advanced manufacturing process technology
appropriate for our products and available from our third-party foundry contractors. Use of advanced processes may
have greater risk of initial yield problems and higher production costs. Manufacturing process technologies are
subject to rapid change and require significant expenditures for research and development. In the past, we have
experienced difficulty in migrating to new manufacturing processes and, consequently, have suffered reduced
yields, delays in product deliveries and increased expense levels. We may face similar difficulties, delays and
expenses as we continue to transition our products to smaller geometry processes. Moreover, we are dependent on
our relationships with our third-party manufacturers 1o successfully migrate to smaller geometry processes. The
inability by us or our third-party manufacturers to effectively and efficiently transition to new manufacturing
process technologies may adversely affect our gross margin and our operating results,

Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to accurately forecast revenue and appropriately
plan our expenses.

We were formed in May 2000 and had our initial meaningful shipments of display driver products in the third
quarter of 2002. As a result, we have limited historical financial data from which to predict our future revenue and
expenses. We have not yet had meaningful shipments of our initial LED, audio or toiich sensor products. Moreover,
because we do not sell our display drivers directly to portable handset manufacturers, we have limited visibility into
their order patterns and sales of their products, Due to our limited operating history and limited visibility into
portable handset manufacturers’ demand, it is difficult to accurately forecast our future revenue. The rapidly
evolving nature of the portable handset and portable electronic device markets and other factors that are beyond our
control also limit our ability to accurately forecast revenue and expenses. Because most of our expenses are fixed in
the short term or incurred in advance of dnt1c1pated revenue, we may not be able to decrease our expenses in a timely
manner to offset any shortfall in revenue.
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If we fail to accurately forecast customer demand, we may have excess or insufficient inventory, which
may increase our operating costs and harm our business.

We will sell our audio, LED and touch products to manufacturers of portable handsets. We sell our display
drivers to display module manufacturers who integrate our drivers into the displays that they supply to handset
manufacturers. We have limited visibility as to the volume of our products that our customers are selling to their
customers or carrying in their inventory. If our customers have excess inventory or experience a slowing of products
sold through to their end customers, it would likely result in a slowdown in orders from our customers and adversely
impact our future sales. Moreover, 10 ensure availability of our products for our customers, in some cases we start
the manufacturing of our products based on forecasts provided by these customers in advance of receiving purchase
orders. However, these forecasts do not represent binding purchase commitments, and we do not recognize revenue
from these products until they are shipped to the customer. As a result, we incur inventory and manufacturing costs
in advance of anticipated revenue. If we overestimate customer demand for our products or if purchase orders are
cancelled or shipments delayed by our customers, we may end up with excess inventory that we cannot sell, which
woutd harm our financial results, This inventory risk is exacerbated because many of our display driver products are
customized, which hampers our ability to sell any excess inventory to the general market.

Our customer orders are subject to cancellation, reduction or delay in delivery schedules, which may
result in lower than anticipated revenue.

Our sales are generally made pursuant to standard purchase orders rather than iong-term purchase commit-
ments. These purchase orders may be cancelled or modified or the shipment dates delayed by the customer.
Although we have not in the past experienced significant cancellations of orders, we may in the future experience
such cancellations. We have in the past experienced, and may in the future experience, delays in scheduted shipment
dates, which have on occasion resulied, and may in the future result, in our recognizing revenue in a later period than
anticipated. We have also experienced reductions to previously placed purchase orders. Any cancellation, mod-
ification or delay in shipments in the future may result in lower than anticipated revenue,

We face significant competition and may be unsuccessful in competing against current and future
competitors.

The markets for semiconductors generally, and small panel display drivers in particular, are intensely
competitive, and we expect competition to increase and intensify in the future. Increased competition may result
in price pressure, reduced profitability and loss of market share, any of which could seriously harm our revenue and
operating results. The major independent semiconductor suppliers with which we may compete for sales of our
display drivers include Himax Technologies, Ltd., MagnaChip Semiconductor Ltd., NEC Corporation, Novatek
Microelectronics Corp., Lid., Renesas Technology Corp., Sitronix Technology Corporation, and Solomon Systech
Limited. Additionally, many portable device display module manufacturers are affiliated with vertically integrated
electronics companies. Some of these companies also have semiconductor design and manufacturing resources for
developing display drivers. Captive semiconductor suppliers with which we may compete include semiconductor
divisions of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., Seiko Epson Corporation, Sharp Electronics Corporation and Toshiba
Corporation.

Competitors for our LED drivers include Advanced Analogic Technologies, Inc., Linear Technelogy Cor-
poration, Maxim Integrated Products, Inc., Micrel Incorporated, National Semiconductor Corporation, and Texas
Instruments Incorporated.

Competitors for our audio products include AKM Semiconductor, Inc., Cirrus Logic, Inc., Maxim Integrated
Products, National Semiconductor, Rohm Electronics, Co. Ltd., Texas Instruments, STMicroelectronics and
Wolfson Microelectronics plc.

Many of our competitors and potential competitors have longer operating histories, greater name recognition,
complementary product offerings, and significantly greater financial, sales and marketing, manufacturing, distri-
bution, technical and other resources than us. As a result, they may be able to respond more quickly to changing
customer demands or to devote greater resources to the development, promotion and sales of their products than we
can. In addition, in the event of a manufacturing capacity shortage, these competitors may be able to obtain wafer
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fabrication capacity when we are unable to do so. Any of these factors could cause vs to be at a competitive
disadvantage to our existing and potential new competitors.

We face competition from businesses related to our customers, which could harm our business.

Qur direct customers for our display drivers are display module manufacturers serving the portable handset
market. One customer, Samsung SDI, and some of our Japanese end customers, are affiliated with corporate
organizations that have a division that designs, manufactures and sells display drivers that compete with our
products. To the extent these customers choose to replace our products with an affiliate’s products, our business will
be negatively impacted.

We rely on a limited number of independent foundries and subcontractors for the manufacture, assembly
and testing of our chipsets and on third party logistics providers to ship products to our customers. The
Jailure of any of these third-party vendors te deliver products or otherwise perform as requested could
damage our relationships with our customers, decrease our sales and limit our growth.

As a fabless semiconductor company, we do not have our own manufacturing or assembly facilities and have
limited in-house testing facilities. As a result, we rely on third-party vendors to manufacture, assemble and test the
products that we design. We primarily rely on Seiko Epson in Japan, Silterra Malaysia 8dn Bhd. in Malaysia, and
United Microelectronics Corporation in Taiwan to produce our display driver products. We also rely on Chipbond
Technology Corporation, International Semiconductor Technology Ltd. and King Yuan Electronics Co., Lid, each
located in Taiwan, to assemble and test our display driver products. We may use different vendors for the production
and testing of our LED and audio products. If our current or future vendors do not provide us with high-quality
products, services and/or production and test capacity in a timely manner, or if the relationship with one or more of
these vendors is terminated, we may be unable to obtain satisfactory replacements and/or we may be unable to fulfill
customer orders on a timely basis, our relationships with our customers could suffer, our sales could decrease and
our growth could be limited.

We face risks associated with relying on third-party vendors for the manufacture, assembly and testing of
our products.

We face significant risks associated with relying on third-party vendors, including:

= reduced ability to increase production and achieve acceptable yields on a timely basis;

* reduced control over delivery schedules and product quality;

¢ limited warranties on wafers or products supplied to us;

* limited ability to obtain insurance coverage for business interruptions related to contractors;

» increased exposure to potential misappropriation of our intellectual property;

* shortages of materials that foundries use 10 manufacture our products;

» labor shortages or labor strikes;

» political instability in countries where contractors are located; and

* actions taken by our subcontractors that breach our agreements,
We do not have long-term supply contracts with our third-party manufacturing vendors and fhey may

allocate capacity to other customers and may not allocate sufficient capacity to us to meet future demands
Jor our products.

We currently do not have long-term supply contracts with any of our third-party contractors. As a result, none
of our third-party contractors is obligated to perform services or supply products to us for any specific period, in any
specific quantities, or at any specific price, except as may be provided in a particular purchase order. Moreover,
none of our third-party foundry or assembly and test vendors has provided contractual assurances to us that adequate
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capacity witl be available to us to meet future demand for our products. We provide our foundry contractors with
monthly rolling forecasts of our production requirements; however, the ability of each foundry to provide wafers to
us is limited by the foundry’s available capacity. Our foundry contractors use raw materials in the manufacture of
wafers used to manufacture our products. To the extent our foundry contractors experience shortages of these
wafers, we may be unable to obtain capacity as required. In addition, the price of our wafers will fluctuate based on
changes in available industry capacity. Our foundry, assembly and test contractors may allocate capacity to the
production of other companies” products while reducing deliveries to us on short notice or increasing the prices they
charge us. These foundry, assembly and test contractors may reallocate capacity to other customers that are larger
and better financed than us or that have long-term agreements or relationships with these foundries or assembly and
test contractors, which would decrease the capacity available to us. Moreover, to the extent we decide to, or are
required to, change contractors we will face risks associated with establishing new business relationships and
capacity. To secure manufacturing capacity at our foundry, assernbly and test suppliers we may be required to make
substantial purchase commitments or prepayments in future periods or enter into agreements that commit us to
purchase minimum quantities in order to secure capacity or to achieve favorable prices. While we currently do not
have plans for long-term agreements with any of our suppliers, we may enter into such agreements in the future,
which could reduce our cash flow and subject us to risks of excess inventory or service costs.

Failure to achieve expected manufacturing yields for existing and/or new products would reduce our
gross margin and could adversely affect our ability to compete effectively.

We have experienced, and may again experience, manufacturing yields that were less than we had anticipated.
Semiconductor manufacturing yields are a function of product design, which is developed largely by us, and process
technology, which is typically developed by our third-party foundries. As low manufacturing yields may result from
either design or process technology failures, yield problems may not be effectively determined or resolved until an
actual product exists that can be analyzed and tested to identify sensitivities relating to the design processes used. As
a result, yield problems may not be identified until well after the production process has begun. Any decrease in
manufacturing yields could result in an increase in our manufacturing costs and decrease our ability to fulfill
customer orders in a timely fashion. This could potentially have a negative impact on our revenue, our gross margin,
our gross profit, and our customer relationships. The manufacturing yields for new products tend to be lower
initially and increase as we achieve full production. The short product life cycles of our display drivers require us to
develop new products faster and to manufacture these products for shorter periods of time. In many cases, these
shorter manufacturing periods will not reach the longer, higher volume manufacturing periods conducive to higher
manufacturing yields and declining costs. We also face the risk of product recalls or product returns resulting from
design or manufacturing defects that are not discovered during the manufacturing and testing process. A significant
number of product returns due to a defect or recall could damage our reputation and result in our customers working
with our competitors.

The semiconductor industry is highly cyclical, and our operating results may be negatively impacted by
downturns in the general semiconductor industry.

Our business is impacted by the cyclical nature of the semiconductor industry. The semiconductor industry has
experienced significant downturns, often in connection with, or in anticipation of, maturing product cycles of both
semiconductor companies and their customers and declines in general economic conditions. These downturns have
been characterized by production overcapacity, high inventory levels and accelerated erosion of average selling
prices. Any future downturns could significantly harm our sales, reduce our profitability or result in losses for a
prolonged period of time. From time to time, the semiconductor industry also has experienced periods of increased
demand and production capacity constraints. We may experience substantial changes in future operating results due
to general semiconductor industry conditions, general economic conditions and other factors.




Any disruption to our operations or the operations of our foundry, assembly and test contractors resulting
from earthquakes or other natural disasters could cause significant delays in the production or shipment
of our products.

Our corporate headquarters are located in California. In addition, a substantial portion of our engineering
operations and the third-party contractors that manufacture, assemble and test our products are located in the Pacific
Rim. The risk of losses due to an earthquake in California and the Pacific Rim is significant due to the proxirnity to
major earthquake fault lines. The occurrence of earthquakes or other natural disasters could result in disruption of
our operations and the operations of our foundry, assembly and test contractors.

We rely on our key personnel to manage our business, and to develop products, and if we are unable to
retain our current personnel and hire additional personnel, our ability to develop and successfully market
our products could be harmed.

We believe that our future success depends in large part on our ability to attract and retain highly skilled
managerial, engineering, sales and marketing personnel. Our future success will also depend on our ability to retain
the services of our key personnel, developing their successors and effectively managing the transition of key roles
when they occur. If we lose any of our key technical or senior management personnel, or are unable to fill key
positions, our business could be harmed. There are a limited number of qualified technical personnel with
sigmificant experience in the design, development, manufacture, and sale of analog integrated circuits, and we may
face challenges hiring and retaining these types of employees. Our ability to expand our operations to meet
corporate growth objectives depends upon our ability to hire and retain additional senior management personnel and
qualified technical personnel.

Our inability to effectively manage growth in our operations may prevent us from successfully expanding
our business.

We expanded our operations in 2007 to include LED, audio and touch technology products. As a result of these
new ventures, we have increased the scope and complexity of our operations, expanded our workforce, and
partnered with new sales representatives and distributors. This growth places a significant strain on our management
petsonnel, systems and resources. In addition, we anticipate that we will continue to implement a variety of new and
upgraded operational and financial systems, procedures and controls. We also will need to continue to expand, train,
manage and motivate our workforce, manage multiple suppliers, sales representatives and distributors and greater
levels of inventories, which will add complexity to our business operations. If we are unable to effectively manage
our expanding operations, our business could be materially and adversely affected.

Our ability to compete will be harmed if we are unable to adequately protect our intellectual property.

We rely primarily on a combination of patent, trademark, trade secret and copyright laws and contractual
restrictions to protect our intellectual property. These afford only limited protection. Despite our efforts to protect
our proprietary rights, unauthorized parties may attempt to obtain, copy or use information that we regard as
proprietary, such as product design and manufacturing process expertise. As of December 31, 2007, we had twenty-
seven U.S, patent applications pending, twenty-six foreign patent applications pending and had been issued thirteen
U.S. patents and four Korea patents relating to our display driver, LED driver, audio, power management, and touch
sensor products and technology. Our pending patent applications and any future applications may not result in
issued patents and any issued patents may not be sufficientiy broad to protect our proprietary technofogies.
Moreover, policing any unauthorized use of our products is difficult and costly, and we cannot be certain that the
measures we have implemented will prevent misappropriation or unauthorized use of our technologies, particularly
in foreign jurisdictions where the laws may not protect our proprietary rights as fully as the laws of the United
States. The enforcement of patents by others may harm our ability to conduct our business. Others may
independently develop substantially equivalent intellectval property or otherwise gain access to our trade secrets
or intellectual property. Our failure to effectively protect our intellectual property could harm our business.
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Assertions by third parties of infringement by us of their intellectual property rights could result in
significant costs and cause our operating results to suffer.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by vigorous protection and pursuit of intellectual property rights
and positions, which has resulted in protracted and expensive litigation for many companies. Although we are not
currently a party to legal action alleging our infringement of third-party intellectual property rights, in the future we
may receive letters from various industry participants alleging infringement of patents, trade secrets or other
intellectual property rights. Any lawsuits resulting from such aliegations could subject us to significant liability for
damages and invalidate our proprietary rights, These lawsuits, regardless of their success, would likely be time-
consuming and expensive to resolve and would divert management time and attention. Any potential intellectual
property litigation also could force us to do one or more of the following:

« stop selling products or using technology that contain the allegedly infringing intellectual property;
« pay damages to the party claiming infringement;

+ attemnpt to obtain a license to the relevant intellectual property, which may not be available on reasonable
terms or at all; and

+ attempt to redesign those products that contain the allegedly infringing intellectual property.

In the future, the outcome of a dispute may be that we would need to develop non-infringing technology or
enter into royalty or licensing agreements. We may also initiate claims or litigation against third parties for
infringement of our proprietary rights or to establish the validity of our proprietary rights. We have agreed to
indemnify certain customers for certain claims of infringement arising out of the sale of our products. This practice
may subject us to significant indemnification claims by our customers or others.

We have significant international activities and customers, and plan to continue such efforts, which
subjects us to additional business risks including increased logistical complexity, political instability and
currency fluctuations.

We are incorporated and headquartered in the United States, and we have international subsidiaries in Korea,
the Cayman Islands, Hong Kong and Japan. We have engineering and marketing personnet in Korea and marketing
and/or operations personnel in China, Hong Kong, Japan, and Taiwan. All of our revenue to date has been
attributable to customers located outside of the United States. We anticipate that all or substantially all of our
revenue will continue to be represented by sales to customers in Asia. In addition, we anticipate that any growth of
our business will involve international locations, which may include locatiens in which the Company does not
currently do business. Our international operations are subject to a number of risks, including;

» increased complexity and costs of managing international operations;

« protectionist and other foreign laws and business practices that favor local competition in some countries;
« difficulties in managing foreign operations, including cultural differences;

» difficulty in hiring qualified management, technical sales and applications engineers;

« potentially reduced protection for intellectual property rights;

+» inadequate local infrastructure;

* multiple, conflicting and changing laws, regulations, export and import restrictions, and tax schemes;

» potentially longer and more difficult collection periods and exposure to foreign currency exchange rate
fluctuations; and -

« political and economic instability.

Any of these factors could significantly harm our future sales and operations and, consequenily, results of
operations and financial condition. '
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We may have exposure to greater than anticipated tax liabilities

The determination of our worldwide provision for income taxes and other tax liabilities requires estimation and
significant judgment and there are many transactions and calculations where the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. Our determination of our tax liability is always subject to review by applicable domestic and international
tax authorities. Any adverse outcome of such a review could have a negative effect on our operating results and
financial condition. Although we believe our estimates are reasonable, the ultimate tax outcome may differ from the
amounts recorded in our financial statements and may materially affect our financial results in the period or periods
for which such determination is made.

Difficulties in collecting accounts receivable could result in significant charges against income and the
deferral of revenue recognition from sales to affected customers, which could harm our operating results
and financial condition,

Our accounts receivable are highly concentrated and make us vulnerable to adverse changes in our customers’
businesses and to downturns in the economy and the industry. In addition, difficulties in collecting accounts
receivable or the loss of any significant customer could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and
results of operations. As we seek to expand our customer base, it is possible that new customers may expose us to
greater credit risk than our existing customers. Accounts receivable owed by foreign customers may be difficult to
collect. We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our
customers to make required payments. This allowance consists of an amount identified for specific customers and
an amount based on overall estimated exposure. If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required and we may be
required to defer revenue recognition on sales to affected customers, which could adversely affect our operating
results. We may have to record additional allowances or write-offs and/or defer revenue on certain sales transactions
in the future, which could negatively impact our financial results.

Funds associated with certain of our auction rate securities may not be accessible for in excess of twelve
months and our auction rate securities may experience an other than temporary decline in value, which
would adversely affect our income.

Our marketable securities portfolio, which totals $34,3 million, includes auction rate securities (ARS) of
$6.5 million (at cost) as of December 31, 2007. ARS are securities that are structured with short-term interest rate
reset dates of generally less than ninety days, but with contractual maturities that can be well in excess of ten years.
At the end of each reset period, which occurs every seven to thirty-five days, investors can sell or continue to hold
the securities at par, in a modified Dutch auction process. If sell orders exceed buy orders in the auction, the auction
is said to “fail.” The funds associated with failed auctions will not be accessible and a fair market value not
established until a successful auction occurs, a buyer is found outside of the auction process, or the underlying
securities have matured. As of December 31, 2007, there had been no failed auctions in our ARS, and therefore the
fair value of these securities approximated their $6.5 million carrying value. Subsequent to December 31, 2007, we
sold $3.5 million of ARS, but we have experienced first failed auctions in $3.0 million of ARS holdings in our
portfolio in February 2008. These ARS are securitized packages of student loans whose repayment is guaranteed by
the federal government under the Federal Family Education Loan Program. They are issued by nonprofit state
higher education organizations of Montana, Kentucky, and Mississippi and are rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor
Services. Although we believe that any decline in the fair market value of these securities is temporary, there is a risk
that a decline in value may ultimately be deemed to be other than temporary. In the future, should we determine that
the decline in value of these auction rate securities is other than temporary, it would result in a loss being recognized
in our statement of operations, which could be material. As our ability to liquidate the remaining $3 million of ARS
in the next twelve months is uncertain, we have classified those securities with failed auctions as long-term
investments in our consolidated balance sheet. If conditions in the credit markets deteriorate further causing
auctions to fail again on these securities, the funds associated with these securities may also not be accessible for in
excess of twelve months. :
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We may need to raise additional capital, which might not be available or which, if available, may be on
terms that are not favorable to us.

We believe our existing cash and marketable securities will be sufficient to meet our working capital, capital
expenditures and other needs for at least the next twelve months. However, we have experienced negative cash flows
in 2006 and 2007, and we expect cash flow to be negative in 2008. In the future, we may need to raise additional
funds, and we cannot be certain that we will be able to obtain additional financing on favorable terms, if at all. If we
issue equity securities to raise additional funds, the ownership percentage of our stockholders would be reduced,
and the new equity securities may have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of existing holders of our
common stock. If we borrow money, we may incur significant interest charges, which could harm our profitability.
Holders of debt would also have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of existing holders of our common
stock. If we cannot raise needed funds on acceptable terms, we may not be able to develop or enhance our products,
take advantage of future opportunities or respond to competitive pressures or unanticipated requirements, which
could harm our business, operating results and financial condition.

Our stock price is volatile, which could result in substantial losses for investors and significant costs
related to litigation.

The trading price of our common stock is highly volatile. This could result in substantial losses for investors.
The market price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly in response to a number of factors, some of
which are beyond our control. These factors include:

= quarterly variations in revenue or operating results;

failure to meet the expectations of securities analysts or investors with respect to our financial performance;

changes in financial estimates by securities analysts;

» announcements by us or our competitors of new product and service offerings, significant contracts,
acquisitions or strategic relationships;

publicity about our company or our products or our competitors;

* announcements by portable handset manufacturers;

« actual or anticipated fluctuations in our competitors’ operating results or changes in their growth rates;
* additions or departures of key personnel;

¢ the trading volume of our common stock;

« any future sales of our common stock or other securities; and

* stock market price and volume fluctuations of publicly-traded companies in general and semiconductor
companies in particular.

I[nvestors may be unable to resell their shares of our common stock at or above their purchase price. In the past,
securities class action litigation has often been brought against a company following periods of volatility in the
market price of its securities, such as the lawsuit filed against us in March 2005. This securities litigation, and any
other such litigation, may result in significant costs and diversion of management’s attention and resources, which
could seriously harm our business and operating resulis.

We currently are, and in the future may be, subject to securities class action lawsuits due to decreases in
our stock price.

We are at risk of being subject to securities class action lawsuits if our stock price declines substantially.
Securities class action litigation has often been brought against a company following a decline in the market price of
its securities. For example, on March 2, 2005, a securities class action suit was filed in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of California against us, certain of our officers and our directors. The complaint
alleges the defendants violated the Securities Act of 1933 by making allegedly false and misleading statements in
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the registration statement and prospectus filed on September 16, 2004 for our initial public offering. A similar
additional action was filed on March 11, 2005 and the court consolidated the two actions. The consolidated
complaint seeks unspecified damages on behalf of a class of purchasers that acquired shares of our common stock
pursuant to our registration statement and prospectus. The District Court granted defendants’ Motion to Dismiss the
complaint, with prejudice, and a judgment was entered in favor of all defendants. The plaintiffs appealed the
decision to the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, The parties are currently awaiting the decision
of the Court of Appeals, We cannot predict the outcome of this lawsuit. This securities litigation, and any other such
litigation, may result in significant costs and diversion of management’s attention and resources, which could
seriously harm our business and operating results.

Our principal stockholders have significant voting power and may influence actions that may not be in
the best interests of our other stockholders.

We believe that our executive officers, directors and holders of 3% or more of our outstanding common stock,
in the aggregate, beneficially own approximately 35% of our outstanding common stock as of December 31, 2007.
As a result, these persons, acting together, may have the ability to exert substantial influence over matters requiring
approval of our stockholders, including the election and removal of directors and the approval of mergers or other
business combinations, This concentration of beneficial ownership could be disadvantageous to other stockholders
whose interests are different from those of our executive officers, directors, and 5% shareholders. For example, our
executive officers and directors, acting together with a few stockholders owning a relatively small percentage of our
outstanding stock, could delay or prevent an acquisition or merger even if the transaction would benefit other
stockholders.

Qur reported financial results may be adversely affected by changes in accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

We prepare our financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. These accounting principles are subject to interpretation by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Securities and Exchange Commission and various bodies
formed to interpret and create appropriate accounting principles. A change in these principles or interpretations
could have a significant effect on our reported financial results, and could affect the reporting of transactions
conpleted before the announcement of a change. For example, on January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R),
“Share-Based Payment,” which requires that we record compensation expense in our statement of operations for
share-based payments, such as employee stock options, using the fair value method. The adoption of this new
standard had, and will continue to have, a significant effect on our reported earnings, and could adversely impact our
ability to provide accurate guidance on our future reported financial results due to the variability of the factors used
to estimate the values of share-based payments. If factors change and we employ different assumptions in the
application of SFAS No. 123(R) in future periods, the compensation expense that we record under SFAS No. 123(R)
may differ significantly from what we have recorded in the current period, which could negatively affect our stock
price.

If we fail to maintain the adequacy of our internal controls, our ability to provide accurate financial
statements could be impaired and any failure to maintain our internal controls and provide accurate
financial statements could cause our stock price to decrease substantially.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires our management to report on, and our independent
registered public accounting firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our internal control structure and procedures for
financial reporting. We have an ongoing program to perform the system and process evaluation and testing
necessary to comply with these requirements. We have incurred, and expect to continue to incur, substantial expense
and to devote significant management resources to Section 404 compliance. The Section 404 compliance costs are
relatively fixed, therefore compliance costs increase as a percentage of revenue with declines in revenue such as
those we experienced during 2007. If in the future our chief executive officer, chief financial officer or independent
registered public accounting firm determines that our internal control over financial reporting is not effective as
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defined under Section 404, investor perceptions of our company may be adversely affected and could cause a
decline in the market price of our stock.

Anti-takeover provisions of our charter documents and Delaware law could prevent or delay transactions
resulting in a change in control.

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and applicable provisions of Delaware law may make
it more difficult for or prevent a third party from acquiring control of us without the approval of our board of
directors. These provisions:

* establish a classified board of directors, so that not all members of our board may be elected at one time;
+ set limitations on the removal of directors;
* limit who may call a special meeting of stockholders;

» establish advance notice requirements for nominations for election to our board of directors or for proposing
matters that can be acted upon at stockholder meetings;

* prohibit stockholder action by written consent, thereby requiring all stockholder actions to be taken at a
meeting of our stockholders; and

* provide our board of directors the ability to designate the terms of and issue new series of preferred stock
without stockholder approval.

These provisions may have the effect of entrenching our management team and may deprive shareholders of
the opportunity te sell their shares to potential acquirers at a premium over prevailing prices. This potential inability
to obtain a control premium could reduce the price of our common stock.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our executive and administrative headquarters occupy approximately 14,839 square feet of a facility located in
Sunnyvale, California, under a lease that expires in June 2010. In addition, we lease approximately 29,000 square
feet in Korea under two leases, with expiration dates from June 2008 to February 2009, These facilities in Korea are
used to house our engineering staff, labs, and sales and administrative offices. We believe that our facilities are
adequate for our current needs and that suitable additional or substitute space will be available as needed to
accommodate our foreseeable expanston of operations. For additional information regarding obligations under
leases, see Note 6 of Notes to. Consolidated Financial Statements under the subheading “Operating leases and

financing,” which information is hereby incorporated by reference.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On March 2, 20035, a securities class action suit was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of California against Leadis Technology, Inc., certain of its officers and its directors. The complaint alleges
the defendants violated Sections 11 and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933 by making allegedly false and misleading
statements in the Company’s registration statement and prospectus filed on June 16, 2004 for our initial public
otfering. A similar additional action was filed on March 11, 2005. Oa April 20, 2003, the court consolidated the two
actions. The consolidated complaint secks unspecified damages on behalf of a class of purchasers that acquired
shares of our common stock pursuant to our registration statement and prospectus. The claims appear to be based on
allegations that at the time of the IPO demand for our OLED (color organic light-emitting diodes} products was
already slowing due to competition from one of our existing customers and that we failed to disclose that we were
not well positioned for continued success as a result of such competition. On October 28, 2005, we and other
defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss the lawsuit. By Order dated March 1, 2006, the Court granted defendants’
Motion to Dismiss, with prejudice, and a judgment has been entered in favor of us and all other defendants. On or
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about March 28, 2006, the plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit. The Court of Appeals held a hearing for oral argument on the appeal in February 2008, and we anticipate
that the Court of Appeals will render its decision within the next six months.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by
this report.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

QOur common stock is listed on The NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol “LDIS.” As of December 31,
2007, there were approximately 27 stockholders of record. Since many holders’ shares are listed under their
brokerage firms’ names, we estimate the actual number of stockholders to be over 1,500,

The following table sets forth the high and low closing prices, for the periods indicated, for our common stock
as reported by The NASDAQ Global Market:

Fiscal Year 2007 Fiscal Year 2006
High Low High Low

First Quarter . . . . ... e $5.01 3395 3578 %496
Second QUamer . . . .. i i e e 4.16 343 6.29 48]
Third QUAarter . .. ... v ot i e e 3.59 3.09 5.39 3.87
Fourth Quarter ... ... . ... . .. . . . e eaans 342 2,62 5.14 3.84

No cash dividends were paid on our common stock in 2007 and 2006.

“Qur Board of Directors approved a common stock repurchase plan in January 2007 to purchase up to
2.5 million shares. During 2007, we purchased 1.1 million shares for $3.8 million. We did not repurchase any shares
of common stock in the quarter ended December 31, 2007 and the authorization for stock repurchases expired on
December 31, 2007. We cannot assure you that additional shares will be authorized for repurchase.

Use of Proceeds from the Sale of Registered Securities

On June 15, 2004, our registration statement on Form S-1 {Registration No. 333-113880) was declared
effective for our initial public offering. As of December 31, 2007, we had invested the $76.5 million in net proceeds
from the offering in money market funds, municipal bonds, commercial paper and government agency bonds. We
are using these proceeds for general corporate purposes, including working capital, research and development,
general and administrative expenses and capital expenditures, A portion of the proceeds were used to fund our
operating losses, our acquisition of Mondowave, Inc., the assets of Nuelight Corporation, and the acquisition of
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. We may also use a portion of the net proceeds to fund future investments in, or
acquisitions of, complementary businesses, products or technologies or in establishing joint ventures.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Information regarding our equity compensation plans will be contained in our definitive Proxy Statement with
respect to our Annual Meeting of Stockholders, to be held on or about June 4, 2008, under the caption “Equity
Compensation Plan Information” and is incorporated by reference in this report.

Stock Performance Graph

The graph below shows a comparison of the cumulative total shareholder return on our common stock with the
cumulative total return on the NASDAQ Stock Market (U.S.) Index and the Philadelphia Semiconductor Index
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(denoted as Peer Group Index) for the period from June 16, 2004 (the first trading date of our common stock)
through December 31, 2007. The graph assumes $100 invested at the indicated starting date in our common stock
and in each of the market indices, with the reinvestment of all dividends.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
AMONG LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.,
NASDAQ MARKET INDEX AND PEER GROUP INDEX
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ASSUMES $100 INVESTED ON JUNE 16, 2004
ASSUMES DIVIDEND REINVESTED
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DEC. 31, 2007

We have not paid or declared any cash dividends on our common stock and do not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foresecable future. Shareholder returns over the indicated periods should not be considered
indicative of future stock prices or shareholder returns.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

You should read the following selected consclidated financial and operating information for Leadis Tech-
nology together with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™
and “Risk Factors,” and our audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included elsewhere in this
annual report. )

The selected consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 and the selected
consolidated statements of operations data for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005 have been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements, which are included elsewhere in
this annual report. The selected consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2005, December 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003 and the selected consolidated statements of operations data for the years ended December 31,
2004 and December 31, 2003 have been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements not included in
this annual report. Historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected in future periods.

On May 15, 2004, our board of directors approved, and on June 10, 2004 our stockholders approved, an
amendment to our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation to effect a 3 for 2 split of our common stock
and preferred stock. All information related to common stock, preferred stock, options and warrants to purchase
common or preferred stock and earnings per share included in these selected balance sheet data and selected
consolidated statemnent of operations data has been retroactively adjusted to give effect to the stock split.

Year Ended December 31,
2007(2) 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:

REVENMUE . .o oo ti e e i e e et $39,581 $101,208 §$64,182  3150,250  $84,456
Costofsales(1). .. ... oo 36,343 88,506 50,197 97,725 54,305
Grossprofit . ........... ... ... i 3,238 12,702 13,985 52,525 30,151
Operating expenses: ‘
Research and development(1). .. ................ 18,599 13,796 14,522 14,964 7,042
Selling, general and administrative{1). . ........... 16,383 14,785 12,766 8,545 3,538
Amortization of purchased intangible assets . ....... 2,090 — — — —
In-process research and development . ............ 2,470 — — — —
Total operating expenses . . ............. e 39,542, 28,581 27,288 23,509 10,580
Operating income (loss). . ..................... (36,304) (15,879)  (13,303) 29,016 19,571
Interest and other income (expense), net........... 4,392 4,349 2,718 956 59
Net income (loss) before income taxes ... ......... (31,912) (11,530)  {(10,585) 29972 19,630
Benefit from (provision for) income taxes. ......... 980 (523) (765) (12,379 (6,870)
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect of change

in accounting principle. . . .............. ... .. (30,932) (12,053)  (11,350) 17,593 12,760
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle,

netoftax(l) ..., e — 142 — — —
Netincome (I0S8) ... ... i e ns $(30,932y ${11911) S$(11,350) $ 17,593 $12,760
Basic net income (loss} per share before cumulative

effect of change in accounting principte ......... $ (106) § (042) $ (040) $ 072 § 062
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle . . -— 0.01 — — —
Basic net income (loss) per share . ... ............ S (106) $ (041 $ (040) $ 072 § 0.62
Diluted net income (loss) per share before cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle . ........ 3 (106) $ (042) $ (0V40) $ 063 § 055
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle . . — 0.0] — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per share . .. .. .. ...... $ (1.06) $ (041) $ (040) $ 063 3 055
Weighted-average number of shares used in

calculating basic net income (loss) per share . ... .. 29,119 28,802 28,143 24,469 20,572
Weighted-average number of shares used in

calculating diluted net income (loss) per share. . . .. 29,119 28,802 28,143 27,817 23,130

25




(1) Asrequired under SFAS No. 123(R), we recorded a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle benefit
of $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, reflecting estimated future forfeitures of options
previously expensed under APB No. 25. Amounts in 2007 and 2006 include stock-based compensation
expenses recorded under SFAS No. 123(R), and amounts in 2003 through 2005 include amortization of deferred
stock-based compensation recorded under APB No. 25, as follows (in thousands):

. Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

(SFAS123R) (SFAS123R) (APB25) (APB25) (APB25)
Costofsales ...................... $ 122 $ 417 $ 97 § 269 $ 26
Research and development. .. ......... 31,046 $1,017 $ 794  $1,730 $692
Selling, general and administrative . . . . . . $2,224 $3,232 $1,211  $2.492 $202

(2) During 2007, we acquired Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. Consolidated statement
of operations data for 2007 include the operations of acquired entities and other charges related to the
acquisitions and, as a result, are not fully comparable to data in prior periods.

December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands}

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents . ................. $33945 § 62,697 §$ 72,801 $ 45,012 $22,956
Working capital .. ... .. ... .. ... ... $68,418  $109310 $116,040 $124,351 $26.470
Total aSSets . . ..ottt e e $99,579  $140,729 $143,914 $154,815 $61,652
Total debt ........ ... ... $ 1,060 $ — 3 — 8 — $ —
Redeemable convertible preferred stock .. ... ... $ — 3 — 3 —  § -—  $14,300
Stockholders’ equity. .. ........ ... .. ... $83,477  $114,037 $119.815 $127,106  $13,607

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Cautionary Statement

This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations should be read
in conjunction with the accompanying audited consolidated financial statements and notes included in this report.
This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which include, without limitation,
statements about the market for our technology, our strategy, competition, expected financial performance, and all
information disclosed under Item 7 of this Part 1. Any statements about our business, financial results, financial
condition and operations contained in this Form 10-K that are not statements of historical fact may be deemed to be
Jorward-looking statements. Without limiting the foregoing, the words “believes,” “anticipates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “projects,” or similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Our actual
results could differ materially from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements as a result of
various factors, including the risk factors described under the heading “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this report,
We undertake no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason, except as required by
law, even as new information becomes available or events occur in the future.

Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixed-signal semiconductors that enable and enhance the features
and capabilities of portable and other consumer products. Historically, our core products have been color display
drivers with integrated controllers, but beginning in 2007 we expanded our product offerings to include portable
consumer audio amplifiers and digital-to-analog converters or DACs, light-emitting diode or LED drivers, power
management integrated circuits and touch sensor technology semiconductor products. We began operations in 2000

26




“and began commercially shipping our products in the third quarter of 2002. We focus on the design, development
and marketing of our products and outsource all of the fabrication, assembly and testing of our products to outside
subcontractors. We believe this concentrated focus enables us to provide our customers with critical time-to-rnarket
and product differentiation advantages.

We sell our semiconductor products to display module manufacturers, which incorporate our products into
their display module subassemblies, and to manufacturers of portable handsets and other consumer electronic
devices. We currently generate all of our revenue from customers in Asia. Our sales are generally made pursuant to
standard purchase orders that may be cancelled or the shipment dates may be delayed by the customer. We operate
in one operating segment, comprising the design, development and marketing of analog and mixed-signal
semiconductors for portable consumer electronics.

The portable consumer electronics market is characterized by rapidly evolving technology, intense compe-
tition among a concentrated group of manufacturers, and continually changing consumer preferences. These factors
result in the frequent introduction of new products, product life cycles that typically range from two to three years,
continually evolving specifications and significant price competition. To be successful, we must be able to
introduce new products that satisfy the evolving technology and product specifications in an efficient and timely
manner. Selling prices for our products and those of our competitors steadily decline during their life cycles.
Therefore, if products do not enter commercial production on schedule their profitability declines significantly. In
addition, in the past, portable electronics manufacturers have inaccurately forecast consumer demand, which has
led to significant changes in orders to their component suppliers. We have expetienced both increases and decreases
in orders due to changes in demand and delays in production by our customers, often with limited advance notice,
and we expect such order changes to occur in the future.

Total revenue was $39.6 million in 2007, a decrease of 61% from $101.2 million in 2006. Nearly all of our
revenue in 2007 was generated from sales of our display driver products. Unit shipments were 48.9 mitlion in 2007,
a decrease of 52% as compared to 2006. Gross margin dectined to 8% in 2007 as compared to 13% in 2006, as the
fixed cost of maintaining a product operations team was spread over lower sales revenue volume, and margins
declined on our older products. Operating expenses increased 38% to $39.5 million in 2007 as compared to
$28.6 million in 2006; however, excluding the costs of acquired in process technology and amortization of
intangibles, operating expenses increased 22%, due largely to increased headcount to support our new businesses.
Our net loss was $30.9 million in 2007 as compared to net loss of $11.9 million in 2006. Our cash, cash equivalents
and short-term investments decreased $41.3 million from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007, due
principally to our net loss, our use of $8 million to acquire Mondowave, Inc., in February 2007, and $5 million
to acquire Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. in December 2007,

Our net loss widened from 2006 to 2007 as we invested in new products despite a decline in display driver sales
resulting from a lack of sufficient design wins in 2006. With our acquisition of Mondowave, Inc., we expanded into
consumer audio applications. Our acquisition of Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. provides us with innovative
power management solutions and adds to our experienced analog design staff. We added headcount in 2007 to fill
out the teams in our audio business, and expand our product offerings into LED drivers and touch sensor technology
products. We believe this diversification into new product areas provides us a beiter opportunity for long-term
profitable growth, but we cannot assure you that our development efforts in these areas will be successful.

Within our display driver business, we have focused our R&D efforts into newer display driver technologies
such as thin film transistor, or TFT, and AMOLED, in which we believe we can incorporate value added features.
We are also investing in new process technology efforts to enable us to design our newer products to a smaller die
size, thereby reducing the manufacturing cost per unit. The timely introduction of new products with smaller die
sizes and richer feature sets is essential to improving gross margins on our display driver products.

We currently expect 2008 sales to be higher than 2007 sales, but that we will still incur an operating loss in
2008. We expect that our new product areas will begin to generate design wins in 2008 with revenue increasing in
the second half of 2008, but we cannot assure you that these new design wins will occur, nor that they will generate
revenue in a timely manner.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. By their nature, these estimates and
Jjudgments are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. In many instances, we could have reasonably used
different accounting estimates, and in other instances changes in the accounting estimates are reasonably likely to
occur from period to period. On an ongoing basis we re-evaluate our judgments and estimates including those
related to valuation of marketable securities, intangible assets and goodwill, uncoltectible accounts receivable,
inventories, income taxes, stock-based compensation, warranty obligations and contingencies. We base our
estimates and judgments on our historical experience and on other assumptions that we believe are reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making the judgments about the carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. We refer 10 accounting estimates of this type as
“critical accounting estimates,” which are discussed further below. Actual results could differ from those estimates,
and material effects on our operating results and financial position may resuit.

In addition to making critical accounting estimates, we must ensure that our financial statements are properly
stated in accordance with GAAP. In many cases, the accounting treatment of a particular transaction is specifically
dictated by GAAP and does not require management’s judgment in its application, while in other cases,
management’s judgment is required in selecting among available alternative accounting standards that allow
different accounting treatment for similar transactions {e.g., stock-based compensation, depreciation methodology,
etc.). We believe that the following accounting policies are critical to understanding our historical and future
performance, as these policies relate to the more significant areas involving management’s judgments and
estimates: revenue recognition, the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable, inventory valuation, valuation
of marketable securities, warranty obligations, income taxes, stock-based compensation, and valuation of intan-
gible assets and goodwill.

Revenue Recognition.  We recognize revenue in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission Staff
Accounting Bulletin, or SAB, No. 104, “Revenue Recognition.” SAB No. 104 requires that four basic criteria be
met before revenue can be recognized: (1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; (2) delivery has occurred
or services have been rendered; (3) the price is fixed or determinable; and (4) collectibility is reasonably assured. To
date, most of our sales were to large established companies based on purchase orders from these customers with
minimal collectibility issues. Customer purchase orders are generally used to determine the existence of an
arrangement. Shipping documents are used to verify delivery. We assess whether the fee is fixed or determinable
based on the payment terms associated with the transaction. We assess collectibility based primarily on the credit
worthiness of the customer as determined by credit checks and analysis, as well as the customer’s payment history.
Should changes in conditions cause management to determine these criteria will not be met for certain future
transactions, revenue recognized for any reporting period could be adversely affected.

Allowance for Uncollectibie Accounts Receivable. 'We perform credit evaluations of each of our customers
and adjust credit 1imits based upon payment history and the customer’s current credit worthiness, as determined by
our review of their current credit information. We regularly monitor collections and payments from our customers
and maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts bhased upon any specific customer collection issues we have
identified and our best estimate of allowance requirements. While we have not experienced any significant credit
losses to date, we may experience substantially higher credit loss rates in the future. Our accounts receivable are
generally concentrated in a limited number of customers, and we expect them to remain concentrated in the future.
We may increase our credit risk as we expand our limited customer base due to the credit worthiness of newer
customers compared with our existing customers. Any significant change in the liquidity or financial position of any
current or future customer could make it more difficult for us to collect our accounts receivable and require us to
increase our allowance for doubtful accounts,

Inventory Valuation. 'We state our inventories at the lower of cost {which approximates a first-in, first-out
basis) or market. We record inventory reserves for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable inventories by
comparing quantity on hand with forecasted funire sales based upon assumptions about future demand and market
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conditions. [f actual market conditions are less favorable than those expected by management, additional inventory
reserve may be required. When analyzing inventory reserves, we take into consideration the quantity of inventory
on hand as well as purchase commitments. We specifically reserve for lower of cost or market if pricing trends or
forecasts indicate that the carrying value of our inventory exceeds its estimated selling price less the cost to dispose
of inventory. The reserve is reviewed each period to ensure that it reflects changes in our actual experience. Once
inventory is written down, a new accounting basis is established and, accordingly, it is not written back up in future
periods. Our inventory reserve requirements may change in future periods based on actual experience, the life
cycles of our products or market conditions.

Valuation of Marketable Securities.  We recognize an tmpairment charge when a decline in the fair value of
our marketable securities below the cost basis is judged to be other-than-temporary, We consider various factors in
determining whether to recognize an impairment charge, including the length of time and extent to which the fair
value has been less than our cost basis, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and our intent
and ability to hold the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in market
value. Our marketable securities portfolio, which totals $34.3 million, includes auction rate securities (ARS) of
$6.5 million (at cost) as of December 31, 2007, ARS are securities that are structured with short-term interest rate
reset dates of generally less than ninety days, but with contractual maturities that can be well in excess of ten years.
At the end of each reset period, which occurs every seven to thirty-five days, investors can sell or continue to hold
the securities at par, in a modified Dutch auction process. If sell orders exceed buy orders in the auction, the auction
is said to “fail.” The funds associated with failed auctions will not be accessible and a fair market value not
established until a successful auction occurs, a buyer is found outside of the auction process, or the underlying
securities have matured. As of December 31, 2007, there had been no failed auctions in our ARS, and therefore the
fair value of these securities approximated their $6.5 million carrying value. Subsequent to December 31, 2007, we
sold $3.5 million of ARS, but we have experienced first failed auctions in $3.0 million of ARS holdings in our
portfolio in February 2008. These ARS are securitized packages of student loans whose repayment is guaranteed by
the federal govemment under the Federal Family Education Loan Program. They are issued by nonprofit state
higher education organizations of Montana, Kentucky, and Mississippi and are rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor
Services. Although we believe that any decline in the fair market value of these securities is temporary, there is a risk
that a decline in value may ultimately be deemed to be other than temporary. In the future, shoutd we determine that
the decline in value of these auction rate securities is other than temporary, it would result in a loss being recognized
in our staternent of operations, which could be material. As our ability to liquidate the remaining $3 million of ARS
in the next twelve months is uncertain, we have classified those securities with failed auctions as long-term
investments in our consolidated balance sheet. If conditions in the credit markets deteriorate further causing
auctions to fail again on these securities, the funds associated with these securities may also not be accessible for in
excess of twelve months,

Warranty Obligations. We provide for the estimated cost of product warranties at the time revenue is
recognized. While we engage in extensive product quality assessment, our warranty obligation may be affected by
future product failure rates, material usage and service delivery costs incurred in correcting a product failure. We
regularly monitor product returns and maintain a’reserve for warranty expenses based upon our historical
experience and any specifically identified failures. As we sell new products to our customers, we must exercise
considerable judgment in estimating the expected fatlure rates. This estimation process is based on historical
experience of similar products as well as various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the
circumstances. Should actual product failure rates, material usage or service delivery costs differ from our
estimates, revisions to the estimated warranty liability would be required.

From time to time, we may be subject to additional costs related to warranty claims from our customers. If this
occurs in a future period, we would make judgments and estimates to establish the related warranty liability, based
on historical experience, communication with our customers, and various assumptions based on the circumstances.
This additional warranty would be recorded in the determination of net income in the period in which the additional
cost was identified. :

Accounting for Income Taxes. In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting
for Income Tax Uncertainties.” FIN 48 defines the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax return positions in
the financial statements as “more-likely-than-not” to be sustained by the taxing authority. FIN 48 also provides
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guidance on the recognition, measurement and classification of income tax uncertainties, along with any related
interest and penalties. FIN 48 also includes gutdance concerning accounting and disclosure for income tax
uncertainties in interim periods. FIN 48 became effective for us on Januvary [, 2007.

We account for income taxes under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SFAS,
No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under this method, we determine deferred tax assets and liabilities based
upon the difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilittes using enacted tax rates in
effect for the year in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. The tax consequences of most
events recognized in the current year’s financial statements are included in determining income taxes currently
payable. However, because tax laws and financial accounting standards differ in their recognition and measurement
of assets, liabilities, equity, revenue, expenses, gains and losses, differences arise between the amount of taxabie
income and pretax financial income for a year and between the tax basis of assets or liabilities and their reported
amounts in the financial statements. Because it is assumed that the reported amounts of assets and liabilities will be
recovered and settled, respectively, a difference between the tax basis of an asset or a liability and its reported
amount in the balance sheet will result in a taxable or a deductible amount in some future years when the related
liabilities are settled or the reported amounts of the assets are recovered, hence giving rise to a deferred 1ax asset, We
must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income or tax
strategies and to the extent we believe it is more likely than not that our deferred 1ax assets will not be recovered, we
must establish a valuation allowance. We continually review our estimates related to our income tax obligations,
and revise our estimates, if necessary. A revision in our estimates of our tax obligations will be reflected as an
adjustment to our income tax provision at the time of the change in our estimates. Such a revision could materially
impact our effective tax rate, income tax provision and net income. In addition, the calculation of our tax liabilities
involves the inherent uncertainty in the application of complex tax laws. We record tax reserves for additional taxes
that we estimate we may be required 1o pay as a resuit of potential examinations by tax authorities. If such payments
ultimately prove to be unnecessary, the reversal of these tax reserves would result in tax benefits being recognized in
the period we determine such reserves are no longer necessary. If an ultimate tax assessment exceeds our estimate of
tax liabilities, an additional charge to expense will result.

We have established valuation allowances against deferred tax assets where we believe that it is more likely
than not that the tax benefits may not be realized. During 2007, we established a valuation allowance of
approximately $0.8 million for the Company’s California state deferred tax assets, increasing our income tax
expense. During 2006, we established valuation allowances of approximately $0.4 million for U.S. federal deferred
tax assets and $0.2 million for California state deferred tax assets in the U.S. The valuation allowances were
determined in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109 which require an assessment of both positive and
negative evidence when determining whether it is more likely than not that deferred tax assets are recoverable. Such
assessment is required on a jurisdiction by jurisdiction basis. In connection with the purchase accounting resulting
from the acquisition of Mondowave, Inc. during the first quarter of 2007, we recorded deferred tax liabilities of
approximately $1.9 million. In connection with the purchase accounting resulting from the acquisition of
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. during the fourth quarter of 2007, we recorded deferred tax liabilities of
approximately $1.0 million. These deferred tax liabilities are the result of differences in the book and tax basis of the
intangible assets recorded as a result of the acquisition, Because our deferred tax liabilities exceed our deferred tax
assets, the valuation allowance on the U.S. deferred tax assets recorded in 2006 was reversed in 2007, with a
corresponding reduction in goodwill as a part of our purchase accounting. The deferred tax liability will be reduced
in future periods as the identified intangible assets are amortized.

Stock-Based Compensation.  On January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,”
which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards
made to our employees and directors, including employee stock options, restricted stock units, and employee stock
purchases related to the Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) based on estimated fair values. Share-based
compensation expense recognized under SFAS No. 123(R) was $3.4 million in 2007 and $4.7M in 2006. We use the
Black-Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of stock-based awards under SFAS No. 123(R). The
Black-Scholes model requires various judgmental assumptions including estimating stock price volatility and
expected option life. Our computation of expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of our stock. In
January 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107
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(SAB No. 107), which provides supplemental implementation guidance for SFAS No. 123(R). The expected life is
calculated using the simplified method allowed under SAB No. 107. The weighted average assumptions using the
Black-Scholes model are summarized as follows:

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Stock Stock

Options ESPP Options ESPP
Expected term (years) ......... ... iiennaianns 4.56 0.75 425 0.73
Volatility . . .o s 49% 43% 56% 67%
Risk-free iNErest FAIE . . .. v v vt et oo e iae e ciane s 4.4% 4.7% 4.7% 3.6%
Dividend vield. . . ... . o 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Weighted-average estimated fairvalue . ............ ... ... $1.68 $1.22 %247 $2.63

Stock-based compensation expense is recorded net of estimated forfeitures that are based on historical
experience. If any of the assumptions used in the Black-Scholes model or forfeiture rate change significantly, stock-
based compensation expense may differ materially in the future from that recorded in the current period, which
could materially affect our financial results. We elected the modified prospective transition method as permitted
under SFAS No. 123(R), and accordingly prior periods have not been restated to reflect the impact of
SFAS No. 123(R). The madified prospective transition method requires that stock-based compensation expense
be recorded for all new and unvested stock options that are expected to vest, and employee stock purchase plan
activity, over the requisite service periods beginning on January 1, 2006, the first day of our fiscal year 2006.

Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we accounted for stock-based employee compensation arrangements in
accordance with provisions of APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and Financial Accounting
Standards Board, or FASB, Interpretation, or FIN, No. 28, “Accounting for Stock Appreciation Rights and Other
Variable Stock Option or Award Plans,” and complied with the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation” and SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure.” Under APB No. 25, compensation cost was recognized based on the difference, if any, on the date of
grant between the fair value of our stock and the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. SFAS No. 123
defines a “fair value” based method of accounting for an employee stock option or similar equity investment. We
used the Black-Scholes model to estimate the fair value. This model requires the use of judgemental assumptions,
including future stock price volatility and expected time until exercise, which greatly affect the fair value. We
reviewed these assumptions periodically and modified them as conditions changed. We calculated our stock price
volatility and compared with that of peer companies to determine the reasonableness of this variable. We accounted
for equity instruments issued to non-employees in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123 and Emerging
Issues Task Force, or EITE, No. 96-18, “Accounting for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than
Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling Goods or Services.” We amortized deferred stock-based
compensation on the graded vesting method over the vesting periods of the stock options, which is generally four
years. The graded vesting method provides for vesting of portions of the overall awards at interim dates and results
in accelerated vesting as compared to the straight-line method. As required under SFAS No. 123(R), we recorded a
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle benefit of $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
reflecting estimated future forfeitures of options previously expensed under APB No. 25.

Asset & Goodwill Impairment. We are required to assess the potential impairment of acquisition-related
intangible assets, long-lived assets and goodwill when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value may not be recoverable, and at least annually for goodwill. Factors we consider important which could trigger
an impairment review include the following:

« significant underperformance telative to historical or projected future operating results;
* significant changes in the manner of our use of the acquired assets; and
« significant decline in our market capitalization.

When it is determined that the carrying value of intangible assets, long-lived assets or goodwill may not be
recoverable based upon the existence of one or more of the above indicators of impairment, we test for impairment
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by assigning these assets to reporting units and comparing the expected future cash flows generated by the assets of
the reporting unit, as applicable, with the carrying amount of the assets to determine if assets and/or goodwill are
potentially impaired. We estimate the fair value of a reporting unit using a projected discounted cash flow model. In
applying this methodology, we rely on a number of factors, including actual operating results, our internal
projections of future unit volume and timing of revenue, margins and operating costs, and estimated risk premiums
within discount rates. Many of these assumptions require us to make subjective estimates. During the fourth quarter
of 2007, because of the decline in our market capitalization relative to the net book value, we undertook an
impairment review of our intangible assets, long-lived assets and goodwill. In our estimation, the fair value of the
reporting unit to which goodwill is assigned and the expected future cash flows generated by intangible and long-
lived assets exceeded the carrying value of the reporting unit and intangible and long-lived assets, indicating that no
impairment was necessary in 2007. If actual results are not consistent with our projections used in estimating these
cash flows and fair value, we may be required to record impairment losses that could be material to our results of
operations.

Results of Operations

The following table summarizes the results of our operations as a percentage of total revenue for the three years
ended December 31, 2007:
Year Ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Revenue ... e e e 100% 100% 100%
Costofsales . ... ... . e e N% §7% 8%
Gross Profit. . ..o 8% _13% 22%
Operating expenses:

Research and development. . . .. e e e e 47% 14% 23%
Selling, general and administrative . . . ... ... ... ... . e e 42% 15% 20%
Amortization of purchased intangible assets . . ......................... 5% — —_
In-process research and development .. ......... ... ... .. ... . ... ... 6% — =
Total operaling eXpenses . .. ... ...ttt e e 100% 29% _43%
OPEIGUNE 10SS . .« o v oo e et e e e e e e e (92)% (16)% (21)%
Nt J08S. . o (78)% (12)% (18)%

Total Revenune

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs 2006 2006 2006 vs 2005 2005
(In thousands)
Totalrevenue .. ................ $39,581 SHL)Y% $101,208 38% $64,182

Total revenue was $39.6 million in 2007, a decrease of $61.6 million, or 61%, as compared to $10t.2 million in
2006. We sold approximately 48.9 million units in 2007, which represented a decrease of 52% compared to the
approximately 101.6 million units we sold in 2006. Our average selling price in 2007 declined 19% from 2006.
Display driver price is a function of technology, the maturity of the device sold and general industry conditions. The
average selling price decline reflects our product sales predominantty into low-end portable handsets. In addition,
this average selling price decline was caused by an increase in lower priced super twisted nematic, or STN, sales;
these increased from 59% of sales in 2006 to 75% of sales in 2007. TFT sales decreased from 32% of total sates in
2006 to 17% of total sales in 2007, We expect that our TFT and LTPS display driver sales will increase, and CSTN
sales will decline as a percent of total display driver revenue in 2008. We also expect that our new product areas such
as LED drivers, consumer audio and touch sensors will begin to generate design wins in 2008 with revenue
increasing in the second half of 2008, but we cannot assure you that these new design wins will occur, or that they
will generate revenue in a timely manner.
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Total revenue increased $37.0 million, or 58%, in 2006 as compared to 2005. Approximately 101.6 million
units were sold in 2006, a 110% increase as compared to approximately 48.5 million units sold in 2005. Our TFT
sales more than quadrupled from 2005 to 2006 and sales of CSTN increased from $30.9 million in 2005 to $53.5M
in 2006. Our average selling price declined 25% from 2005 to 2006 as our product sales went predominantly into
lower-end portable handsets and tower priced CSTN sales increased as a percentage of total sales.

Revenue by Customer

% of
Accounts
% of Revenue for the Receivable
Year Ended at
December 31, December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006
TPO Displays Corp. ** . .. . ... ... . 53% 31% 21% 84% 42%
Rikei Corp. ... ... ... e 29% * * * 17%
Samsung SDI ... .. e * 35% 42% * 16%
AU Optronics Corp. .. ... ... * 21% * * 15%
Hosiden Corp. ... ... . i i * * 17% * *

* Less than 10%

** TPQ Displays Corp. includes both Philips Mobile Display Systems and Toppoly Optoelectronics Corporation
for all pericds presented as a result of the merger of these companies in 2006.

Substantially all of our revenue in 2007, 2006 and 2005 has been generated from sales to a very small number
of customers. Our largest customers have been AU Optronics Corporation, Hosiden Corporation, Rikei Corpo-
ration, Samsung Display Inc. (SDI) Co. and TPO Displays Corporation, which collectively accounted for 90%,
87%., and 80% of our revenue in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. In the second quarter of 2006, Philips Mobile
Display Systems merged with Toppoly Optoelectronics Corporation, another of our customers, to form TPO
Displays Corp. As a result, sales to these two customers are combined under the name TPQ Displays Corp. Revenue
from Samsung SDI increased in 2006 as compared to 2005 due to increased demand for our STN products, but
declined in 2007 as STN and OLED programs declined. Revenue from TPO Displays Corp. decreased in 2007 as
compared to 2006, but increased as a percentage of total sales, and was concentrated in STN products. Revenue
from AU Optronics declined from 2006 to 2007 with the decline in a TFT program. Sales to Rikei Corporation, a
Japanese distributor, grew in 2007 with increases in several new programs at Japanese customers.

We will likely experience shifts in our customer concentration in 2008 resulting from the ramping down of
certain older programs and the ramp up of new programs at different customers, and the diversification of our
product offerings. In 2007, we added new distributors, and we expect that our audio and LED driver customers will
be manufacturers of consumer electronics rather than display module manufacturers. While we seek to add
additional customers, we expect to remain reliant on a small number of customers for the foreseeable future, In
addition, existing customers may reduce their demand, as has occurred in the past, which could cause period to
period fluctuations between customers representing significant amounts of our revenue.
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Revenue by Geography

The following table summarizes revenue by geographic region, based on the country in which the customer is
located:

Year Ended
December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Chima .. e e e 58% 82% 55%
JaPan L e e e e e 29% 6% . —

TalWaN L. e 9% 4% 13%
o = S _4% _ 8% 32%
Tola] TBVENUE. . . .ottt e e 100% 100% 100%

In 2007 and 2006, all of our sales were invoiced in U.S. dollars. In 2005, approximately 2% of our sales were
invoiced in Korean won and all other sales were invoiced in U.S. dollars.

Gross Profit

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005

(In thousands)
Grossprofit .................... $3,238 (75)% $12,702 (9% $13,985
as % of Revenue............... 8% 13% 22%

Gross profit decreased $9.5 million, or 75%, in 2007 as compared to 2006. Reductions in manufacturing costs
roughly paced average selling price declines of 19% from 2006 to 2007 as older products experienced price
declines. Die shrinks made possible by transitioning to newer process technology are essential to enable cost
reductions in line with selling price reductions on mature products, and to enable more favorable gross margins on
newly introduced products. In 2007, the relatively fixed cost of product operations was spread over substantially
lower sales volume. Additionally, we incurred charges of $2.5 million to write down inventory and record purchase
commitment reserves in 2007 due to inventory quantities on hand and ordered that were larger than forecasted
demand compared to $2.9 million incurred in 2006. These charges contributed to the decline in profit as a
percentage of revenues in 2007 as compared to 2006.

Gross profit decreased $1.3 million, or 9%, in 2006 as compared to 2003, due to the lack of sales volume of
new products with higher gross margins to offset gross margin declines on older products. Gross margin decreased
to 13% in 2006 from 22% in 2005. Qur average selling price declined 25% in 2006, and our manufacturing cost
declines were unable to keep pace with these price declines. Further, our 2006 new products were introduced later
than originally planned, and therefore were competing with established product offerings from competitors that had
already begun to experience price declines. Finally, we recorded a charge of $2.9 million to write down inventory
and record purchase commitment reserves in 2006 due to inventory guantities on hand and ordered in excess of
forecasted demand, which contributed to the higher cost of sales in 2006 as compared to 2005.

We believe that our new LED driver and portable consumer audio products, and our new display drivers
incorporating innovative power management and display enhancing features will generate higher unit gross
margins in 2(08 than the products sold in 2007, We cannot assure you that we will be successful in launching these
new products, or manufacturing these new products on new process technologies at sufficient yields to improve
margins, nor that we will gain customer acceptance of such new devices.

Research and Development

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs, 2006 2006 2006 vs, 2005 2005
(In thousands)
Research and Development . .. .. ... 518,599 35% $13,796 (5% $14,522
as % of Revenue .. ............ 47% 14% 23%
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Research and development (R&D) expenses consist of costs related to development, testing, evaluation,
masking revisions, compensation and related costs for personnel, occupancy costs and depreciation on research and
development equipment. R&D expenses include stock-based compensation expenses of $1.0 million, $1.0 million,
and $0.8 million in 2007, 2006, and 2003, respectively. All research and development costs are expensed as
incurred. R&D expenses may fluctuate in future periods due to timing of wafer quahﬁcatmn costs as well as the
timing and number of new products under development.

Research and development expenses increased $4.8 million, or 35%, from 2006 to 2007, and increased to 47% as
a percentage of revenue, in large part due to the decline in revenue. Wages, salaries, bonus and consulting costs
increased $4.9 million over 2006 as we increased R&D headcount 469, from 67 at the end of 2006 to 98 at the end of
2007. We added headcount primarily to expand our efforts in audio, LED drivers and touch sensor product
development. Expenses for travel, equipment, facilities, and software, including depreciation, increased $2.0 million.
The costs of pre production wafer manufacturing and qualification dropped by $2.1 million.

Research and development expenses declined $0.7 million, or 3%, and decreased as a percentage of revenue in
2006 as compared to 2005. The costs associated with pre-production wafer manufacturing and qualifying new
products and processes decreased $2.6 million for the periods covered due to more efficient utilization and the
timing of wafer qualification activities. Partially offsetting this decrease were increases of $1.1 million due to
additional headcount and related infrastructure to support our new product development efforts, $0.3 million in
depreciation expense on equipment and software purchased to assist in new product design, and $0.3 million in
other expenses primarily related to consultant fees and facility rent expense. Wafer qualification costs are likely to
fluctuate in future periods based on the timing of such activities.

We currently expect research and development expenses to increase slightly in 2008 as we focus on both new
product design and new process technology efforts. Our research and development spending will support new
initiatives in the LED, audio, and touch technology markets.

Selling, General and Administrative

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs, 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005
. {In thousands)
Selling, general and administrative, . . $16,383 11% $14,785 16% $12,766
as% of Revenue .. ............ o A2% 15% 20%

Selling, general and administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation and related costs of personnel in
general management, sales, finance and information technology, as well as outside legal and accounting costs. Selling,
general and administrative expenses include stock-based compensation expenses of $2.2 million, $3.2 million, and
$1.2 million in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.

Selling, general and administrative expenses in 2007 increased by $1.6 million, or 11%, over 2006, and
increased substantially as a percentage of revenues due to the decline in sales. Wages, salaries, and consulting costs
increased $2.9 million. Offsetting these increases, stock compensation expense declined $1.0 million from 2006 to
2007 principally due to the decline in our common stock price, which is an input in the Black-Scholes option pricing
model used to estimate our stock compensation costs under SFAS 123(R). We also reduced our allowance for
doubtful accounts by $0.4 miltion as a result of the decrease in gross accounts receivable and good collection
experience in 2007.

Selling, general and administrative expenses in 2006 increased by $2.0 million, or 16%, but decreased as a
percentage of revenue compared to 2005. The increase in absolute dollars was primarily due to the $2.0 million
increase in stock-based compensation expenses. Approximately $0.8 million of the increase in selling, general and
administrative expense was related to additional headcount and infrastructure costs to support our long-term growth
prospects. This increase was partially offset by a decrease of $0.8 million in consulting and accounting cosis
resulting from less outside consulting work related to our second year of compliance with Section 404 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

We currently expect selling, general and administrative expenses will be modestly higher from 2007 to 2008,
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In-Process Research and Development and Amortization of Intangible Assets

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs, 2005 2005

(In thousands)

In-process research and development .. ... ... $2.470 100% $0 — $0
as%ofRevenve. .. .................. 6% 0% 0%

Amortization of intangible assets. . ......... $2,090 100% $0 — $0
as oof Revenue . ., .. ... ............. 5% 0% 0%

We recorded $2.0 million of in-process research and development expense to reflect the estimated value of
development work in progress, but not completed, resulting from the Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology
Semiconductor, Inc. acquisitions. The fair value assigned to in-process research and development was determined
using the income approach and applying a discount rate derived from a weighted-average cost of capital analysis,
adjusted to reflect risks related to the products, development completion stage and success. The estimates used in
valuing in-process research and development were based upon assumptions of estimated costs to complete
development and cash flows from the sale of such products. Such assumptions were believed to be reasonable
but are inherently uncertain and unpredictable. We are not currently aware of any material variations between
projected results and actual results, nor any new risks or uncertainties associated with completing development
within a reasonable period of time of our original estimates. If we do not complete devetopment on these projects,
or, if we do not achieve market acceptance in a timely manner, our results of operations and financial condition
could be adversely affected.

In September 2007, we acquired for $0.5 million in cash the intellectual property of Nuelight Corporation. The
Nuelight technology shows potential to improve the manufacturing yields by correcting non-uniform brightness due
to mura defects and overcome image sticking in AMOLED display panels. As the acquired technology has not yet
reached technical feasibility and no alternative uses exist, the full purchase price was expensed to in-process
research and development upon acquisition. We expect the initial products incorporating the Nuelight technology
will be completed by early 2009, although we cannot assure you that these projects will be successfully completed
nor that they will result in preducts achieving market acceptance.

We commenced amortization of intangible assets related to the acquisition of Mondowave, Inc. in the first
quarter of 2007. These intangible assets include developed technology and non-compete covenant agreements. In
2008, we will begin amortization of the intangible assets related to the acquisition of Acutechnology Semicon-
ductor, Inc., including developed technology, non-compete covenant agreements and customer relationships. The
acquired intangible assets of Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. are amortized using the
straight line method over their expected useful lives, which range from two to four years.

Interest and Other Income (Expense), net

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs, 2005 2005

(In thousands)
Interest and other income (expense), net .. $4,392 1% $4,349 60% $2,718

Interest and other income (expense), net, was approximately fiat from 2006 to 2007, despite the approximately
18% decline in average cash and marketable securities balances. In 2007, we earned higher interest rates on cash
and investment balances due to increases in market interest rates and by exlending a portion of our portfolio into
securities with longer maturities.

Interest and other income {expense), net in 2006 increased $1.6 million as compared to 2005. We earned
interest income of $4.8 million and $3.0 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. The higher interest in 2006 reflects
significantly higher average interest rates offset by a slightly lower average cash and investment balance.

We expect interest income to decline in 2008 as overall returns on high quality fixed income investments
dropped during the last half of 2007 and we anticipate our cash and securities balances will decline during 2008.
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Provision for (Benefit from) Income Taxes

Change, Change,
2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005

(In thousands)

Provision for {benefit from) income taxes. ... $(980) (28N%  $523 (32)% $765
Effectivetax rate . . . .........cvienrn. 3% (5Y% (N%
as% of Revenue .. .................. (2)% 1% 1%

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes was ($1.0) million, $0.5 million and $0.8 million in 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively, representing effective tax rates of 3%, (5)% and (7)%, respectively. Although we incurred
cumulative losses in all three years, we are subject to taxes in the various countries where we operate, therefore our
effective tax rate is dependent on the mix of activities by country. Our net losses include stock-based compensation
expense of $3.4 million in 2007, $4.7 million in 2006 and $2.1 million in 2005. The stock-based compensaticn
expense for international employees is generally nondeductible based on tax rules in the countries where these
employees reside. In addition, stock-based compensation expense on incentive stock options issued to U.S. employ-
ees is generally nondeductible. We also incurred non-deductible in-process R&D charges of $2.0 million in 2007.
These nondeductible expenses result in a higher tax rate for the Company, and increased our effective tax rate
approximately 4% in 2007, 8% in 2006 and 7% in 2005. Our tax rate for 2007 is not indicative of the rate we would
expect on a consolidated basis if we generated consolidated net income.

In 2007, we established a valuation allowance of approximately $0.8 million for the Company’s California
state deferred tax assets, increasing our income tax expense. Our tax provision for 2006 included a valuation
allowance recorded against our net U.S. federal deferred tax assets of $0.4 million and California state deferred tax
assets of $0.2 million. The valuation allowances were determined in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109
which require an assessment of both positive and negative evidence when determining whether it is more likely than
not that deferred tax assets are recoverable. Such assessment is required on a jurisdiction by jurisdiction basis.
Associated with the purchase accounting of Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. in 2007, we
recorded deferred tax liabilities of approximately $2.9 million. These deferred tax liabilities result from the
difference in book versus tax basis of the intangible assets recorded as a result of the acquisitions. Because our
deferred tax liabilities exceed our deferred tax assets, the U.S. deferred tax asset valuation allowance recorded in .
2006 was reversed in 2007, with a corresponding reduction in goodwill as a part of our purchase accounting. The
deferred tax liabilities will be reduced in future periods as the intangible assets are amortized.

As a result of our adoption of FIN 48, we recorded a decrease of $0.3 million in the liability for unrecognized
tax benefits, and related accrued interest, with a corresponding increase to retained earnings, as of January 1, 2007.
We also reclassified $1.7 million of our liability for recognized tax benefits and related accrued interest from current
to noncurrent liabilities, as we do not expect these liabilities to be settled within 12 months. Our unrecognized tax
benefits were approximately $2.4 million at December 31, 2007 and relaie to U.S,, state and various foreign
jurisdictions. This amount included $0.3 million of interest and penalties. If recognized, all $2.4 million of
unrecognized tax benefits and related interest and penalties would reduce our income tax expense and effective tax
rate. We continue to recognize interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters as a component of income tax
expense. During the year ended December 31, 2007, the company recorded approximately $110 thousand of interest
and penalties related to uncertain tax positions. The company believes it is reasonably possible that a decrease to its
unrecognized tax benefits of $0.6 million could occur within the next twelve months as a result of the lapse of
applicable statutes of limitations. It is possible that some months or years may elapse before an uncertain position
for which we have established a reserve is resolved.

A reconciliation of total gross unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2007 is as follows (in
thousands}:

Balance at January 1, 2007, .. ... oo e 51,519
Additions based on tax positions taken during the current year .. ............ .. ...... 619
Reductions due to lapsing of applicable statute of limitations .. ............... ... ... (58)
Balance at December 31, 2007 . . ... e e $2,080




We file U.S., California, and foreign income tax returns in jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitations.
The 2004 through 2007 tax years remain subject to examination by federal tax authorities, and the 2003 through
2007 tax years remain subject to examination by California state tax authorities. In significant foreign jurisdictions
the 2002 through 2007 tax years generally remain subject to examination by tax authorities. We have no ongoing tax
examinations by tax authorities at this time.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Since our inception, we have financed our operations primarily through sales of equity securities and through
cash generated from operations. Working capital decreased from $116.0 million at December 31, 2005 and
$109.3 million at December 31, 2006 to $68.4 million at December 31, 2007, due primarily 1o our net losses in 2006
and 2007, and our expenditures of $13 million to acquire Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc.
in 2007. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments at December 31, 2007 were $65.2 million,

Net cash used in operating activities was $18.5 million and $53,000 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. We
incurred a net loss of $30.9 million in 2007, compared to net loss of $11.9 million in 2006. For 2007, cash used in
operaiing activities was favorably impacted by a decrease in accounts receivabte of $11,7 miilion and $8.0 million
in non-cash charges for in-process R&D, intangible asset amortization, and share-based compensation. These
favorable impacts were offset by a decrease in accounts payable of $15.1 million.

Accounts receivable decreased $11.7 million in 2007 but increased $2.6 million in 2006. The decrease in 2007
and the increase in 2006 correspond to the decreases and increases in revenue in the corresponding pericds.
Additionally, payment terms vary by customer and our receivable balance fluctuates with changes in our customer
mix. Qur days of sales outstanding were 84 at December 31, 2007 and 66 at December 31, 2006. We expect days of
sales outstanding typically to range from 60 to 90 days.

Inventory decreased by $2.7 million in 2007 and $4.1 million in 2006. The decrease in 2007 refiects the
continued decline in sales from 2006 to 2007. Due to the significant decrease in net inventory in 2007 as compared
to 2006, our annualized inventory turns increased to 16.4 in the fourth quarter of 2007 as compared to 12.6 in the
fourth quarter of 2006. To effectively manage inventory volumes, we must carefully monitor forecasted sales by
device due to the relatively long manufacturing process for semiconductors and risk of obsolescence in a rapidly
evolving industry. We cannot assure you that we will effectively manage our inventory balances to minimize
obsolescence and meet rapidly changing customer demand, and any failure to effectively manage inventory could
harm our revenues and profitability.

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities decreased $13.1 million in 2007 and increased $1.5 million in 2006.
The increase in 2006 was the result of timing of vendor payments. The decrease in 2007 reflects lower inventory
purchasing in 2007 as compared 1o 2006, as we experienced substantially lower sales volume in 2007. Our days of
payables were 64 for the fourth quarter of 2007 and 86 for the corresponding quarter of 2006.

Net cash used in investing activities was $6.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to net
cash used in investing activities of $11.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. Sales or maturities of
available for sale securities, net of purchases of available for sale securities, were $9.6 millicn and $(9.8) million in
2007 and 2006 respectively. The net sales in 2007 reflect our use of cash for operations, acquisitions and stock
repurchases. In 2007 and 2006 we lengthened the maturities of our investment portfolio as interest rate increases
subsided. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investment balances may fluctuate significantly in future quarters
as we manage our investment mix. All investments comply with our corporate investment policy, with our primary
objective being the preservation of principal while maximizing income without significantly increasing risk. We
closely monitor the investment yield curve and may in the future invest more of our cash in securities classified as
short-term investments rather than cash equivalents.

Our marketable securities include comimercial paper, corporate bonds, government securities and auction rate
securities, and are reported at fair value with the reiated unrealized gains and losses (net of taxes) included in
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), a component of shareholders’ equity. As of December 31, 2007,
the portfolio included $6.5 million (at cost) invested in student loan auction rate securities of which $3 million (at
cost) experienced first failed auctions in February 2008. None of these securities have been in a loss position for
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more than 3 months. The funds associated with failed auctions will not be accessible until a successful auction
occurs, a buyer is found outside of the auction process or the underlying securities mature. As a result, we have
classified those securities with failed auctions as long-term investments in our December 31, 2007 consolidated
balance sheet.

We used cash of $13.2 million in 2007 to acquire Mondowave, Inc,, the assets of Nuelight Corporation, and
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., net of cash received. We also used $0.7 million in 2007 and $1.6 millicn in
2006 for the purchase of property and equipment, primarily for equipment and software for our design engineers
and secondarily for furniture and leasehold improvements in our worldwide facilities.

Net cash used in financing activities was $3.4 million in 2007, principally for stock repurchases under a plan
approved by our Board of Directors in January 2007 to purchase up to 2.5 million shares. During 2007, we
purchased 1.1 million shares. The authorization for stock repurchases expired December 31, 2007. We cannot
assure you that additional shares will be authorized for repurchase, but our cash flow will be negatively impacted if
and to the extent additional shares are purchased. Cash provided by proceeds from stock option exercises and
employee stock purchase plan purchases were $0.5 million in 2007 and $0.8 million in 2006.

In order to secure key future design wins, we may be required to increase our inventory balances so we can
meel rapid increases in product demand from our customers. For example, in 2006 we initiated sales to a customer
through a hub, whereby inventory is shipped to a third-party warehouse near the customer’s manufacturing site and
pulled by the customer when required for manufacturing. We invoice the customer when the customer pulls the
inventory from the hub, This arrangement, and any similar future arrangements, could significantly increase our
inventory balances and create short-term decreases in cash flow due to the longer period between inventory
purchase and customer payment.

Under the terms of the Mondowave, Inc. acquisition agreement, we are obligated to pay retention bonuses of
$2.5 million in 2008 and $2.5 million in 2009, and may be obligated to make earn-out payments to certain former
Mondowave, Inc. employees who joined the Company as a result of the acquisition. These earn-out payments shall
be up to a maximum of 6% of revenue generated from certain audio products introduced by the former Mondowave,
Inc. employees upon their continued employment over the next three years. Under the terms of the Acutechnology
Semiconductor, Inc. acquisition agreement, we may be obligated to make earn-out payments to the former
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. employees; these payments shall be up to a maximum of 3% of revenue
generated from products introduced by the former Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. employees upon their
continued employment with us.

We believe that our cash, cash equivalent, and short term investment balances will be sufficient to fund our
operations for at least the next twelve months, including potential cash requirements for wafer, assembly or test
prepayments or possible inventory increases discussed above. Significant financial requirements, such as the
acquisition of another company or research and development efforts in a new technology or business, may result in
increased expenses and the need for additional cash to fund these new requirements as well as our ongoing business
activities. We may evaluate potential future strategic acquisitions of all or part of another company. If needed, we
would seek to obtain equity or debt financing to fund these activities. We cannot assure you that equity or debt
financing will be available when needed or, if available, that the financing will be on terms satisfactory to us and not
dilutive to our then-current stockholders. We currently have no plans that would require us to seek additional cash.

Recently issued accounting pronouncements

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities.” SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items
at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are reported in
earnings. SFAS No. 159 is effective for our fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008. Adoption of SFAS No. 159 will
not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No. 157).
SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and enhances fair value
measurement disciosure. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 157-1, “Application of
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FASB Statement No. 157 to FASB Statement No. 13 and Other Accounting Pronouncements That Address Fair
Value Measurements for Purposes of Lease Classification or Measurement under Statement 13” (FSP 157-1) and
FSP 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 1577 (ESP 157-2). ESP 157-1 amends SFAS No. 157 to remove
certain leasing transactions from its scope. FSP 157-2 delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all non-financial
assets and non-financial liabilities, except for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis (at least annually), until the beginning of the first quarter of fiscal 2009, The
measurement and disclosure requirements related to financial assets and financial liabilities are effective for us
beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2008. Adoption of SFAS No. 157 for financial assets and financial liabilities
will not have a significant impact on our consolidated financial statements. However, the resulting fair values
calculated under SFAS No. 157 after adoption may be different from the fair values that would have been calculated
under previous guidance. We are currently evaluating the impact that SFAS No. 157 will have on our consolidated
financial statements when it i$ applied to non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities beginning in the first
quarter of 2009.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), “Business Combinations”
(“SFAS No. 141R"). This statement establishes principles and requirements for how the acquirer in a business
combination (i} recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, (ii} recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the
business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase, and (iii} determines what information to disclose to enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination.
SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007) is effective for business combinations consummated in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2008. The impact of the standard on our financial position and results of operation will be dependent
upon the number of and magnitude of acquisitions that are consummated once the standasd is effective.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements — an amendment of ARB No. 51” (SFAS No. 160). SFAS No. 160 changes the accounting and
reporting for minority interests, which will be recharacterized as non-controlling interests and classified as a
component of equity. SFAS No. 160 is effective for us on a prospective basis for business combinations with an
acquisition date beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 2009. As of December 31, 2007, we did not have any
minority interests. The adoption of SFAS No. 160 will not impact our consolidated financial statements,

In December 2007, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 110
(SAB 110) to amend the SEC’s views discussed in Staff Accounting Bulletin 107 (SAB 107) regarding the use of the
simplified method in developing an estimate of expected life of share options in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R).
SAB 110 s effective for us beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 2008. We will continue to use the simplified
method until we have the historical data necessary to provide a reasonable estimate of expected life in accordance
with SAB 107, as amended by SAB 110.

Contractuat Obligations

Purchase obligations are comprised of orders for materials and services to build our inventory. We depend
entirely upon subcontractors to manufacture our silicon wafers and provide assembly and test services. Due to
lengthy subcontractor lead times, we must order materials and services from these subcontractors well in advance of
required delivery dates, and we are obligated to pay for them in accordance with the payment terms. We expect to
receive and pay for substantially all inventory purchased under these purchase obligations within the next three
months.
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The following sets forth our commitments to settle contractual obligations in cash as of December 31, 2007 (in
thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Less Than 1to3 Jto 5 More Than

Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Operating lease obligations .. ............. $1625 § 947 § 678 $— $—
Software license installment payments . . ... .. 722 613 1,109 — —
Purchase obligations . ................... 3,931 3,931 — — —
Other obligations ....................... 844 844 — _— _—
Total ... ... $8,122 $6,335 $1.787  $— §—

As of December 31, 2007, we had $2.4 million of non-current unrecognized tax benefits recorded in
accordance with FIN No. 48. We are not able to provide a reasonably reliable estimate of the timing of future
payments relating to these obligations.

Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2007, we had no off-balance-sheet arrangements, as defined in Item 303(a)}(4)(ii) of SEC
Regulation S-K.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk. Our investment portfolio currently consists of money market funds, municipal and
corporate bonds, commercial paper, auction rate securities and U.S. government agency bonds. Our primary
objective with this investment portfolio is to invest available cash while preserving principal and meeting liquidity
needs. In accordance with our investment policy, we place investments with high credit quality issuers and limit the
amount of credit exposure to any one issuer. These securities, which approximated $61.1 million as of December 31,
2007, and have a weighted average interest rate of approximately 5.7%, are subject to interest rate risks. However,
based on the liquidity of our investments, we believe that if a significant change in interest rates were to occur, it
would not have a material effect on our financial condition.

Investment Liquidity Risk. Our marketable securities portfolio, which totals $34.3 million, includes auction
rate securities (ARS) of $6.5 million (at cost) as of December 31, 2007. ARS are securities that are structured with
short-term interest rate reset dates of generally less than ninety days, but with contractual maturities that can be well
in excess of ten years. At the end of each reset period, which occurs every seven to thirty-five days, investors can sell
or continue to hold the securities at par, in a modified Dutch auction process. If sell orders exceed buy orders in the
auction, the auction is said to “fail.” The funds associated with failed auctions will not be accessible and a fair
market value not established until a successful auction occurs, a buyer is found outside of the auction process, or the
underlying securities have matured. As of December 31, 2007, there had been no failed auctions in our ARS, and
therefore the fair value of these securities approximated their $6.5 million carrying value. Subsequent to
December 31, 2007, we sold $3.5 million of ARS, but we have experienced first failed auctions in $3.0 million
of ARS holdings in our portfolio in February 2008. These ARS are securitized packages of student loans whose
repayment is guaranteed by the federal government under the Federal Family Education Loan Program. They are
issued by nonprofit state higher education organizations of Montana, Kentucky, and Mississippi and are rated Aaa
by Moody's Investor Services. Although we believe that any decline in the fair market value of these securities is
temporary, there is a risk that a decline in value may ultimately be deemed to be other than temporary. In the future,
should we determine that the decline in value of these auction rate securities is other than temporary, it would result
in a loss being recognized in our statement of operations, which could be material. As our ability to liquidate the
remaining $3 million of ARS in the next twelve months is uncertain, we have classified those securities with failed
auctions as long-term investrnents in our consolidated balance sheet. If conditions in the credit markets deteriorate
further causing auctions to fail again on these securities, the funds associated with these securities may also not be
accessible for in excess of twelve months.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Risk. We engage in international operations and transact business in various
foreign countries, primarily China, Japan, Korea, Singapore and Taiwan. Activities with our manufacturing partners
located in Singapere and Taiwan are denominated in U.S. dollars. All of our 2007 sales invoices were denominated
in U.S. dollars. Our foreign currency exchange risk is primarily associated with settlement of our intercompany
accounts with our Korean subsidiary. We record intercompany transactions related to activities performed in Korea
on behalf of the U.S. parent. These transactions are recorded in U.S. dollars. These intercompany balances are
generally reimbursed within 75 to 90 days. Our Korean subsidiary carries the foreign currency exchange risk on
these U.5. doilar denominated transactions. We enter into foreign exchange contracts to minimize this exchange
rate risk and expect to hedge at least 70% of our foreign exchange transaction exposure in future periods. To date,
the foreign currency transactions and exposure to exchange rate volatility have not been significant. Our policy is to
enter into foreign exchange contracts only when an associated underlying foreign currency exposure exists. We
cannot assure you that foreign currency risk will not cause a material impact to our financial position, results of
operations or cash flows in the future,
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND J UPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
l.eadis Technology, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
operations, cash flows and stockholders” equity pres‘e,m fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Leadis
Technology, Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 3 l‘, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial replorting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company’s managemel?t is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting, included in Management’s Annuat Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting under
ltem 9A. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company’s internal conirol
over financial reporting based on our integrated éudills. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the
financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentatioh. QOur audit of internal control over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and oper!ning effectiveness of internal contro! based on the assessed risk.
Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis far our opinions.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it
accounts for share-based compensation in 2006.

A company’s intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of rds that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being|made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (jii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets|that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/sf  PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
March 17, 2008
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2007

December 31,
006

(In thousands, except
share and per share data)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . . ... ... ... ... ... . ... . . . iitannn, $ 33,945 $ 62,697
Short-term IVESIMENES . . . . .. .. e e et e e e e e e e 31,286 43,845
Accounts receivable, Net . . . .. ... . e 5,787 17,399
0013 o =S 2,210 7,024
Income taxes receivable and deferred tax assets . ... .......... ..., ... 3,038 3,087
Restricted cash . . ... o e 2,508 —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . ........... .. ... ... ... ... 1,232 1,411
Total CUITENt A855€18 . . . . . .. ittt e e 80,006 135,463
Property and equipment, BBt . . .. ... ... e 4,534 4,160
GoodWill ... e e 5,108 281
Intangible assets, net. ... ... ... ... e 6,125 —
Long term IinvestMents . . ... .. ... ..ttt it ie e 3,000 —_
Other a85ets . .. . oot e e e 806 825
Total A888HS . . o e e, $ 99,579 $140,729
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities;
Accounts payable ... ... ... .. e $ 4,538 $ 19,623
Income taxes payable and deferred tax labilities .. .., .................. 353 2,342
Deferred margin . .. ... ... . e e e e e 6 383
Other accrued liabilities . ... .. ... .. e 6,691 3,805
Total current lLiabilities. . . ... ... .. .. . e 11,588 26,153
Income taxes payable and deferred tax liabilities . . . ...... ... ............ 3,439 —
Other noncurrent liabilities . . . .. .. .ottt i e e e, 1,075 539
Total Habilities . .. .. .. e 16,102 26,692
Commitments and Contingencies {Note 6)
Stockholders™ equity:
Preferred stock: $0.001 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized and 0O shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006 . . .............. — -
Common stock: $0.001 par value; 120,000,000 shares authorized and
28,905,998 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2007;
120,000,000 shares authorized and 29,306,230 shares issued and outstanding
at December 31, 2006 . . .. ... .. .. e 29 29
Additional paid-in capital . ... .. e e e 107,910 107,853
Accumulated other comprehensive income. . . ...... ... ... . oo 1,232 1,228
. Retained earnings (accumulated deficit). . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... (25,694) 4,927
Total stockholders” equity .. ... ... . 0. i, 83,477 114,037
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equjty ............................ $ 99579 $140,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated finanéial statements.
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,
| 2007 2006 2005

‘ (In thousands, except per share data)

REVENUE . ... e e $ 39581  $101,208 564,182
Costofsales . ... ... . .. . . . i i e e 36,343 88,506 50,197

Gross profit . .. ... .. 3,238 12,702 13,985
Operating expenses:
Research and development . . . ........ ... . . .. ... ... ... 18,599 13,796 14,522
Selling, general and administrative . . ........ ... ... . o oL 16,383 14,785 12,766
Amortization of intangible assets ... ........ .. ... ... ..., DU 2,090 — —
In-process research and development ........ 1. ... .. ... . .... 2470 — —

Total operating expenses. .. ............. ... . o L 39,542 28,581 27,288
Operating loss . ... .. ... ... .. ... ... o e (36,304) (15,879)  (13,303)
Interest and other income (expen&é), net . ... .o e e e 4,392 4,349 2,718
Loss before income taxes . .. .............. .. .. . . (31,912) (11,530) (10,585
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes .. ... ... ... ... ... ....... (980) 523 765
Loss before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle . . ... ... (30,932) (12,053  (11,350)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax . . . .. .. .. — 142 —
Netioss. . v v e e e eiie e | e $(30,932y $(11,911) $(11,350)
Basic and diluted net loss per share before cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle . . . ... ... ... ... T, $ (1.06) $ (042 § (0.40)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting princi[i)le ................. — 0.01 —

f

Basic and diluted net loss per share . ......... e $ (1.06) § (041 $§ (040)
Weighted-average number of shares used in comﬁ-uling basic and diluted

per share amoUNES . . ... ..ttt i e e e 29,119 28,802 28,143

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net 08S .. oo e $(30,932) $(11,911) $(11,350)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating
activities:
| Depreciation and amortization ... ................ ... ... .. 1,500 1,229 783
| Amortization of intangible assets .. ........ ... ... ... . ... - 2,090 — —
| Net loss (gain) on disposal or sale of fixed assets . .. ........... 4 (2) 21
| Provision for excess and obsolete inventory .................. 2,165 1,972 1,888
| Loss on purchase commitments . .................. ... .... 368 887 —
Deferred tax provision (benefit) . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. (1,781) (4) 1,912
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle . . .. ... ... .. — (142)
Stock-based compensation . . ...... . ... L oL 3,392 4,666 2,102
Tax benefit from exercise of warrants and options .. ........... —_ (98) 1,199
In-process research and development .. ..................... 2,470 — —
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable . . ... .. .. L e 11,706 (2,626) 15,764
Inventories. . .. .. ... . e e 2,672 4,111 (8,854)
Taxes receivable. . ... ... ... .. . .. 338 327 (131)
Prepaid expenses and otherassets. . ........ ... .......... 226 (296) (182)
Accounts payable. . ........ .. . ..o i (15,086) 1,792 (2,748)
Accrued liabilities . .. ... ... .. . . . e 2,005 (284) (622)
Income taxes payable. . .. ... ... ... .. .. .. L, 700 274 (543)
Deferred margin. . . ... .. ... . e (377 52 224
Net cash used in operating activities, ... .................. (18,540) (53 (537)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale or maturity of available for sale securities ... .............. .. 57,423 34,066 63,763
Purchases of available for sale securities . ....................... (47,864) (43,834) (33,880
Purchase of property and equipment .. .......... ..., ... .. ... ... {683) (1,605) (2,131)
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash and cash equivalents acquired ... (12,727) — —
Purchase of intellectual property . ...... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... (500) — —
Restricted cash . .. ..o it . (2,508) _ —_
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ........... (6,859) (11,373 27,752
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock . .......... ... ... ... 520 754 701
Repurchase and retirement of common stock . . ................... (3,836) — —
Gross tax benefit from stock options . . .. ..., ... .. L L L., 98 —
Installment payments on acquistion of software licenses. .. .......... 3 — —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . ......... (3,389) 852 701
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents .. ... ... .. 36 470 (127}
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .. ............... (28,752)  (10,104) 27,789
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period . .................. 62,697 72,801 45,012
Cash and cash equivalents atend of period . . ............. ... ..... $33945 $62,697 § 72,801
Supplemental disclosures: .
Software acquired under financing. ... ........ ... ... ... ... $ 1,131 % 23 % —
Interest paid . . . . ... ... $ 25 % 1 3 13
Income taxes paid (refunded}, net .......... ... ... .. .. ... . ... $ (2799 $ 84 § 2513
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LEADISTECHNOLOGY, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated Retained

C Stock Additional  Deferred Other Earnings Total

Lommon Stock Pni]fl-in Stock-based Comprehensive (Accumulated Stockholders’ Comprehensive

Shares Amount Capital Compensation Income {Loss) Deficit) Equity Income {Laoss)
Balance at December 31,2004, ., .. .. 28,025 828 $lOl".8|2 $(3,336) $ 414 § 28,188 $127.106
Netloss . ... .oi e iienn.n. —_— - — — — (11,350) (11,350 $(11,350)
Currency translation adjustment, net of

LK oo v e e e e - - — — 104 — 104 104
Unrealized loss on investments, net of

1 - - —_ — (47) — @n ___un
Comprehensive loss. . .. .......... $(11,293)
Deferred stock-based compensation . . . . —_ —_ 318) 33 —_ —_ —

Amortization of deferred stock-based \

compensation . . . ... .. ... P — e 2,102 — — 2,102
Exercise of commen steck options . ... 363  — 113 — — - 113
Issuance of common shares under stock l

purchase plan . ... ............ 4 — 588 — — — 588
Tax benefits realized from warrant

EXEICISES o v v v v v e e - = 1,199 — — — 1,159

\
Balance at December 31, 2005. . . . ... 28492 28 I03.67-'11 (1,196) 47 16,838 119,815
Netloss . ......... ... o - - — — — (11.911) (1.91n $(11.,911)
Currency translation adjustment, net of . \

. A - - — — 664 -— 664 664
Unrealized gain on investments, net of _‘ -

IAX ot e e - - — 93 —_ 93 93
Comprehensive loss. . ... ......... $(11.154)
Elimination of deferred stock-based

compensation upon adoption of

SFASNo. 123(R}. . . ........... - - (1,196 1,196 — — —

Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, netof tax . . . .. _— = (142) — —_ — (142)
Stock-based compensation. . .. ... ... —_ — 4,666 —_ m— —_ 4,666
Exercise of common stock options . ... 683 1 216 — — — 217
Issuance of common shares under stock

purchase plan . . .. ............ 131 — 537 — — — 537
Excess tax benefits realized from

employee stock option plans, . ., . .. - = ___% - — — 98
Balance at December 31, 2006. . .. . .. 29306 29 107.853 — 1,228 4,927 114,037
Netloss .. ..., .. e — —_ — (30,932) (30,932) $(30.932)
Currency translation adjustment, net of

X, e e - - —_— — (58) —_ (58) (38)
Unrealized loss on investments, net of

L -—_ - — — 62 — 62 62
Comprehensive loss. . ... .... ... .. $(30,928)
Stock-based compensation. . ... ... .. -_ = 3,392 — — - 3392
Cumulative effect of adoption of

FIN4S .. ... ... ... ... .. ..., — — - — 311 3
Exercise of common stock options .. .. 580 1 149 — — - 150
Issuance of common shares under stock

purchase plan . . .. ... L. L. 115 — 370 — — — 370
Tax benefit deficiency realized from

employee stock option plans. . . .. .. — — (19} — — — (19)

Repurchase and retirement of common

stock L. e (1.095y (1) (3,835) - _— — (3,836)

Balance at December 31,2007. . ... .. 23,906 329 5107910 S‘ — $1,232 $(25,694) $ 83.477

The accompanying notes are an integral part af these consolidated financial statements.
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations

We design, develop and market analog and mixed-signal semiconductor products that enable and enhance the
features and capabilities of portable and other consumer products. Qur product offerings include color display
drivers, LED drivers, power management integrated circuits (ICs), analog audio, and touch sensor ICs. We began
operations in 2000 and began commercially shipping our products in the third quarter of 2002. We focus on design,
development and marketing of our products and outsource all of our semiconductor fabrication, assembly and test,
which enables us 10 reduce the capital requirements of our business. We primarily focus on the portable handset
market and consumer electronic device markets. We completed our initial public offering in June 2004, with net
proceeds of approximately $76.5 million. We are incorporated in the state of Delaware.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The audited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Leadis Technology and all of our
subsidiaries. Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of estimates

Qur audited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). The preparation of these financial statements requires our
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. By their nature, these estimates and judgments are subject to an
inherent degree of uncertainty. In many instances, we could have reasonably used different accounting estimates,
and in other instances changes in the accounting estimates are reasonably likely to occur from period to period. On
an ongoing basis we re-evaluate our judgments and estimates including those related to uncollectible accounts
receivable, inventories, investments, income taxes, stock-based compensation, warranty obligations and contin-
gencies. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and material effects on our operating results and financial
position may resull.

Foreign currency translation

Our Korean subsidiary uses its local currency as its functional currency. Qur other subsidiaries use the
U.S. dollar as their functional currency. Assets and liabilities of our Korean operations are translated into
U.S. dollars at current rates of exchange, and revenue and expenses are translated using average rates. Gains
and losses from foreign currency translation are reported within accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).
Foreign currency remeasurement gains and losses are included as a component of interest and other income
{expense), net, in our consolidated statements of operations and have been insignificant for all years presented.

Foreign exchange contracts

We purchase forward contracts to hedge the risks associated with U.S. dollar denominated assets and liabilities
held by our Korean subsidiary and inventory purchases made in yen from suppliers in Japan. We record our forward
contracts at fair value. The gains and losses on these contracts are substantially offset by transaction gains and losses
on the underlying balances being hedged. Aggregate net foreign exchange gains and losses on these hedging
transactions and foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in interest and other income {expense),
net, in our consolidated statements of operations. We do not hedge foreign currency translation exposure.

Cash, cash equivalents and investments

We invest our cash in cash equivalents and investments through various banks and invesiment banking
institutions. All investments are classified as available for sale. We do not hold or issue financial instruments for
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

trading purposes. We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less at the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents. Investments generally consist of highly liquid securities with original maturities in
excess of 90 days. Short-term investments consist of 4 diversified portfolio of municipal bonds, commercial paper,
corporate bonds and U.S. government agency bonds with maturities less than one year or greater than one year but
specifically identified to fund current operations. Such investments are carried at fair value with unrealized gains
and losses net of related tax effects, reported Withil!l accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Realized
gains and losses are included in interest and other incu:ame (expense), net. The cost of securities sold is based on the
specific identification method. We recognize an impairment charge when a decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost basis is judged to be other-than-temparary. We consider various factors in determining whether to
recognize an impairment chz{rge, including the lengt \ of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than
our cost basis, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and our intent and ability to hold the
investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in market value.

Risks and uncertainties and concentrations of credit risk

Our products are currently manufactured, assembled and tested by third party contractors in Asia. We do not
have long-term agreements with these contractors. A Jigniﬁcam disruption in the operations of one or more of these
contractors would impact the production of our products for a substantial period of time, which could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents, short-term investments and accounts rec¢ivable. We place our cash primarily in checking and money
market accounts or with professional investment managers. Deposits held with these financial institutions may
exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deppsits, We have not experienced any losses to date on deposits
of our cash and cash equivalents.

We perform ongoing credit evaluations of each of our customers and adjust credit limits based upon payment
history and the customer’s credit worthiness, as deterlmined by our review of their current credit information. We
regularly monitor collections and payments from our custorners and maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts
based upon our historical experience and any specific customer collection issues we have identified.

Inventory valuation

We state our inventories at the lower of cost {(which approximates a first-in, first-out basis) or market. We
record inventory reserves for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable inventories based upon assumptions about
future demand and market conditions. If actual market conditions are less favorable than those expected by
managemént, additional inventory reserves may be required. We specifically reserve for lower of cost or market if
pricing trends or forecasts indicate that the carrying value of our inventory exceeds its estimated selling price less
the cost to dispose of inventory. The reserve is reviewed each period to ensure that it reflects changes in our actual
experience. Once inventory is written down, a new acclounting basis has been established and, accordingly, it is not
written back up in future periods. Our inventory reserve requirements may change in future periods based on actual
experience, the life cycles of our products or market conditions,

In addition, we evaluate a liability for purchase commitments with contract manufacturers and suppliers for
quantities in excess of our future demand forecasts conListenl with our allowance for inventory. As of December 31,
2007, the liability for these adverse purchase commitments was $1.3 million and was included in other accrued
ligbilities.

Revenue recognition

We recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the sale price
is fixed or determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured. Direct sales to customers are recognized upon
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

shipment of product, at which time legal title and risk of loss is transferred to our customers. Sales to distributors are
made primarily under arrangements allowing limited rights of return, limited price protection and limited rights of
stock rotation on product unsold by the distributors. Because of the uncertainty associated with possible price
concessions and returns, we defer the recognition of such sales and the related costs of sales until distributors have
sold the product to their customers.

Goodwill

We account for goodwill in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, or
SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Goodwill is subject to our annual impairment test during the
third quarter of our fiscal year, or earlier if indicators of potential impairment exist, using a fair value-based
approach. Factors we consider important which could trigger an impairment review include the following:

« significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results;
« significant changes in the manner of our use of the acquired assets; and
+ significant decline in our market capitalization.

Our impairment review process compares the fair value of the reporting unit in which the goodwill resides to its
carrying value. For the purposes of completing our SFAS 142 impairment test, we perform our analysis on a
reporting unit basis. We utilize a two-step approach to testing goodwill for impairment, The first step tests for
possible impairment by applying a fair value-based test. We estimate the fair value of a reporting unit using a
projected discounted cash flow. In applying this methodology, we rely on a number of factors, including actual
operating results, our internal projections of future unit volume and timing of revenue, margins and operating costs,
and estimated risk premiums within discount rates. Many of these assumptions require us to make subjective
estimates. The second step, if necessary, measures the amount of such impairment by applying fair value-based tests
to individual assets and liabilities.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, because of the decline in our market capitalization relative to the net book
value, we undertook an impairment review of our goodwill. In our estimation, the fair value of the reporting unit
exceeded our carrying value of such unit and so we recorded no impairment of goodwill in 2007. If actual results are
not consistent with our projections used in estimating these cash flows and fair value, we may be required to record
impairment losses that could be material to our results of operations. '

Impairment of long-lived assets

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, or SFAS No. 144, Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and intangible
assets subject to amortization, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Factors we consider important which could trigger an
impairment review include the following: '

* significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results;
* significant changes in the manner of our use of the acquired assets; and
+ significant decline in our market capitalization.

Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated future cash floews, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined based on the estimated discounted
future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset.
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During the fourth quarter of 2007, because of the decline in our market capitalization relative to the net book
value, we undertook an impairment review of our intangible assets subject to amortization and long-lived assets. In
our estimation, the future cash flows expected to be generated by the assets exceeded our carrying value of the assets
and so we recorded no impairment in 2007. If actual results are not consistent with our projections used in
estimating these cash flows, we may be required to retord impairment losses that could be material to our results of
operations.

Warranty accrual

We provide for the estimated cost of product warranties at the time revenue is recognized. We regularly
monitor product returns and maintain a warranty accrual based upon our historical experience and any specifically
identified failures. The estimation process for new products is based on historical experience of similar products as
well as various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances. While we engage in
extensive product quality assessment, actual product failure rates, material usage or service delivery costs could
differ from our estimates and revisions to the estimated warranty liability would be required. This additional
warranty would be recorded in the determination of n’at income {loss) in the period in which the additional cost was
identified.

From time to time, we may be subject to additional costs related to warranty claims from our customers. If this
occurs in a future period, we would make judgmentslnd estimates to establish the related warranty liability, based
on historical experience, communication with our qutomers, and various assumptions based on the circumstances.
This additional warranty would be recorded in the (ﬂetermination of net income (loss) in the period in which the
additional cost was identified.

Stock-based compensation

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting: Standards Board (FASB) revised Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (SFAS No. 123(R}))! “Share-Based Payment,” which establishes accounting for
stock-based awards exchanged for employee services'and requires companies to expense the estimated fair value of
these awards over the requisite employee service pericd. Under SFAS No. 123(R), stock-based compensation cost is
measured at the grant date, based on the estimated fair value of the award. We have no awards with market or
performance conditions, We adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006, the first day of our
fiscal year, using the modified prospective application!, which provides for certain changes to the method for valuing
stock-based compensation. Under the modified prospective application, prior periods are not revised for com-
parative purposcs, The valuation provisions of SFAS No. 123(R} apply to new awards and to awards that are
outstanding on the effective date and subsequently inodified or cancelled. Estimated compensation expense for
awards outstanding at the effective date is recognized over the remaining service period using the compensation
cost previously calculated for pro forma disclosure purposes under FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS No. 123). Upon a'ldoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we elected to expense all future
stock-based compensation awards on a straight-line |basis. Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we amortized
deferred stock-based compensation on the graded vesting method over the vesting periods of the stock options. The
graded vesting method provides for vesting of por{ions of the overall awards at interim dates and results in
accelerated vesting as compared to the straight-line r%lethod. We will continue to expense options granted prior to
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) under the graded vesting method over their remaining vesting periods.

On November 10, 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. SFAS 123(R)-3, “Transition Election
Reiated to Accounting for Tax Effects of Sharc‘Balsed‘Payment Awards.” We elected to adopt the alternative
transition method provided in the FASB Staff Positioh for calculating the tax effects of stock-based compensation
pursuant to SFAS No. 123(R). The alternative tran%’ition method includes a simplified methed to establish the
beginning balance of the additional paid-in capital pool (APIC pool) related to the tax effects of employee stock-
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based compensation, which is available to absorb tax deficiencies recognized subsequent to the adoption of
SFAS No. 123(R).

The effect of recording stock-based compensation in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R) for 2006 was as
follows {in thousands, except per share data): .

Year Ended
December 31,
2006
Stock-based compensation recorded under SFAS 123(R) ... ... ... . ... ... ... 54,666
Stock-based compensation expense that would have been recorded under APB 25 . . .. 1,099
Net impact on adoption of SFAS 123(R) . ... ... ..o i $3,567
Net impact upon adoption of SFAS 123(R) on basic and
diluted loss pershare ... ... ... . . e $ 012

Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), cash retained as a result of tax deductions in excess of related stock-
based compensation expense was presented in operating cash flows along with other tax related cash flows.
SFAS No. 123(R) requires tax benefits relating to excess stock-based compensation deductions to be presented as
financing cash inflows.

Prior to adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we accounted for stock-based employee compensation arrangements in
accordance with provisions of Accounting Principles Board (“APB™) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued
to Employees,” and Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 28, “Accounting for Stock
Appreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock Option or Award Plans,” and complied with the disclosure provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SFAS, No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
and SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure.” Under APB
Opinion No. 25, compensation expense was recognized based on the difference, if any, on the date of grant between
the fair value of our stock and the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. SFAS No. 123 defines a “fair
value” based method of accounting for an employee stock option or similar equity investment. The pro forma
disclosures of the difference between compensation expense included in net loss and the related cost measured by
the fair value method are presented below. We accounted for equity instruments issued to non-employees in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123 and Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) No. 96-18, “Accounting
for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling
Goods or Services.” We amortized deferred stock-based compensation on the graded vesting method over the
vesting periods of the stock options, generally four years,

Stock-Based Compensation Information under SFAS No. 123(R)

Research and development, and selling, general and administrative costs in 2007 and 2006 include stock based
compensation expenses recorded under SFAS 123R, and costs in 2005 recorded under APB No. 25 as follows (in
thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
SFAS123R SFAS123R APB 25
Costof 8ales . ot vi e e e e e $ 122 $ 417 $ 97
Research and development . ... ... ... ... ... ... ..., 1,046 1,017 794
Selling, general and administrative .. ...................... 2,224 3,232 1,211
Total stock-based compensation eXpense . . . ... .......vuunn.. $3,392 $4,666 $2,102
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Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we continued to value stock-based awards under the Black-Scholes model

that was previously used for pro forma disclosures rcliquired under SFAS No. 123. Under the Black-Scholes model,
the assumptions used to estimate the weighted-average fair value of stock options and stock purchases granted

during 2007 and 2006 were as follows (annualized |percentages):
Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Stock Options ESPP Stock Options ESPP
Expected term (years) .. ................0 ... 4.56 0.75 425 0.73
Volatility . . .. ... .. ... . e 49% 43% 56% 67%
Risk-free interestrate. . . ... ... ... ... ... .... 4.4% 4.7% 4.7% 3.6%
Dividend yield. . .......... ... ... . . 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Weighted-average estimated fair value .. ... .L.... $1.68 $1.22 $2.47 $2.63

Volatility for 2007 and 2006 is based on historical actual volatility in the daily closing price of our common
stock since we became a publicly traded company. The risk-free interest rate assumption is based upon observed
interest rates appropriate for the term of our employee stock options. We do not currently pay dividends and have no
plans to do so in the future. The expected life of employee stock options is 4.25 years, calculated using the
simplified method allowed under Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 107, The assumptions related to volatility,
risk free interest rate and dividend yield used for the stock option plans differ from those used for the purchase plan
primarily due to the difference in the respective expected lives of option grants and purchase plan awards.

As stock-based compensation expense recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for 2007 and
2006 is based on awards ultimately expected to vest! it is reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS No. 123(R)
requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual
forfeitures differ from those estimates. If pre-vesting {forfeitures vary from our estimate, we will be required to
adjust our forfeiture calculation and any such adjustment may result in a material change in our financial results,
The forfeiture rate is based on our historical option forfeitures, as well as management’s expectation of future
forfeitures based on current market conditions. In our pro forma information required under SFAS No. 123 for the
periods prior to fiscal 2006, we accounted for forfeitures as they occurred. As required under SFAS No. 123(R), we
recorded a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle benefit of $0.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006, reflecting estimated future forfeitures of options previously expensed under APB No. 25.

We recorded $3.4 million and $4.7 million in|stock-based compensation expense in 2007 and 2006,
respectively, related to stock-based awards granted during the period and outstanding at the beginning of the
year. No amounts were capitalized in inventory rc'la1ed to stock-based compensation as such amounts were
insignificant at each balance sheet date presented. We realized $19,000 of tax benefit deficiency from stock options
exercised in 2007 and $98,000 of excess tax benefit from[stock options exercised in 2006. These amounts resulted in
a decrease to additional paid in capital of $19,000 in 2007 and an increase of $98,000 to additional paid in capital in
2006.
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Pro Forma Information under SFAS No. 123 for the year ended December 31, 2005

Had compensation expense been determined based on the fair value at the grant date for all employee awards,
consistent with the provisions of SFAS No. 123, our pro forma net loss and pro forma net loss per share for the year
ended December 31, 2005 would have been as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Year Ended

December 31,
2005

Netloss as reported - ... ... .. . e e 5(11,350)
Deduct: stock-based employee compensation expense included in reported net loss, net

Of AKX . . e e e e 1,522
Add: total stock-based employee compensation determined under fair value based

method for all awards, net Of 13X . .. . . ... it i e e e e e (4,105)
Pro forma et 1SS . . v oot v ot ettt e e e e $(13,933)
Basic net foss per share asreported . . ... .. ... L 3 (040)
Diluted net loss pershare asreported .. ... ... . ... e $ (0.40)
Pro forma basic net loss pershare. . ... ... .. i 5 (0.50)
Pro forma diluted net loss pershare ... .. ... .. .. $ (0.50)

The fair value of the stock options and stock purchase plan rights were estimated on the date of grant based on
the following weighted average assumptions:

Year Ended
December 31,
2005
Stock Options ESPP
Expected term (Years). ... ..o ou it e e 3.66 0.67
Volatility .. ... e e 33% 94%
Risk-free interest rate . . .. . .. .. ... ... e 4.0% 25%
Dividend yield .. ... ... . . 0.0% 0.0%
Weighted average estimated value . . . ........... ... ... . ... ..l $3.66 - $3.08

Volatility for 2005 was calculated based on the average stock volatilities of our publicly traded peer companies
since we did not have a sufficient trading history.

Net income (loss) per share

In accordance with SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share,” we compute basic net income (loss) per share by
dividing net income (loss) available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted income (loss) per share is computed giving effect to all potential common
shares, including stock options, warrants and unvested shares subject to repurchase using the treasury stock method,
to the extent it is dilutive.

54




LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

The following table sets forth the computati(lm of basic and diluted net loss attributable to common
stockholders per common share (in thousands, except per share data):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Numerator: .

Net loss before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle . . . . .. $(30,932)  $(12,053) $(11,350)
Netloss . .ot $(30,932) 3011911 $(11,350)
Denominator:

Weighted-average common shares outstanding. .. .[. ... ... ........ .. 29,131 28,887 28,290
Less: unvested common shares subject to repurchan: ................. (12) (85) {147y
Total shares, basic .. ..................... ] .................. 29,119 28,802 28,143

Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options and warrants . . ... ... ..o e — — —
Unvested shares subject to repurchase and restricted stock vnits. . .. ... .. — — —

Total shares, diluted . . . .. ... .. ... .. e 29.119 28,802 28,143
Net loss per common share before cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, basic ............... ; ................... $ (1.06) $ (042) $ (0.40)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ................. — 0.01 —
Net loss per common share, basic ... ............... ... .. ... ..., $ (1.06) $ 04D $ (0.40)
Net loss per common share before cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle, diluted ... ... ... .o oo $ (1.06) § (042) § (040)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ................. — 0.01 —
Net loss per common share, diluted. ... ... .. S $ (1.06) $ (041 § (040)

The following outstanding common stock opl[ions and unvested shares subject to repurchase were excluded
from the computation of diluted net loss per share as they had an antidilutive effect (in thousands):

December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Stockoptions .. . .............. .o oo 6,633 5506 5,391
Unvested shares subject to repurchase . . . . ! TR 1 24 147
Restricted stock units . .. ... .. ... .boo oo oo il 185 — —

Comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity of a company during a period resulting from
certain transactions and other events and circumstances, excluding transactions resulting from investments by
owners and distributions to owners. The difference between our net loss and comprehensive loss is from foreign
currency translation adjustments and unrealized lc,rains (losses) on available for sale securities.
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The accumulated other comprehensive income, as reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, included the
following components (in thousands):

December 31,

2007 2006
Unrealized gain on available for sale securities, net of tax . . .. .. e $ 82 3 20
Cumulative translation adjustment, netof tax. . ............. ... ... ...... L1530 1,208
Accumulated other comprehensive income .. .......... e $1.232  $1.228

Recently issued accounting pronouncements

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities.” SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items
at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are reported in
earnings. SFAS No. 159 is effective for cur fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008. Adoption of SFAS No. 159 will
not have a material impact on our conseclidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No. 157).
SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and enhances fair value
measurement disclosure. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 157-1, “Application of
FASB Statement No. 157 to FASB Statement No. 13 and Other Accounting Pronouncements That Address Fair
Value Measurements for Purposes of Lease Classification or Measurement under Statement 13 (FSP 157-1) and
FSP 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 1577 (FSP 157-2). FSP 157-1 amends SFAS No. 157 to remove
certain leasing transactions from its scope. FSP 157-2 delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all non-financial
assets and non-financial liabilities, except for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis (at least annually), until the beginning of the first quarter of fiscal 2009. The
measurement and disclosure requirements related to financial assets and financial liabilities are effective for us
beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2008. Adoption of SFAS No. 157 for financial assets and financial liabilities
will not have a significant impact on our consolidated financial statements. However, the resulting fair values
calculated under SFAS No. 157 after adoption may be different from the fair values that would have been calculated
under previous guidance. We are currently evaluating the impact that SFAS No. 157 will have on our consolidated
financial statements when it is applied to ron-financial assets and non-financial liabilities beginning in the first
quarter of 2009.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), “Business Combinations”
(“SFAS No. 141R”). This statement establishes principles and requirements for how the acquirer in a business
combination (i) recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, (ii) recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the
business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase, and (iii) determines what information to disclose to enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination.
SFAS No. 141R is effective for business combinations consummated in fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2008. The impact of the standard on our financial position and results of operations will be dependent upon the
number of and magnitude of acquisitions that are consummated once the standard is effective.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements -— an amendment of ARB No. 51” (SFAS No. 160). SFAS No. 160 changes the accounting and
reporting for minority interests, which will be recharacterized as non-controlling interests and classified as a
component of equity. SFAS No. 160 is effective for us on a prospective basis for business combinations with an
acquisition date beginning in the first quarter of fiscal year 2009. As of December 31, 2007, we did not have any
minority interests. The adoption of SFAS No. 160 will not impact our consolidated financial statements.
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In December 2007, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 110
(SAB 110) to amend the SEC’s views discussed in Stafff Accounting Bulletin 107 (SAB 107) regarding the use of the
simplified method in developing an estimate of expected life of share options in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R).
SAB 110 is effective for us beginning in the first quartelr of fiscal year 2008. We will continue to use the simplified
method until we have the historical data necessary to provide a reasonable estimate of expected life in accordance
with SAB 107, as amended by SAB 110.

Note 3. Business Combinations

On February 28, 2007, we completed the acquisitlon of Mondowave, Inc., a privately held analog semicon-
ductor company specializing in low-power consumer dudio applications. Under the terms of the agreement, we
acquired all of Mondowave's outstanding common stock for $8.0 million in cash. In addition, we are obligated to
pay former Mondowave employees bonuses in future periods for retention and earn out performance goals, all of
which will be accounted for as compensation expense. Through this acquisition, we expanded into the analog audio
component business. '

We allocated the $8.1 million purchase price, whi Ih included direct acquisition costs of approximately $65
thousand, to tangible assets, liabilities and identifiable intangible assets acquired, as well as in-process research and
development, or IPR&D, based on their estimated fair values. The excess of purchase price over the aggregate fair
values was recorded as goodwill (which is not deductiblé for tax purposes). The fair value assigned to identifiable
intangible assets acquired was based on estimates and assumptions determined by management. Intangible assets
are amortized on a straight-ling basis over their respective useful lives. The amount allocated to IPR&D was
determined through established valuation techniques used in the high technology industry and was expensed upon
acquisition as it was determined that the underlying proj}:cts had not yet reached technological feasibility and no
alternative future uses existed. The fair value assigned to{[PR&D was determined using the income approach and
applying a discount rate of 35% in the present value calcu}ations, which was derived from a weighted-average cost
of capital analysis, adjusted to reflect risks related to the products, development completion stage and success. The
estimates used in valuing IPR&D were based upon assumptions of estimated costs to complete development and
cash flows from the sale of such products. Such assumptions were believed to be reasonable but are inherently
uncertain and unpredictable.
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The following is a summary of estimated fair values of the assets we acquired and liabilities we assumed as of
February 28, 2007:

Straight-Line

Fair Market Depreciation/
Value Amortization Period
{In thousands)
Cash. ... e 5 186
Other CuITent assetS. . . ...ttt e e e e i 115
Property and equipment. . ........... ... .. .. .. ., 93 3-5 years
In-process research and development . ... ................... 1,320
Goodwill . ... e 2,586
Intangible assets:
Developed technology .. ........... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... 4,440 2 years
Non-compete covenant agreements. . .., ... ... veeeeron, ... 364 3 years
Total assets acquired . . . ... ... ... ... .. . e 9,604
Current liabilities . ... ... . . i i e (530
Deferred tax liabilities, net . . ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ....... (1,489)
Total liabilities assumed . ... ....... ... ... vt (1,539}
Netassets acquired . .. ... . ... .. e $ 8,065

In addition to $8.1 million net assets acquired, we are obligated to pay retention bonuses of $2.5 million in
2008 and $2.5 million in 2009, and may be obligated to make eam-out payments to certain former Mondowave, Inc.
employees who joined the Company as a result of the acquisition. These earn-out payments shall be up to a
maximum of 6% of revenue generated from certain audio products introduced by the former Mondowave, Inc.
employees upon their continued employment over the next three years. We have deposited $2.5 million of cash in an
account for the retention bonuses to be paid to designated former Mendowave, Inc. employees upen the first
anniversary of the acquisition close, pursuant to the terms of the acquisition agreement. The $2.5 million plus
accumulated interest is presented as restricted cash on the consolidated balance sheet.

On December 21, 2007, we completed the acquisition of Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., a privately held
analog semiconductor company specializing in power management integrated circuits. Under the terms of the
agreement, we acquired all of Acutechnology’s outstanding common stock for $5.0 million in cash. In addition, we
are obligated to pay former Acutechnology employees earn out bonuses up to a maximum of 3% of revenue
generated from certain products introduced by the former Acutechnology employees upon their continued
employment with us, all of which will be accounted for as compensation expense. Through this acquisition,
we added power management products and design expertise to our company.
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We allocated the $5.0 million purchase price to tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquired, as
weil as in-process research and development, or IPR&D, based on their estimated fair values. The excess of
purchase price over the aggregate fair values was recordbd as goodwill {which is not deductible for tax purposes).
The fair value assigned to identifiable intangible assets acquired was based on estimates and assumptions
determined by management. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their respective useful
lives. The amount allocated to [IPR&D was determined ’through established valuation techniques used in the high
technology industry and was expensed upon acqmsmon as it was determined that the underlying projects had not
yet reached technological feasibility and no alternative future uses existed. The fair value assigned to IPR&D was
determined using the income approach and applying a dlSCOU!’ll rate of 28% in the present value calculations, which
was derived from a weighted-average cost of capital [analysis, adjusted to reflect risks related to the products,
development completion stage and success. The estimaes used in valuing IPR&D were based upon assumptions of
estimated costs to complete development and cash flows from the sale of such products. Such assumptions were
believed to be reasonable but are inherently uncertain and unpredictable.

The following is a summary of estimated fair valges of the assets we acquired and liabilities we assumed as of
December 21, 2007:
Straight-Line

Depreciation /
Fair Market Value Amortization Period

{In thousands)

Cash. e $ 152

Other CUITENT SSEIS. + . o v v v e et it 49

Property and equipment. . ... ........ ... oL 3 3-5 years

In-process research and development .. ... J............ 650

Goodwill ... ... ... .. .o ool 2,241

Intangible assets: }
Developed technology . .. ............L. . oot 1,390 3 years
Customer relationships and backleg . . ... ’ ............. 1,053 4 years
Non-compete covenant agreements. . . ...J............. 468 3 years

Total assets acquired . . ... ........ ... Jo o, 6,006

Deferred tax liabilities, net .. .......... 1. ............ {(1,006)

Netassetsacquired .. ... nen.. $ 5,000

The consolidated financial statements for 2007 include the results of operations of Mondowave, Inc., and
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. commencing as of their respective acquisition dates.

The foltowing supplemental pro forma ﬁnan!cial information summarizes the combined results of operations
for the Company, Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. as though the companies had been
combined at the beginning of each period presemed The in-process research and development charge is included in
the results for 2007 and 2006.
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{in thousands, except per share amounts):

December 31,
2007 2006
Revenue . . . . e $ 40,780 $ 103,754
Loss before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. ... ... .. (330,753  ($13,73%)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax . ........ $ — 3 142
Net oSS .. . $ (30,753) $ (13,596)
Net loss per share —basicand diluted .. ............. . ... ... ..... ($1.06) $ (047

On September 21, 2007, we acquired for $0.5 million in cash the intellectual property of Nuelight Corporation,
a privately held analog semiconductor company. As the acquired technology has not yet reached technical
feasibility and no alternative uses exist, the full purchase price was expensed to in-process research and devel-
opment upon acquisition.

Note 4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

There were no changes in the $0.3 million carrying value of goodwill in 2006. In 2007, we recorded additional
goodwill of $4.8 million in relation to our acquisitions as discussed in Note 3, Business Combinations.

As discussed in Note 3, Business Combinations, we acquired Mondowave, Inc. in the first quarter of 2007 and
Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. in the fourth quarter of 2007, resulting in acquisition-related intangible assets.
Acquisition-related intangible assets at December 31, 2007 consist of the following (in thousands):

Gross Accumulated
Assets Amortization Net
(In thousands)
Developed technology. . . ... ..o i $5,830 $(i.850) $3,980
Non-compete covenant agreements . . ..., .., ... 0uteeeennn.. 1,332 (240) 1,092
Customer relationship and backlog . .. ..................... 1,053 — 1,053
Total acquisition-related intangible assets . . ................. 38,215 $(2,090) $6.125

Amortization expense of acquisition-related intangible assets was $2.1 million for the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007. Estimated future amortization expense reiated to acquisition-related intangible assets at December 31,
2007 is as follows:
(In thousands)
Future amortization:

2008 . e e e e e $3,391
2009 . L e e 1,541
200 . 931
200 e e e e 262
0 Y $6,125
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Note 5. Financial Statement Details

Available for sale securities

The following is a summary of available for sale securities at December 31, 2007 (in lhousands):
Original Unrealized  Unrealized Estimated

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Money market funds ... ..... ... ... . e $ 6,985 $— $— $ 6,985
U.S. government agency bonds . ...........|... 18,662 25 — 18,687
Foreign debt securities. . .. ........... ... .. .. 599 —_ — 999
Auction rate securities . . . ... ... L. Wb 6,500 — — 6,500
Commercial paper . . .................... i ... 15,586 — {1) 15,585
Corporate bonds .. ........... ... ... .... l ... 12,295 _56 &) 12,346
$61,027 $81 $(6) $61,102

Included in:
Cash and cash equivalents . . .............. ... $27,809
Short-term investments . .................. ... $30,293
Long-term investments . .................J ... : $ 3,000

The following is a summary of available for sale|securities at December 31, 2006 (in thousands):
Original Unrealized Unrealized Estimated

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Money market funds . .. .......... ... ... .LL % 9,451 $— $— $ 9451
U.S. government agency bonds .. ........... l .. 20,938 3 (12) 20,929
Foreign debt securities. . .. ................ l .. 5987 1 —_ 988
Auction rate securities . . . ... ..., ... o 14750 — — 14,750
Commercial paper . . ... ........ ... . .... .. 38,591 — n 38,590
Corporate bonds . .. .....................! .. 9,189 = (12) 9,177
$93,906 $4 3(25) $93,885
Included in:
Cash and cash equivalents . . ................ .. $50,040
Short-term investments . .......c.oovvvwenn.. i $43,845
Our portfolio of available for sale securities by contractual maturity at December 31, 2007 was as follows (in
thousands):
2007
DUue in One Year OF €SS . . ..ottt e et e e e $46,743
Due after one year through five years . .. .. ... ..l ... ... i i i i 7.859
Due after five years . . . . ... e e e 6,500
$61,102

The fair value of investments with loss positions wag $13.1 million and $21.2 million at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively and such investments have been in rontmuous unrealized loss positions for less than twelve
months. The gross unrealized losses on these mvestments were primarily due to interest rate fluctuations and
market-price movements. Our available for sale securities mclude auction rate securities (ARS) of $6.5 miilion (at
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cost) as of December 31, 2007. ARS are securities that are structured with short-term interest rate reset dates of
generally less than ninety days, but with contractual maturities that can be well in excess of ten years. At the end of
each reset period, which occurs every seven to thirty-five days, investors can sell or continue to hold the securities at
par, in a modified Dutch auction process. If sell orders exceed buy orders in the auction, the auction is said to “fail.”
The funds associated with failed auctions will not be accessible and a fair market value not established until a
successtul auction occurs, a buyer is found outside of the auction process, or the underlying securities have matured.
As of December 31, 2007, there had been no failed auctions in our ARS, and therefore the fair value of these
securities approximated their $6.5 million carrying value. Subsequent to December 31, 2007, we sold $3.5 million
of ARS, but we have experienced first failed auctions in $3.0 million of ARS holdings in our portfolio in February
2008. These ARS are securitized packages of student loans whose repayment is guaranteed by the federal
government under the Federal Family Education Loan Program. They are issued by nonprofit state higher education
organizations of Montana, Kentucky, and Mississippi and are rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor Services. Although we
believe that any decline in the fair market value of these securities is temporary, there is a risk that a decline in value
may ultimately be deemed to be other than temporary. In the future, should we determine that the decline in value of
these auction rate securities is other than temporary, it would result in a loss being recognized in our statement of
operations, which could be material. As our ability to liquidate the remaining $3 million of ARS in the next twelve
months is uncertain, we have classified those securities with failed auctions as long-term investments in our
consolidated balance sheet. We have the ability and intent to hold these ARS and other investments until recovery of
their carrying values. We also believe that we will be able to collect both principal and interest amounts due to us at
maturity, given the high credit quality of these investments,

Gains or losses realized from the sale of available for sale securities were insignificant in all years presented.

Accounts receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

2007 2006
Accounts receivable, gross ... ... ... $5.816  $17,791
Allowance for doubtful accounts . . .. ... ... ... ... . . (29} (392)

Accounts receivable, met . ... ... L o $5,787 $17,399

Changes in allowance for doubtful accounts during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were as follows (in thousands):

Balance December 31, 2004 . . .. $ 561

Provision/Adjustments . . . ... .. .. .. . e e e (26)
W00 S . . L e e e e e 41)
Balance December 31, 200 ... .. i e e e e 494
Provision/AdJustments . . . .. .. ... e e e (60)
WlE-00TS . . L e e e e e (42)
Balance December 31, 2006 . .. .. . .. 392
Provision/Ad)ustments . . ... ... e e e (363)
WHte-0ffs L e e e —
Balance December 31,2007 ........... S $ 29
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Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2007 _2006
Finished goods . . ... .. .. o 51,427  $4,307
Work inprocess . .. ... .. 783 2,717

$2,210  $7,024

Property and equipment, net

Property and equipment, net, consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2007 2006
Computer equipment and software . . . ... ... . i i $4841 §$ 3411

Machinery, equipment and vehicles. ... .....L ... ... ... ... ... ... 2,764 2,495
Fumniture and fixtures . .. ... ... .. ... . e 369 292
Building. . ....... ... ... .. ..o i o 290 . 293
Leasehold improvements. .. .............. L 494 382

8,758 6,873
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization. . . . .. .. ... ... ... (4,224) (2,713)

$4534 §4,160

Depreciation and amortization expense was $1.5 million, $1.2 million and $0.8 million for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. At December 31, 2007, computer equipment and software included $1.1 million of software
licenses acquired under ﬁnancing. '

Other accrued liabilities

Accrued liabilities consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2007 2006
Accrued cOmPensation CoStS . . . ..o o vv v b i e $3,776  $1,083
Warranty accruals. ... ... ... oL, L 220 928
Reserve for adverse purchase commitments . . . . .. l ...................... 1,255 887
Other accrued liabilities ... ........... ... .. ... ... ..., e _1,440 907

56691 3,805

Warranty accrual

We warrant our products against defects in mater1ials and workmanship and non-conformans:e to our
specifications for varying Iengths of time, generally one year. If there is a material increase in customer claims
compared with our historical experience, or if costs of servicing warranty claims are greater than expected, we may
record a greater charge against cost of sales in future periods,
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Changes in our liability for product warranty during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were as follows (in thousands):

Balance December 31, 2004 . . . it e e e $ 2,358
Accruals for warranty . .. .. ... e 612
Adjustments made. . .. ... e {1,110}
Settlements Made . . . ... ... e e e e e e (1,021)

Balance December 31, 2005 .. . . i i e e e e e e 830
Accruals for Warranty . .. .. ... e e e 907
Adjustments made. . .. ... L e e e (704)
Settlements Made . . ... .. e e e e e (114)

Balance December 31, 2000 . ... . i e e e e 928
Accruals for warranty . ... ... e e 740
Adjustments made. . . ... ... e (568)
Settlements Made . ... ... ... e e (880)

Balance December 31, 2007 . . . oo e e e e $ 220

As actual warranty claim experience has been below our expected claim rates, we have reduced our warranty
tHability via adjustments in 2007, 2006 and 2003,

Revenue and accounts receivable by customer
% of Accounts

% of Revenue for the Receivable

Year Ended at
December 31, December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006
TPO Displays Corp. ** . .. . . i e 53% 3% 21% 84% 42%
Rikei Corp. ... i 29% * * * 17%
Samsung SDI . .. .. .. e * 33% 42% * 16%
AU Optronics COrp. .. .. .. . i e * 21% * ¥ 15%

Hosiden Corp. ... .. i i e * * 17% * *

* Less than 10%

** TPO Displays Corp. includes both Philips Maobile Display Systems and Toppoly Optoelectronics Corporation
for all periods presented as a result of the merger of these companies in 2006.

Substantially all of our revenue in 2007, 2006 and 2005 has been generated from sales to a very small number
of customers. Our largest customers have been AU Optronics Corporation, Hosiden Corporation, Rikei Corpo-
ration, Samsung Displays, Inc (SDI) Co. and TPO Displays Corporation, which collectively accounted for 0%,
87%, and 80% of our revenue in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. In the second quarter of 2006, Philips Mobile
Display Systems merged with Toppoly Optoelectronics Corporation, ancther of our customers, to form TPO
Displays Corp. As a result, sales to these two customers are combined under the name TPO Displays Corp.
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Interest and other income (expense), net

Interest and other income (expense), net consisted of the following (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Interest INCOME .« v v v v e e e oo e e e e e e $4,468 $4,762  $3,034
Foreign exchange gain {loss) ... ... oo (70) (CEE)] (214)
Other income (expense), Net . .. ..o vn oo, (6) 60 {102)

$4,392 $4.349 $2,718

Note 6. Commitments and Contingencies

Indemnifications

In the normal course of our business, we enter info contracts that contain a variety of representations and
warranties and provide for general indemnifications. In addition, we indemnify our officers and directors. Our
exposure under these agreements is unknown because it fnvolves claims that may be made against us in the future.
No ctaims have been made to date, nor have we been required to defend any action related to our indemnification
obligations, and accordingly, we have not accrued any an'tlounts for such indemnification obligations. However, we
may record charges in the future as a result of these indemnification obligations.

Operating leases and financing

“We lease facilities under non-cancelable lease agrecments expiring at various times through 2010. In some
instances, lease terms require us to pay maintenance and repair costs. Future minimum lease payments under non-
cancelable operating leases and payments for software licenses acquired under financing arrangements are as
follows (in thousands):

2011 and Less: MiTl(i)rnnl:lm

2008 2009 2010 thereafter  Interest Paymenlts

Operating leases .. .............covvvunnn. $ 94:7" $ 496 %182 $— $ —  $1,625
Software license instaliment payments . . . ..... 613 680 429 — (11 161l
$l,56b 51176 $611 $__—_ $(11n)  $3,236

“

Most of our leases contain renewal options. Rent expense under all operating leases was approximately
$1.3 million in 2007, $1.2 million in 2006, and $0.7 miliion in 2005.

Note 7. Common Stock and Preferred Stock

Our certificate of incorporation, as amended, aulhorizels us to issue 120,000,000 shares of commeon stock with
a par value of $0.001 per share. At December 31, 2007, there were 28,905,998 shares of common stock issued and
outstanding. At December 31, 2006, there were 29,306,230 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.

In January 2007, our Board of Directors approved a program to repurchase up to 2.5 million shares of our
common stock through December 31, 2007, The 2007 stockirepurchase activity under this program is summarized
as follows (in thousands, except per share amount}:

Total Number of Average Price per Total Amount
Shares Purchased Share Reporchased
LOOS e e e $3.50 $3,837
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All common stock shares repurchased were retired in 2007. The purchase price of the shares of common stock
purchased is reflected as a reduction to stockholders’ equity.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized for issuance, none
of which were outstanding.

Note 8. Stock Plans
Stock option plans

In August 2000, we adopted our 2000 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2000 Plan™). The 2000 Plan, as amended,
authorized uvs to grant incentive stock options and nonstatutory stock options to employees, directors and
consultants. As of December 31, 2007, options exercisable for 723,033 shares were outstanding under the
2000 Plan and no shares were available for future grant.

In August 2002, the board of directors approved our 2002 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2002 Plan™) and
authorized grants of up to 3,825,000 shares under the Plan. The 2000 Plan was terminated upon the approval of the
2002 Plan. Shares authorized but unissued under the 2000 Plan were retired, and 2000 Plan options subsequently
cancelled upon employee or consultant termination were also retired.

In March 2004, the board of directors adopted our 2004 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2004 Plan”), and our
stockholders approved the 2004 Plan in April 2004. The 2004 Plan is an amendment and restatement of our 2002
Plan. The aggregate number of shares of common stock that may be issued pursuant o options granted under this
plan was 6,000,000 at the inception of the plan, which amount may be increased annually on December 31 of each
year, from 2004 to 2013, by up to 5% of the number of fuliy-diluted shares of common stock outstanding on such
date.

Under the 2000 Plan, 2002 Plan and 2004 Plan (collectively, the “Plans’™), incentive stock options are granted at
a price that is not less than 100% of the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant, as determined by the
closing price on The NASDAQ Global Market. Nonstatutory stock options are granted at a price that is not to be less
than 85% of the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant, as determined by the closing price on The
NASDAQ Global Market. Options may be granted for a period of up to ten years, and generally vest at the rate of
25% per year over four years. Options granted to stockhotders who own more than 10% of our outstanding stock at
the time of grant must be issued at prices not less than 110% of the estimated fair value of the stock on the date of
grant. Options granted under the Plans may be immediately exercisable, but subject to vesting and repurchase.

In March 2004, our board of directors adopted, and in April 2004 our stockholders approved, our 2004 Non-
Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan (the “2004 Directors Plan™), which was effective upon the closing of our
initial public offering. The 2004 Directors Plan calls for the automatic grant of nonstatutory stock options to
purchase shares of common stock to our non-employee directors. The aggregate number of shares of common stock
that may be issued pursuant to options granted under this plan was 400,000 shares at the inception of the plan, which
amount may be increased annually on December 31 of each year, from 2004 to 2013, by the number of shares of
common stock subject to options granted during such year.
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The following table summarizes activity under|the Plans (shares in thousands):
Options and
Restricted
Stock Units Weighted
Available for Average
Future Outstanding Exercise
Issuance Options Price
Balance at December 31,2006, .. ........ ... ... ... 5,480 5,506 $3.78
Authorized. .. ... . i e e 1,510 _—
Restricted stock units granted . . ... .....} ... ... ... (229) —
Restricted stock units forfeited . ... ..... 0. ... o . 44 —_
Options granted . .. ................. e (2,729} 2,729 $3.65
Options exercised. . ... ... — (580) $0.26
Options forfeited/cancelled . . ..........[....... e 1,022 (1,022) $5.45
Balance at December 31,2007...........L..... ... ... 5,098 6,633 $3.78

Under the Plans, shares issued upon the exercise of unvested options may be repurchased by us at the option
exercise price in the event of the optionee’s separauon from service. The right to repurchase unvested shares lapses
at the rate of the vesting schedule. The follom:ng table summarizes shares subject to repurchase rights at
December 31, 2007 and vesting during the years then ended (shares in thousands):

Average

* Number of Grant Date

Shares Fair Value
Shares issued but unvested, December 31, 2006. .. ................ 24 $ 579
Vested ..o e : ..................... (23) $ 942
Shares issued but unvested, December 31, 2)07 ................... 1 $10.12

The followin'g table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable as of Decem-
ber 31, 2007 (shares and aggregate intrinsic valug in thousands):

Options Outstanding Qptions Vested and Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Shares Average Average
Remaining fxercise Aggyregate Vested Remaining Exercise Aggregate
Shares Contractual Price lnu.‘insic and Contractual Price Intrinsic
Qutstanding Life in Years per Share Vnlue Exercisable Life in Years per Share Value
6,633 491 $3.78 $3f696 3,138 4.53 $3.27 $3,664

The aggregate intrinsic value in the above table represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value, based on the closing
price of our common stock of $2.86 as of December 31, 2007, which would have been received by option holders if
all option holders exercised their options as of that date. The total number of in-the-money options vested and
exercisable at December 31, 2007 was 1.4 mllhl)n shares.

Total intrinsic value of options exercised wz%s $2.0 million, $2.4 million, and $2.0 million for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Total cash received by us related to option exercises was $0.1 million, $0.2 million, and

$0.1 million for 2007, 2006 and 20035, respectively. Upon option exercise, we issue new shares of stock. Under

SFAS 123(R), we realized $19,000 of tax benefit deficiency from stock options exercised in 2007 and $98,000 of
excess tax benefit from stock options exercised|in 2006.

Total options vested and expected to vest jat December 31, 2007 were 6.1 million shares with a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 4.9 years and weighted average exercise price of $3.74 per share. Total
intrinsic value in respect to options vested and jexpected to vest was $3.7 million at December 31, 2007.
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Total unrecognized compensation cost of $5.2 million related to options outstanding at December 31, 2007
will be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.25 years.

Restricted Stock Units

In March 2007, we granted restricted stock units to employees under the 2004 Plan. Employees are not
required to make any payment to the Company with respect to the receipt of these restricted stock units. On
applicable vesting dates, we will issue new shares of stock at a rate of one share for one unit, net of shares withheld
1o satisfy minimum statutory tax requirements where applicable. The following table summarizes activity under the
restricted stock unit program (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31, 2007
Graned . . .. e e 229
Forfeited ... ... ... .. . .. . . J )
Outstanding . . . .. ..o e 185

The weighted average fair value of the restricted stock units granted was $4.02 per share, calculated based
upon the fair market value of our stock at the date of grant. As of December 31, 2007, there was $0.4 million of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested restricted stock units granted, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of approximately one year.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In March 2004, our board of directors adopted, and in April 2004 our stockholders approved, our 2004
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP"), which was effective upon the closing of our initial public offering. At
inception, the ESPP authorized the issuance of up to 500,000 shares of common stock pursuant to purchase rights
granted to our employees or to employees of our affiliates, which amount may be increased on December 31 of each
year, from 2004 until 2013, by up to 1.5% of the number of fully-diluted shares of common stock outstanding on that
date. The ESPP is intended to qualify as an “employee stock purchase plan” within the meaning of Section 423 of
the I[nternal Revenue Code. We issued 115,503 and 130,750 shares under the ESPP during 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

Total unrecognized compensation cost of $57,000 related to shares issued under the ESPP outstanding at
December 31, 2007 will be recognized in 2008.
Stock options issued to non-employees

During 2007 and 20006, we did not grant options to non-employees to purchase comman stack. During 2005,
we granted options to consultants to purchase 5,500 shares of common stock with a weighted average exercise price
of $6.32. The fair value of options granted to consultants was estimated using the Black-Scholes model and total
expense was 30, $0 and $24,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively,

Note 9. Income Taxes

U.S. and foreign components of loss before income taxes were (in thousands):
Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
US Operations . ... vt in it et e $(10,500) $ (4,449) $ (2,303)
Foreign operations . . . .. ... ... ... i (21 412) {7,081) {8,282)
Total pretax 0SS . ...t vt it e $(31,912) $(11,530) ${10,585)
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As of December 31, 2007, accumulated unremitted earnings from our Korea subsidiary were approximately
$6.8 million. Accumulated unremitted foreign earnings as of December 31, 2006 were $6.0 million. Earnings from
Korea operations, after recognition of a full provision for foreign income taxes, are indefinitely reinvested in foreign
operations. If these earnings were remitted to the United States, they would be subject to taxation by the federal
government of the United States and other jurisdictions, subject to an adjustment for foreign tax credits.

The provision for (benefit from) income taxes|consists of the following (in thousands):
Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Current:

Federal. . ... ... oot $ 466  $(151) $(1,833)

SEAE v o ee e e et et 1 13 36

FOTEIEN . .. v v i 334 665 650

Total CUMMENt. . .« o v et et et e e e e 801 527 (1,147)
Deferred:

Federal. . ...t e e e 1,960y (119) 1,992

L= S PSPPI SN 114 150 (83)

FOreign ... ..o e e 65 (35) 3

Total deferred. ... .. .t i e (1,781) (4) 1,912
Total provision for (benefit from) income tax;les .................. $ (980) $523 § 765

Deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted cllnf the following (in thousands):
December 31,

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards ... ... [ ... o i i $§ 921 % 10
Tax credits ..o oo e e 327 15
Stock based compensation . ... ....... b oo o e 1,059 704
Accruals, reservesand other .. ... ... . 503 188
Property and equipment and other . ... .[.... ... ... o e 150 62
Gross deferred tax assets . .. ..o oo oo i e 2,960 979
Less: Valuation allowance . .. ........J ..o i (823) (381)
Net deferred tax asSEL5 .+ o o vttt vt il st m e e e e 2,137 598
Deferred tax labilities:
Intangible assets and other. .. ....... .. o oo (2,196) —
Other comprehensive income. . ... ... ! ............................. (524) (517)
Total deferred tax liabilities . . . ... . ’ ............................. (2,720) 517
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities). . . ... L. . o i i $ (583) 81

At December 31, 2007, we had approximaL:ly $1.6 million of federal net operating loss carryforwards and
$5.8 million of California state net operating loss carryforwards. If not utilized, the federal and state net operating
loss carryforwards will begin to expire in 2027 and 2015, respectively. At December 31, 2007, we also had
$0.2 million and $0.2 million of research and development tax credit for federal and state purposes, respectively.
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The federal research credits expire in 2027. Pursuant to the ownership change provisions of the Tax Relief Act of
1986, utilization of our net operating loss and research and development tax credit carryforwards may be limited if a
change of ownership of more than 50% occurs within any three-year period.

We have established valuation allowances against deferred tax assets where we believe that it is more likely
than not that the tax benefits may not be realized. In 2007, we established a valuation allowance of approximately
$0.8 million for the Company’s California state deferred tax assets, increasing our income tax expense. During
2006, we established valuation allowances of approximately $0.4 million for the US federal deferred tax assets and
$0.2 million for California state deferred tax assets in the U.S. The valuation allowances were determined in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109 which require an assessment of both positive and negative
evidence when determining whether it is more likely than not that deferred tax assets are recoverable. Such
assessment is required on a jurisdiction by jurisdiction basis. In connection with the purchase accounting resulling
from the acquisition of Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc., during 2007, we recorded
deferred tax liabilities of approximately $2.9 million. This deferred tax ligbility is the result of differences in the
book and tax basis of the intangible assets recorded as a result of the acquisition. Because our deferred tax liabilities
exceed our deferred tax assets, the U.S. deferred tax valuation allowance previously recorded was reversed, with a
corresponding reduction in goodwill as a part of our purchase accounting. The deferred tax liabilities related to
Mondowave, Inc. and Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. will be reduced in future periods as the identified
intangible assets are amortized.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Income Tax Uncertainties.”
FIN 48 defines the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax return positions in the financial statements as “more-
likely-than-not” to be sustained by the taxing authority. FIN 48 also provides guidance on the recognition,
measurement and classification of income tax uncertainties, along with any related interest and penalties. FIN 48
also includes guidance concerning accounting and disclosure for income tax uncertainties in interim periods. FIN 48
became effective for us on January 1, 2007.

As a result of our adoption of FIN 48, we recorded a decrease of $0.3 million in the liability for unrecognized
tax benefits, and related accrued interest, with a corresponding increase to retained earnings, 8s of January 1, 2007.
We also reclassified $1.7 million of our liability for recognized tax benefits and related accrued interest from current
to noncurrent liabilities, as we do not expect these liabilities to be settled within 12 months. Our unrecognized tax
benefits were approximately $2.4 million at December 31, 2007 and relate to U.S., state and various foreign
jurisdictions. This amount included $0.3 million of interest and penalties. If recognized, all $2.4 million of
unrecognized tax benefits and related interest and penalties would reduce our income tax expense and effective tax
rate. We continue to recognize interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters as a component of income tax
expense. During the year ended December 31, 2007, the company recorded approximately $110 thousand of interest
and penalties related to uncertain tax positions. The company believes it is reasonably possible that a decrease to its
unrecognized tax benefits of $0.6 million could occur within the next twelve months as a result of the tapse of
applicable statutes of limitations.

A reconciliation of total gross unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2007 is as follows (in
thousands):

Balance at January 1, 2007 . . .. .. L $1,519
Additions based on tax positions taken during the current year . . .. ........... . ...... 619
Reductions due to lapsing of applicable statute of limitations .. ..................... (58)
Balance at December 31, 2007 . . . . . .. e e e e 52,080

We file US, California, and foreign income tax returns in jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitations. The
2004 through 2007 tax years remain subject to examination by federal tax authorities, and the 2003 through 2007
tax years remain subject to examination by California state tax authorities. In significant foreign jurisdictions the
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2002 through 2007 tax years generally remain subject to examination by tax authorities. We have no ongeing tax
examinations by tax authorities at this time,

The calculation of our tax liabilities involves the inherent uncertainty in the application of complex tax laws.
We record tax reserves for additional taxes that we lestimate we may be required to pay as a result of potential
examinations by tax authorities. If such payments ultimately prove to be unnecessary, the reversal of these tax -
reserves would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period we determine such reserves are no longer
necessary. If an ultimate tax assessment exceeds our ¢stimate of tax liabilities, an additional charge to expense will
result.

The differences between the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate and our effective tax rate are as follows (in
thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Tax at federal statutory rate . . ... .........L ... ... $(11,170)  $(4.,036) $(3.,705)
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit . ......... ..., . {515 4 24)
Stock-based compensation .. .. .. ... oo 911 871 736
Foreign earnings taxed at differentrates . . .| . ........... o 8,348 3,169 3,792
Change in valuation allowance . .. .......|............... 862 645 —
In-process research and development .. ... ............... 704 —_ —
Tax credits. . . oo oo i e e e e (173 — (18)
Tax exempt interest iNCOME . . .. ... .. ..o iiureenneee. .. — (33) 277
Other. . ... . . 53 (97) 261
Total provision for (benefit from) income taxes . .............. $ @80y § 523 % 765

Note 10. Operating Segment and Geographic Information

We operate in one operating segment, comprising analog and mixed-signal semiconductor products that enable
and enhance the features and capabilities of portable and other consumer products.

As of December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2003, 36%! 8%, and 10%, respectively, of our tangible long-lived assets
were maintained in the United States. Our other l'nng-lived assets at each year-end were maintained in our
international locations, primarily Korea.

The following table summarizes revenue by geographic region, based on the country in which the customer is
located:

Year Ended

December 31,
. 2007 2006 2005
China . ... .. 58% 82% 55%
Japan. . ... ... . o 29% 6% — -
TAIWAD « o e . L 0% 4% 13%
Korea .............. .. ... .. 0 L 4% 3% _32%
Total revenue, ... ..................... ' ......................... 100% 100% 100%




LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Note 11. Legal Proceedings

Oun March 2, 2005, a securities class action suit was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of California against Leadis Technology, Inc., certain of its officers and its directors. The complaint alleges
the defendants violated Sections 11 and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933 by making allegedly false and misleading
statements in the Company’s registration statement and prospectus filed on June 16, 2004 for our initial public
offering. A similar additional action was filed on March 11, 2005. On April 20, 2005, the court consolidated the two
actions. The consolidated complaint seeks unspecified damages on behalf of a class of purchasers that acquired
shares of our commen stock pursuant to our registration statement and prospectus. The claims appear to be based on
atlegations that at the time of the IPO, demand for our OLED (color organic light-emitting diodes) products was
already slowing due to competition from one of our existing customers and that we failed to disclose that we were
not well positioned for continued success as a result of such competition. On October 28, 2005, we and other
defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss the lawsuit. By Order dated March 1, 2006, the Court granted defendants’
Motion to Dismiss, with prejudice, and a judgment has been entered in favor of us and all other defendants. On or
about March 28, 2006, the plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
- Circuit. The Court of Appeals held a hearing for orat argument on the appeal in February 2008, and we anticipate
that the Court of Appeals will render its decision within the next six months. -

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA
Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

(In thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2007

Revenue . .. .. ... .. $13,670  $ 9735 $ 9943 § 6,233
Costofsales . ... ... i i $12298 §$ 8678 § 8857 § 6,510
Gross profit . . ..o $1372 S 1,057 %108 § (277
Research and development expenses. . .................. $ 3361 $4478 §$ 5390 3 5370
Selling, general and administrative expenses. . ... ......... $3224 $3608 354318 $ 5233
Amortization of purchased intangible assets ... ........... $ 209 $ 627 § 627 § 627
In-process research and development .. ... ............. $1320 $8 — § 500 $ 630
Operating 10SS . . ..ot i it e e s $(6,742) $(7,656) 3(9,749) $(12,157)
Net loss. . ... v e $(5,458) $(6,060) $(8359) $(11,049)
Basicnetlosspershare .. ........................... $ (019 $ @021 % (029 F (0.38)
Diluted net loss pershare. . .. ... ... ... ... .......... $ (01 % 021y $ 029 $ (0.38)
Weighted-average number of shares used in basic net loss per

share calculation. . . ...... . ... .. . .. 29,329 29,376 28,973 28,813
Weighted-average number of shares used in diluted net loss

per share calculation. . .. ...... ... ... ... ... ...... 29,329 29,376 28,973 28,813
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First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Year Ended December 31, 2006

e 11T Ut PR $24,057
Costofsales...........ccoiniinninnnnennivann. $20,395
Grossprofit. .. ... .ol $ 3,602
Research and development expenses .. ...........L...... $ 3,635
Selling, general and administrative expenses .. ... .. L $ 3,659
Operating 10SS. . . .. ..o vv et L $(3,632)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of

2 S $ 142
NEtIOSS « v vt e e e e e e e $(2,790)
Basia::netlosspersh.are........................l ...... $ (0.10)
Diluted net loss pershare ... ....... .. ... ...... I $ (0.10)
Weighied-average number of shares used in basic net lass per

share calculation . . .......... ... ... .. e 28,455
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$30,936
$27.848
$ 3,088
$ 3,394
$ 3.864
$(4,170)

$ —_
$(3,226)
$ (0.11)
$ (0.11)

28,654

$22,312
$19,443
$ 2,869
$ 3,797
$ 3,316
$(4,244)

5  —
$(2,822)
§ 0.10)
$ .10

28,935

{In thousands, except per share data)

$23,903
$20,820
$ 3,083
$ 2,970
$ 3,946
$(3.,833)

$ —_
$(3,073)
$ (0.1
$ (0.11)

29,187




ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, we carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design
and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15, under the
supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer. It confirmed that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective in alerting us, within the time periods
specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission, to any material information regarding our company. Based
on their evaluation as of December 31, 2007, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that the information required to be
disclosed by us in this Annual Report on Form 10-K was recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and Form 10-K and such information was
accumulated and communicated to management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under the supervision and with
the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2007 based on the criteria set forth in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the criteria set forth in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007. The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2007 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report included under Item 8 in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting,

There were no changes in our.internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended December 31,
2007 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal contrel over financial
reporting.

Limitations on the effectiveness of controls.

Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that our
internal control over financial reporting will prevent all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well
conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control
system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and
the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Qur disclosure controls and procedures are
designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives and our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls are effective at that reasonable assurance level. However,
due to the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that
all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within our company have been detected. These inherent limitations
include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of
simple error or mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by
collusion of tweo or more people, ar by management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls
also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likefihood of future events, and there can be no assurance
that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Over time, controls
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may become inadequate because of changes in conditiops, or the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. Because of the inherent limitdtions in a cost-effective control system, misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None. ‘

PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Information required by this ltem relating to our dirgctors and executive officers is incorporated by reference
from the definitive proxy statement for our 2008 Annual Meetmg of Stockholders to be filed with the Commission
pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after t[le end of the fiscal year covered by this Form (the “Proxy
Statement™). We have adopted a written code of conduct that applies to our principal executive officer, principal
financial officer and principal accounting officer, or persons performing similar functions. The code of conduct is
posted on our website at www. leadis.com. Amendments to, and waivers from, the code of conduct that applies to any
of these officers, or persons performing similar functions, and that relates to any element of the code of conduct
definition enumerated in Item 406(b) of Regulation S-K, will be disclosed at the website address provided above
and, to the extent required by applicable regulations, oh a Current Report on Form 8-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item is 1ncorp0rated by reference from the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31, 2007,
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this Item is mcorpor:[lted by reference from the Proxy Statement to be filed with

the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31, 2007.
, i

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this Item is mcorporated by reference from the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year en’ded December 31, 2007.
ITEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item is incorpolrated by reference from the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31, 2007,
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PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

1. Consolidated Financial Statements:
Page Number
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm . ... ......................... 43
Consolidated Balance Sheets . . .. ... .. e e 44
Consolidated Statements of Operations. . .. . ... ... i 45
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows . . .. ... .. .. ... . . i, 46
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders” Equity . ........ ... .. i, 47
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . .. ........ ... .. .. 48

2. Exhibits:

Exhibit No.

3.1
2
4.1
4.2
4.3

10.11
10.2%
10.3%
10.4%
10.5%
10.6%
10.7%
10.8%
10.9%

10.10¢
10.11
10.12

10.13¢%
10.14%
10.15¢
10.16%
10.17F
10.18

10.19%
10.20+

Description of Document

Registrant’s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation.(1)
Amended and Restated Bylaws of Leadis Technology, Inc.(15)
Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 and 3.2

Form of Specimen Certificate for Registrant’s common stock.(2)

Amended and Restated Investor Rights Agreement dated August 19, 2002 by and among the Registrant
and certain holders of the Registrant’s capital stock.(1)

Registrant’s 2000 Stock Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(1)

Registrant’s 2004 Equity Incentive Plan and form of related agreement.(1)

Registrant’s 2004 Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan and form of related agreement.(1)
Registrant’s 2004 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.(1)

Form of Indemnity Agreement entered into between the Registrant and certain of its officers and directors.(1)
Employment Agreement with Ken Lee, dated August 15, 2002.(1)

Employment Agreement with Victor Lee, dated December 3, 2002.(1)

Form of Stock Option Grant Notice under the Leadis Technology, Inc. 2004 Equity Incentive Plan.(3)

Form of Stock Option Grant Notice under the Leadis Technology, Inc. 2004 Non-Employee Directors’
Stock Option Plan.(3)

Form of offering document under the Leadis Technology, Inc. 2004 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.(16)
Lease by and between the Registrant and Sunnyvale Business Park, dated as of December 23, 2004.(4)

Framework Agreement by and between Leadis International Limited and Philips Electronics Hong
Kong Limited — Mobile Display Systems, dated December 15, 2004.(4)

Registrant’s 2005 Management Bonus Plan.(5)

Employment Agreement with Chol Chong, dated April 1, 2005.(6)
Employment Agreement with Antonio R. Alzarez dated November 28, 2005.(7)
Registrant’s Non-Employee Director Cash Compensation Policy.(8)
Employment Agreement with Jose Arreola dated January 20, 2006.(9)

Lease Contract by and between the Korea Institute of Design Promotion and Leadis Technology Korea,
Inc., dated as of June 30, 2006.(12)

Registrant’s 2006 Management Bonus Pian.(10)
Form of Change of Control Plans for Chief Executive Officer, Class I Executives and Class I Executives.(11)
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Exhibit No. Description of Document

10.21F Forms of Phantom Stock Award Grant Notice' and Phantom Stock Award Agreement under the Leadis
Technology, Inc. 2004 Equity Incentive Planl(13)

10.22 First Amendment to Lease Agreement bctweel!l Leadis Technology, Inc. and Sunnyvale Business Park [,
LLC, dated July 30, 2007.(14)

10.231  Registrant’s 2007 Management Bonus Plan.(ll'?)
10.241  Registrant’s 2008 Management Bonus Plan.(18)

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.(19)

23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Incilependent Registered Public Accounting Firm.(19)

24.1 Power of Attorney (see signature page).

311 Certification of the Registrant’s Chief Executive Officer, as required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.(19)

312 Certification of Registrant’s Chief Financial Officer, as required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.(19) 1

321 Certification of Registrant’s Chief Executive Officer, as required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002. (19)(20)

322 Certification of Registrant’s Chief Financial Oi"ﬁccr, as required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley

Act of 2002. (19)(20) .

1 Indicates a management contract or compensatory p]'an or arrangement.

(1) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Registratjon Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-113880) filed
on March 24, 2004. !

(2) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Registr.’ltion Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-113880)
filed on June 14, 2004.

(3) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2004.

(4) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.
(5) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current|Report on Form 8-K filed on June 17, 2005.

(6) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005.
(7) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current|Report on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005.
{8) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current [Report on Form 8-K filed on December 8, 2005.

(9) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current[Report on Form 8-K filed on January 26, 2006.

(10} Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 21, 2006.

(11} Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 14, 2006.

(12} Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006.
(13) Form 10-K for year ended December 31, 2006.

(14) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2007.

(15) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 12, 2007.
(16) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2007. .
(17) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current lllleport on Form 8-K filed on March 15, 2007.
(18) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 12, 2008.
(19) Filed herewith.

(20) The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.1 and 32.2 accompany this Annual Report on Form 10-K pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and shall not be deemed *filed” by Leadis Technology, Inc. for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has
duly caused this Annual Report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized, in the City of Sunnyvale, State of California, on the 17th day of March 2008.

LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.

By: /! Jomw K. ALLEN

John K. Allen
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes
and appoints Antonio R. Alvarez and John K. Allen, jointly and severally, histher attorneys-in-fact, each with the
power of substitution, for him/her in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments to this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in connection
therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and
confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or any of them, or their or his substitute or substitutes, may
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this Annual Report on Form 10-K has
been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Iiﬁlf Date

fs/ ANTONIO R. ALVAREZ President, Chief Executive Officer and March 17, 2008
Antonio R. Alvarez Director (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ JoHn K. ALLEN Chief Financial Officer and Secretary March 17, 2008
John K. Allen (Principal Financial and Accounting

Officer)
/s/  KEUNMYUNG LEE Executive Vice President, Chief Operating March 17, 2008
Keunmyung Lee Officer and Director
fs/  Byron Bynum Director March 17, 2008

Byron Bynum

/s ArLpen CHauviN, Dr. Director March 17, 2008
Alden Chauvin

/s/ KenNETH GOLDMAN Director March 1'i, 2008
Kenneth Goldman

fs/ Douc MCBURNIE Director March 17, 2008
Doug Mchurnie
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Signature

fsf  JaMmES PLUMMER

James Plummer

fs/  Jack SavLticH

Jack Saltich

/s 1-WEI Wu

I-Wei Wu

Director

Director

Director
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Date

March 17, 2008

March 17, 2008

March 17, 2008




Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT
PLACE OF INCORPORATION

NAME OR ORGANIZATION
Leadis Technology, Ltd. . ....... ... ... .. . .. . . . . .. Cayman Islands
Leadis International Limited. . .. .. ... .. ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... Hong Kong
Leadis Technology Korea, Inc. . ....... ... ... . ... ... ... . .......... Korea

Leadis Technology Japan KK. . ... ... ... ... ... .. . . . . s Japan
Mondowave, InC. ... ... .. California, United States

Acutechnology Semiconductor, Inc. . . ....... ... ... . ... .. ... California, United States




Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Form S-3
(No. 333-116539) of Leadis Technology, Inc. of our report dated March 17, 2008 relating to the consolidated
financial statements and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which appears in this
Form 10-K.

/s/  PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
March 17, 2008




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Antonio R. Alvarez, certify that;
1. T have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Leadis Technology, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respecis the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; ‘

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 (e} and 15d-15 (e)} and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controis and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared,

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurarice regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles;

(¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s anditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board
of directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 17, 2008

/s/  Antonio R. Alvarez

Antonio R, Alvarez
Chief Executive Officer




’ Exhibit 31.2

l
CERTIFICATION

I, John K. Allen, certify that: i
1. T have reviewed this annual report on Form 10—%( of Leadis Technology, Inc.;

: | . .
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not conltam any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, ill'l light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement]s, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for estabtishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 (e) and 15d-15 (e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules ]3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)} for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that matcrlal information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by olhers within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to}provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of ﬁnancia} statements for external purposes in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranit's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of tllle disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal qharter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s. other certifying officer(s) and (I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the regislranti’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thdt involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal controll over financial reporting.

Date: March 17, 2008

/s John K. Allen

John K. Allen
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 13a-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
(the “Exchange Act”), and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code (18 U.S.C. § 1350},
Antonio R. Alvarez, the Chief Executive Officer of Leadis Technology, Inc. (the “Company™), hereby certifies that,
to the best of his knowledge:

1. The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007, to which this
Certification is attached as Exhibit 32.1 (the “Annual Report”™), fully complies with the requirements of Sec-
tion 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Annual Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition of the Company at the end of the period covered by the Annual Report and results of operations of the
Company for the period covered by the Annual Report.

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned has set his hand hereto as of this 17th day of March, 2008.

/s/ Antonio R, Alvarez

Antonio R. Alvarez
Chief Executive Officer

This certification accompanies the Form 10-K to which it relates, is not deemed filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of Leadis Technolegy, Inc. under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (whether made before
or after the date of this Form 10-K), irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing.




Exhibit 32.2
i
CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 13a;14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
{the *Exchange Act™), and Section 1350 of Chapter 6? of Title 18 of the United States Code (18 U.S.C. § 1350),
John K. Allen, the Chief Financial Officer of Leadis Telchnology, Inc. (the “Company™), hereby certifies that, to the
best of his knowledge:

1. The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007, to which this
Certification is attached as Exhibit 32.2 (the “Annual Report™), fully complies with the requirements of Sec-
tion 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; and

2. The information contained in the Annual Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition of the Company at the end of the period covered by the Annual Report and results of operations of the
Company for the period covered by the Annual Report.

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned has set his hand hereto as of this 17th day of March, 2008.

fs/ John K. Allen

John K. Allen
Chief Financial Officer

This certification accompanies the Form 10-K tp which it relates, is not deemed filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of Leadis Technology, Inc. under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the SecuriTies Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (whether made before
or after the date of this Form 10-K), irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing.
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Sunnyvalé Business Park
800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200
Sunnyvale, CA 94086
NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
To Be Held|On June 4, 2008 ;

Dear Stockholder:
You are cordially invited to attend the Annual Me'etmg of Stockholders of Leadis Technology, Inc., a Delaware

corporation (the “Company”). The meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 4, 2008 at 11:30 a.m. local time at the
Company’s offices located at Sunnyvale Business Par}. 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

for the following purposes:
1. To elect 3 directors to hold office untillthe 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

2. To ratify the selection by the Audit Conilmittee of the Board of Directors of PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP as the independent registered public accounting firm of the Company for its fiscal year ending

December 31, 2008. J
3. To conduct any other business properl}tr brought before the meeting.
These items of business are more fully descril::'ed in the Proxy Statement accompanying this Notice.

The record date for the Annual Meeting is April 18, 2008. Only stockholders of record at the close of business
on that date may vote at the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

By Order of the Board of Directors

|
Q@ aod

John K. Allen
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

Sunnyvale, California
April 29, 2008
!
|
|
|

You are cordially invited to attend the meeting in person. Whether or not you expect to attend the
meeting, please complete, date, sign and return the enclosed proxy, as instructed in these materials, as
promptly as possible in order to ensure your representation at the meeting. A return envelope (which is
postage prepaid if mailed in the United Statels) is enclosed for your convenience. Even if you have voted
by proxy, you may still vote in person if you attend the meeting. Please note, however, that if your shares
are held of record by a broker, bank or O(hill:l" nominee and you wish to vote at the Eneeting, you must

obtain a proxy issued in your name from that record holder.
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LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Sunnyvale Business Park
800 W, California Avenue, Suite 200
Sunnyvilale, CA 94086

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR THE 2008 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

June 4, 2008

|
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOU{:T THIS PROXY MATERIAL AND VOTING

Why am I receiving these materials?

We sent you this proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card because the Board of Directors {(sometimes
referred to as the “Board”) of Leadis Technology, Inc. (sometimes referred to as the “Company” or “Leadis”} is
soliciting your proxy to vote at the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. You are invited to attend the annual
meeting to vote on the proposals described in this proxy statement. However, you do not need to attend the meeting
to vote your shares. Instead, you may simply comp[ete, sign and return the enclosed proxy card.

The Company intends to mail this proxy statement and accompanying proxy card on or about May 2, 2008 to
all stockholders of record as of the record date entifled to vote at the annual meeting.

|
i
Who can vote at the annual meeting? l
’ |
Only stockholders of record at the close of busliness on April 18, 2008 will be entitled to vote at the annual
meeting. On this record date, there were 29,139,100 shares of common stock outstanding and entitled to vote.

Stackholder of Record: Shares Registered in Yo:ur Name

‘If on April 18, 2008 your shares were registe‘fed directly in your name with Leadis’ transfer agent, BNY
Mellon Shareowner Services, then you are a stockholder of record. As a stockholder of record, you may vote in
person at the meeting or vote by proxy. Whether or hot you plan to attend the meeting, we urge you to fill out and
return the enclosed proxy card as instructed below to ensure your vote is counted.

Beneficial Owner: Shares Registered in the Name of a Broker or Bank

If on April 18, 2008 your shares were held, not i‘n your name, but rather in an account at a brokerage firm, bank,
dealer, or other similar organization, then you are ttle beneficial owner of shares held in “sireet name” and these
proxy materials are being forwarded to you by that organization. The organization holding your account is
considered to be the stockholder of record for purpo"ses of voting at the annual meeting. As a beneficial owner, you
have the right to direct your broker or other agent onl' how to vote the shares in your account. You are also invited to
attend the annual meeting. However, since you are not the stockholder of record, you may not vote your shares in
person at the meeting unless you request and obtain a valid proxy from your broker or other agent.

What am I voting on?

There are two matters scheduled for a vote at the annual meeting:

{

» Ratification of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the independent registered public accounting firm of the
Company for its fiscal year ending December 31, 2008.

|
!

« Election of three directors; and




How do 1 vote?

You may either vote “For™ all the nominees to the Board of Directors or you may “Withhold” your vote for any
nominee you specify, For each of the other matters to be voted on, you may vote “For” or “Against” or abstain from
voting. The procedures for voting are fairly simple:

Stockholder of Record: Shares Registered in Your Name

If you are a stockholder of record, you may vote in person at the annual meeting or vote by proxy using the
enclosed proxy card. Whether or not you plan to attend the meeting, we urge you to vote by proxy to ensure your
vote is counted. You may still attend the meeting and vote in person if you have already voted by proxy.

» To vote in person, come to the annual meeting and we will give you a ballot when you arrive.

* To vote using the proxy card, simply complete, sign and date the enclosed proxy card and return it promptly
in the envelope provided. If you return your signed proxy card to us such that it is received by us before the
annual meeting, we will vote your shares as you direct,

Beneficial Owner: Shares Registered in the Name of Broker or Bank

If you are a beneficial owner of shares registered in the name of your broker, bank, or other agent, you should
have received a proxy card and voting instructions with these proxy materials from that organization rather than
from Leadis. Simply complete and mail the proxy card to ensure that your vote is counted. To vote in person at the
annual meeting, you must cbtain a valid proxy from your broker, bank, or other agent. Follow the instructions from
your broker or bank included with these proxy materials, or contact your broker or bank 1o request a proxy form.

How many votes do I have?
On each matter to be voted upon, you have one vote for each share of common stock you owned as of Apri! 18,
2008,

What if I return a proxy card but do not make specific choices?

If you return a signed and dated proxy card without marking any voting selections, your shares will be voted
“For” the election of all nominees for director and “For” the ratification of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the
independent registered public accounting firm of the Company for its fiscal year ending December 31, 2008. If any
other matter is properly presented at the meeting, your proxy (one of the individuals named on your proxy card) will
vote your shares using his or her best judgment.

Who is paying for this proxy solicitation?

We will bear the entire cost of soliciting proxies. In addition to these mailed proxy materials, our directors and
employees may also solicit proxies in person, by telephone, or by other means of communication. Directors and
employees will not be paid any additional compensation for soliciting proxies. We may also reimburse brokerage
firms, banks and other agents for the cost of forwarding proxy materials to beneficial owners.

What does it mean if I receive more than one proxy card?

If you receive more than one proxy card, your shares are registered in more than one name or are registered in

different accounts. Please complete, sign and return each proxy card to ensure that all of your shares are voted.

Can I change my vote after submitting my proxy?

Yes. You can revoke your proxy at any time before the final vote at the meeting. If you are the record holder of
your shares, you may revoke your proxy in any one of three ways:

* You may submit another properly completed proxy card with a later date.

.




* You may send a written notice that you are revdkmg your proxy to the Corporate Secretary of the Company
at 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200, Sunnyvale, California 94086.

* You may attend the annual meeting and vote in person. Simply attending the meeting will not, by itself,
revoke your proxy.
| .
If your shares are held by your broker or bank|as a nominee or agent, you should follow the instructions
provided by your broker or bank to revoke your proxy.
!
How are votes counted? f
Votes will be counted by the inspector of election appointed for the meeting, who will separately count “For
and “Withhold” and, with respect to proposals other t an the election of directors, “Against” votes, abstentions and

broker non-votes. Abstentions will be counted towards the vote total for each proposal, and will have the same effect
as “Against” votes. Broker non-votes have no effect arid will not be counted towards the vote total for any proposal.

f

If your shares are held by your broker as your, nominee (that is, in “street name”), you will need to obtain a
proxy form from the institution that holds your shares and follow the instructions included on that form regarding
how to instruct your broker to vote your shares. If you do not give instructions to your broker, your broker can vote
your shares with respect to “discretionary” items, butinot with respect to “non-discretionary™ itéms. Discretionary
items are proposals considered routine under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange on which your broker may
vote shares held in street name in the absence of your yoting instructions. On non-discretionary items for Wthh you
do not give your broker instructions, the shares w1il|be treated as broker non-votes,

How many votes are needed to approve each prolposal?
|

« For the election of directors, the three nomineei, receiving the most “For” votes (among votes properly cast in
person or by proxy) will be elected. Only votl. “For” or “Withheld” will affect the outcome. Broker non-
votes will have no effect.

» To be approved, Proposal No. 2 ratifying the s_lelection by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the independent registered public accounting firm of the Company for its
fiscal year ending December 31, 2008 must receive a “For™ vote from the majority of shares present and
entitled to vote either in person or by proxy. lf you “Abstain” from voting, it will have the same effect as an

“Against” vote. Broker non-votes will have no effect.
|

What is the quorum requirement? |

A quorum of stockholders is necessary to hold a’vahd meeting. A quorum will be present if at least a majority
of the outstanding shares as of the record date, Apnl 18, 2008, are represented by stockholders present at the
meeting or by proxy.

Your shares will be counted towards the quorum only if you submit a valid proxy (or one is submitted on your
behalf by your broker, bank or other nominee) or if you vote in person at the meeting. Abstentions and broker non-
votes will be counted towards the quorum requirement. If there is no quorum, either the chairman of the meeting or a
majority of the votes present at the meeting may adjourn the meeting to another date.

' 1
How can I find out the results of the voting at tlie annual meeting?

Preliminary voting results will be announced at¥the Annual Meeting. Final voting results will be published in
the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the second quarter of 2008,

3
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ELecTiON OF DIRECTORS

Our Board of Directors is divided into three classes: Class I, Class II and Class III. There are currently three
directors in each class, and each class has a three-year term. Vacancies on the Board may be filled only by persons
elected by a majority of the remaining directors. A director elected by the Board to fill a vacancy in a class shall
serve for the remainder of the full term of that class, and until the director's successor is elected and qualified. The
directors comprising each class are as follows:

¢ Qur Class 1 directors are Antonio Alvarez, Alden Chauvin, Jr. and James Plummer, and their terms will
expire at the upcoming Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

* Qur Class II directors are Byron Bynum, Keunmyung (“Ken™) Lee and Jack Saltich, and their terms will
expire at the annual meeting of stockholders to be held in 2009.

+ Our Class I11 directors are Kenneth Goldman, Douglés McBurnie and I-Wei Wu, and their terms will expire
at the annual meeting of stockholders to be held in 2010.

The only change in the composition of the Board since our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders is the addition
of Dr. Wu, who was appointed to the Board in March 2008. :

Mr. Alvarez is currently a director of the Company who was appointed by the Board in connection with his
hiring as our Chief Executive Officer in 2005. Mr. Chauvin is currently a director of the Company and was
appointed by the Board upen recommendation by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee in 2007,
Dr. Plummer was appointed to the Board prior to our 2004 initial public offering upon recommendation from a
member of our management team and was re-elected by stockholders at our 2005 annual meeting of stockholders. If
elected at the upcoming annual meeting, Mr. Alvarez, Mr. Chauvin and Dr. Plummer each would serve until the
2011 annual meeting of stockholders and until his successor is elected and has qualified, or until the earlier of his
death, resignation or removal. Following are brief biographies for Mr. Alvarez, Mr. Chauvin and Dr. Plummer.

NOMINEES FOR ELECTION FOR ‘A THREE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING AT THE 2011 ANNUAL MEETING
Antonio Alvarez

Antonio Alvarez joined Leadis in November 2005 as our President and Chief Executive Officer, and is a
member of our Board of Directors. From 1987 to 2005, Mr. Alvarez held various positions at Cypress
Semiconductor Corporation, a semiconductor manufacturer, most recently as’ Senior Vice President, Memory
and Imaging Products Division where he was responsible for Cypress’ SRAM, non-volatile memory and imaging
products. From 1989 to 2001, Mr. Alvarez served as Cypress’ Senior Vice President of Research and Development.
Prior to joining Cypress, Mr. Alvarez held various technical engineering positions at Motorola, Inc., a wireless and
broadband communications company. Mr. Alvarez also serves on the board of directors of ChipMos Technologies,
Inc. and several privately-held technology companies. Mr. Alvarez holds B.S. and masters degrees in Electrical
Engineering from Georgia Institute of Technology.

Alden Chauvin, Jr.

Alden Chauvin, Jr. has been a member of our Board of Directors since March 2607. Mr. Chauvin is a retired
executive with significant semiconductor experience, primarily in sales and marketing functions. Prior to his
retirement, Mr. Chauvin served as the Vice President, Worldwide Sales for Intersil Corporation, a semiconductor
manufacturer, from May 2002 until October 2006, following Intersil’s acquisition of Elantec Semiconductor, Inc., a
semiconductor manufacturer, in May 2002. Prior to that, Mr. Chauvin was Vice President of Worldwide Sales for
Elantec from March 1999 to May 2002. From 1986 until 1997, Mr. Chauvin served as Vice President of North
America Sales and later Vice President of Worldwide Sales for Sierra Semiconductor, a semiconductor manu-
facturer. Mr. Chauvin started his career at Texas Instruments, Inc. in vartous engineering, operations, marketing, and
sales management roles from 1969 to 1986. Mr. Chauvin received a B.S. degree in Industrial Technology from
Louisiana State University.




James Plummer
|

James Plummer has been a member of our Board'of Directors since January 2001. Dr. Plummer has been Dean
of the School of Engineering at Stanford University sirice September 1999 and a Professor of Electrical Engineering
at Stanford University since 1978. Dr. Plummer is almember of the board of directors of Intel Corporation and
International Rectifier Corporation, each of which is alsemiconductor manufacturer. He also serves on the technical
advisory boards of several semiconductor companies.|Dr. Plummer holds a B.S. in Electrical Engineering from the
University of California, Los Angeles, and an M.S. in|Electrical Engineering and a Ph.D. in Elecirical Engineering
from Stanford University.

THE Boarp OF [j)IRECTORS RECOMMENDS

A Vorte IN Favor Or EacH NAMED NOMINEE.

CORPORAII‘E GOVERNANCE

¥

Independence of the Board of Directors

The Nasdaq Global Stock Market (“Nasdaq™) lisl!ing standards require a majority of the members of our Board
of Directors to qualify as “independent,” as affirmatively determined by the Board. The Board consults with the
Company’s counsel to ensure that the Board’s deterniinations are consistent with ali relevant securities and other
laws and regulations regarding the definition of “inde]')endent,” including those set forth in pertinent Nasdag listing
standards, as in effect from time to time. |

Consistent with these considerations, the Board affirmatively has determined that all of the Company’s non-
employee directors are independent directors wilhi? the meaning of the applicable Nasdaq listing standards.
Mr. Alvarez and Dr. Lee do not qualify as independlem because theyare employees of the Company.

1

Code of Conduct |

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct that applies to all officers, directors and employees, including
the principal executive officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer. The Code of Conduct is
available on the investor relations portion of our corporate website at www.leadis.com. ' If the Company makes any
substantive amendments to the Code of Conduct or grants any waiver from a provision of the Code to any executive
officer or director, the Company will promptly disclose the nature of the amendment or waiver on its website.

!
Corporate Governance Guidelines

The Board has adopted written corporate govern!ance guidelines, which are available on the investor relations
portion of our corporate website at www.leadis.com. These guidelines set forth the practices the Board will follow
with respect to board composition and selection, board meetings and involvement of senior management, Chief
Executive Officer performance evaluation and succession planning, and board committees and compensation.
These guidelines may be reviewed and modified by|the Board from time to time.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Beard met nine times during the 2007 fiscallyear and acted by unanimous written consent one time. Each
director attended 75% or more of the aggregate of the meetings of the Board and of the committees on which he
served, held during the period for which he was a director or committee member, respectively. During the 2007
fiscal year the Company’s independent directors met four times in regularly scheduled executive sessions at which
only independent directors were present. Mr. Saltich has been appointed lead independent director and presides over
the executive sessions of the independent directors.

! Information contained on our website is not part of this Proxy Statement.

5




Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board has three committees: an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee and a Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee. The Board has determined that each member of each committee meets the
applicable rules and regulations regarding “independence” and that each member is free of any relationship that
would interfere with his individual exercise of independent judgment with regard to the Company. Below is a
description of each committee.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is currently comprised of three directors: Mr. Goldman (Chair), Mr. McBurnie and
Dr. Plummer. The Audit Committee met nine times during the 2007 fiscal year. The Audit Committee oversees the
Company’s corporate accounting and financial reporting process. For this purpose, the Audit Committee performs
several functions. The Audit Committee evaluates the performance of and assesses the qualifications of our
independent registered public accounting firm; determines and approves the engagement of the independent -
registered public accounting firm; determines whether to retain or terminate the existing independent registered
public accounting firm or to appoint and engage a new independent registered public accounting firm; reviews and
approves the retention of the independent registered public accounting firm to perform any proposed permissible
non-audit services; monitors the rotation of partners of the independent registered public accounting firm on the
Company’s audit engagement team as required by law; confers with management and the independent registered
public accounting firm regarding the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting; establishes pro-
cedures, as required under applicable law, for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by the
Company regarding accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters and the confidential and anon-
ymous submission by employees of concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters; and meets to
review the Company’s annual audited financial statements and quarterly financial statements with management and
the independent registered public accounting firm, including reviewing the Company’s disclosures under “Man-
agement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” The Audit Committee’s
report is set forth below in the section titled “Report of the Audit Committee.” The Audit Committee has adopted a
written Audit Committee Charter, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A to these proxy materials and is
available on the investor relations portion of our corporate website at www.leadis.com.

The Board annually reviews the Nasdaq listing standards definition of independence for Audit Committee
members and has determined that all members of the Audit Committee are independent (as independence is
currently defined in Rule 4350(d)(2)(A)i) and (ii) of the Nasdaq listing standards) and has sufficient knowledge in
reading and understanding the Company’s financial statements to serve on the Audit Committee. The Board has
determined that Mr. Goldman qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert,” as defined in applicable SEC rules.
The Board made a qualitative assessment of Mr. Goldman’s level of knowledge and experience based on a number
of factors, incliding his formal education and experience as a chief financial officer for public reporting companies.

Compensation Cominittee

The Compensation Committee is currently comprised of three directors: Mr. Saltich (Chair), Mr, Bynum and
Mr. Chauvin, each of whom is independent (as independence is currently defined in Rule 4200(a)(15) of the Nasdag
listing standards). Mr. Chauvin was appointed to the Compensation Committee in June 2007. The Compensation
Committee met four times and acted by unanimous written-consent two times during the 2007 fiscal year. The
Compensation Committee’s report is set forth below in the section titled “Report of the Compensation Committee.”
Additional information on the Compensation Committee’s processes and procedures for consideration of executive
compensation are addressed in the “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” below. The Company also has a Non-
Officer Stock Option Committee comprised of Mr. Saltich, Mr. Alvarez and Mr. Allen, our Chief Financial Officer,
that may award stock options to employees who are not executive officers, subject to guidelines approved by the
Compensation Committee, The charter for our Compensation Committee is available on the investor relatmns
portion of our corporate website at www.leadis.com.




Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee is currently comprised of three directors:
Mr. McBurnie (Chair), Mr, Chauvin and Dr, Wy, eacil of whom is independent (as independence is currently
defined in Rule 4200(a)(15) of the Nasdaq listing standa:,rds)‘ Mr. Saltich also served as member of the Nominating
and Corporate Governance Comrmittee until March 2008, when he was replaced by Dr. Wu. The Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee formally met one [time during the 2007 fiscal year. The Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for identifying, reviewing and evaluvating candidates to serve as
directors of the Company (consistent with criteria approved by the Board), reviewing and evaluating incumbent
directors, recommending to the Board for selection candidates for election as directors, making recommendations
to the Board regarding the membership of the committee’s of the Board, assessing the performance of the Board, and
overseeing all aspects of the Company’s corporate gover‘nance functions on behalf of the Board. The charter for our
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee canlbe found on the investor relations portion of our corporate
website at www.leadis.com. |

Nominations for Director

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee has not established any specific minimum
qualifications that must be satisfied by a candidate for a position on the Board. The Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee intends to consider all of the relevant qualifications of candidates for director, including
such factors as possessing relevant expertise upon whie:h to be able to offer advice and guidance to management,
having sufficient time to devote to the affairs of the Company, demonstrated excellence in his or her field, having the
ability to exercise sound business judgment, the ability to read and understand basic financial statements and having
the commitment to rigorously represent the long-term Interests of the Company’s stockholders. The Nominating
and Corporate Governance Committee, however, retaing the right to modify these qualifications from time to time.
Candidates for director nominees are reviewed in the context of the current composition of the Board, the operating
requirements of the Company and the long-term intefests of stockholders. In conducting this assessment, the
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee considers diversity, age, skills, and such other factors as it
deems appropriate given the current needs of the Board and the Company, to maintain a balance of knowledge,
experience and capability. In the case of incumbent directors whose terms of office are set to expire, the Nominating
and Corporate Governance Committee reviews such dilfectors’ overall service to the Company during their term,
including the number of meetings attended, level of participation, quality of performance, and any other
relationships and transactions that might impair the directors’ independence. The Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee will conduct any appropria'te and necessary inquiries into the backgrounds and
qualifications of possible candidates after considering the function and needs of the Board. At this time, the
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee does not believe that the establishment of stated, specific
minimum qualifications for director candidates is necessary or appropriate. To date, the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee has not paid a fee to any third! party to assist in the process of identifying or evaluating
director candidates. '

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Compnittee will consider director candidates recommended by
stockholders. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Commiittee does not intend to alter the manner in which it
evaluates candidates, including the minimum criteria S(':t forth above, based on whether or not the candidate was
recommended by a stockholder. Stockholders who vt:'ish to recommend individuals for consideration by the
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee to become nominees for election to the Board may do so by
delivering a written recommendation to the Nomjnatin'g and Corporate Governance Committee at the following
address: 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200, Sunr'lyvale, California 94086 at least 120 days prior to the
anniversary date of the mailing of the Company’s proxy statement for the last annual meeting of stockholders.
Submissions must include the full name of the proposed nominee, a description of the proposed nominee’s business
experience for at least the previous five years, complete biographical information, a description of the proposed
nominee’s qualifications as a director and a representation that the nominating stockholder is a beneficial or record
owner of the Company’s stock. Any such submission must be accompanied by the written consent of the proposed
nominee to be named as a nominee and to serve as a director if elected.
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Stockholder Commaunications with the Board of Directors

Leadis has not adopted a formal process for stockholder communications with the Board. Nevértheless, every
effort has been made to ensure that the views of stockholders are heard by the Board or individual directors, as
applicable, and that appropriate responses are provided to stockholders in a timely manner. Persons interested in
communicating with the Board or a particular director, or to the independent directors generally, should send their
communication to: Corporate Secretary, Leadis Technology, Inc., 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200, Sunnyvale,
California 94086. Please include your name and address in the communication and indicate whether you are a
current stockholder of the Company. These communications will be reviewed by the Company’s counsel or
Corporate Secretary, who will determine whether they should be presented to the Board. The purpose of this
screening is to allow the Board to ayoid having to consider irrelevant or inappropriate communications (such as
advertisements, solicitations and hostile communications). If no particular director is named, letters .will be
forwarded, depending on the subject matter, to our Lead Independent Director or the Chair of the appropriate Board
comimittee.

Director Attendance at the Annual Meeting
The Board does not have a formal policy with respect to attendance of its members at the annual meeting of

stockholders, but does encourage directors and nominees for director to attend the meeting. All but one of our
directors attended our 2007 annual meeting of stockholders. . .

-

Reimbursement of Expenses

The members of the Board are eligible for reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with their
attendance of Board meetings in accordance with our policy.
Director Compensation Table

The following table shows compensation information for our non-employee directors for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2007. "

Fees Earned or All Other

Paid in Cash Option Awards  Compensation Total
Name %) : ($HL2) $ $)
Jack Saltich. ..............ccovnn.. 39,500 40,940 — 80,440
ByronBynum . .............. ... ... 33,500 24,948 — 58,448
Alden Chauvin, Jr. .................. 27,000 15,610 — 42,610
Kenneth Goldman . .. ... ... e 40,000 46,312 —_ 86,312
Douglas McBurnie ....... e 40,000 42,343 — 82,343
James Plummer. ... ................. © 35,000 24,718 — 59,718
IWeiWu(3) .............. ... a0 0 0 — 0

(1) Amounts shown in this column reflect the compensation expense that we recognized in fiscal 2007 for all
outstanding option awards held by the individual as determined pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123(R), excluding any estimate of future forfeifures (“FAS 123R”). The assumptions used to
calculate the value of option awards are set forth in Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007. There can be no
assurance that the options will ever be exercised (in which case no value will actually be realized by the
director) or that the value on exercise will be equal to the FAS 123R value shown in this column.
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(2) The table betow sets forth the aggregate number of shares of common stock, including vested and unvested
shares, subject to option awards held by our non-efmployee directors as of December 31, 2007:

Name Option Awards
Jack Saltich .................. e R R 53,333
Byron Bynum. ........ P, e L ‘ 45,000
Alden Chauvin, Jr. . ................ . : B, R R 41,666
Kenneth Goldman. .. ............ S, L. e PN 35,000
Douglas McBurnie .. .................... U P 55,000
James Plummer. .. ...................... i ............................ 177,500
[-Wei Wu(B3).......... e e e 0

(3) Dr. Wu was appointed to the Board in March 2003.
1

Narrative of Director Compensation

Under our cash compensation plan for non-employ:ee directors, we pay each non-employee director an annual
retainer of $30,000. The Chairman of the Audit Commiitee receives an additional $10,000 and each member of the
Audit Committee is paid an additional $5,000 for serving on the committee. The Chairman of the Compensation
Committee receives an additional $7,000 and each member of the Compensation Committee is paid an additional
$3,500 for serving on the committee. The Chairman cfnf the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee
receives an additional $5,000 and each member of the Nﬁbminaling and Corporate Governance Committee is paid an
additional $2,500 for serving on the committee.

Each non-employee director also receives stock bption grants under the Company’s 2004 Non-Employee
Directors’ Stock Option Plan (the “Directors’ Plan”). Only non-employee directors of the Company or an affiliate

(as defined in the Internal Revenue Code) are eligible o receive options under the Directors’ Plan. Options granted

under the Directors’ Plan are intended by the Company:not to qualify as incentive stock options under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. Prior to the Company's initial public offering in June 2004, non-employee directors of the
Company were also granted options under the Company’s 2004 Equity Incentive Plan and the Company’s 2000
Stock Incentive Plan. The exercise price of such grants l{vas equal to the fair market value of our common stock on

the date of the option grant.

Option grants under the Directors’ Plan are non-di?cretionary. Under the Directors’ Plan, each non-employee
director is automatically granted, without further action by the Board, an option to purchase 40,000 shares of our
common stock upon his or her initial election or appointment to the Board, In addition, on the day following each
annual meeting of stockholders, each non-employee ditector is automatically granted an annual grant to purchase
10,000 shares of our common stock; provided, howeve| , that the first annual grant to any non-employee director
shall be increased or decreased to a number calculated by multiplying (x) a fraction, the numerator of which shall be
the full number of months since the date such non-eniptoyee director became a member of the Board and the
denominator of which shall be 12, by (y) 10,000, No otlier options may be granted at any time under the Directors’
Plan. The exercise price of options granted under theI Directors’ Plan is 100% of the fair market value of the
common stock subject to the option on the date of the option grant (based on the closing price of our common stock
on the Nasdaq Global Market on the last trading day [i)rior to the date of grant). '

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider P:llrticipation

As noted above, the Compensation Committee |of the Board consists of Mr. Saltich, Mr. Bynum and
Mr. Chauvin. No member of our compensation committee, and none of our executive officers, has a relationship
that would constitute an interlocking relationship with|executive officers and directors of another entity.
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REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
oN Executive COMPENSATION

The following report has been submitted by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors:

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has reviewed and discussed the Compensaticn
Discussion and Analysis set forth below with management. Based on this review and discussion, the
Compensation Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis be included in this proxy statement and in Leadis’” Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2007, as filed with the SEC.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

Jack Saltich, Chair
Byron Bynum
Alden Chauvin, Jr.
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REPORT OF THE ‘AUD[T COMMITTEE

The following report of the Audit Committee shall not constitute “soliciting material,” shall not be deemed
“filed” with the SEC and is not to be incorporated by rejerence into any other Leadis filing under the Securities Act
or the Exchange Act, except to the extent we specifi cah’y incorporate this report by reference therein.

" The Audit Committee has been established for the purpose of overseeing the accounting and financial
reporting processes of the Company and audits of the Company’s annual financial statements on behalf of the Board
of Directors. The Audit Committee is comprised of Kenneth Goldman (Chair), Douglas McBurnie and James
Plummer, each of whom satisfies the independence cmirla of the Nasdaq listing standards for serving on an audit
committee. The Audit Committee held nine meetings dunng the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

As described more fully in its charter, the purpose of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in
its general oversight of Leadis’ financial reporting, internal controls and audit functions. The Audit Committee
members are not professional accountants or auditors, al;nd their functions are not intended to duplicate or to certify
the activities of management and the independent anditors. Management is responsible for the preparation,
presentation and integrity of Leadis’ financial statements; accounting and financial reporting principles; main-
taining effective internal controls and procedures designed to ensure compliance with accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Leadis’ independent registered public accounting
firm, is responsible for performing an independent iaudit of the consolidated financial statements and the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board.

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements with management. In
addition, the Audit Committee discussed with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, with and without management
present, the matters required' to be discussed by Statement of Auditing Standards No. 61, “Communications with
Audit Committees,” which include, among other items, matters related to the conduct of the audit of our financial
statements. The Audit Committee has also received writien disclosures and the letter from PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP required by the Independence Standards Board Sfta.ndérd No. 1, which relates to PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP’s independence from Leadis and its related entities, and has discussed their independence from Leadis,
including whether PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP’s pr‘ovision of non-audit services was compatible with that

independence. |

In reliance on these reviews and discussions, and the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Audit
Committee recommended to the Board of Directors, and the Board approved, the inclusion of the audited financial
statements in Leadis’ Annual Report on Form 10-K for ‘the year ended December 31, 2007 for filing with the SEC.

Avprr COMMITTEE:

Kenneth G?ldman, Chair
Douglas McBurnie
James!Plummer
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RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Audit Committee of the Board has selected PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008 and has further directed that
management submit the selection of the independent registered public accounting firm for ratification by the
stockhclders at the Annual Meeting. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has audited the Company’s financial statements
since the Company’s inception in May 2000. Representatives of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP are expected to be
present at the Annual Meeting, They will have an opportunity to,make a statement if they so desire and will be
available to respond to appropriate questions.

Neither the Company’s Bylaws nor other governing documents or law require stockholder ratification of the
selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the Company’s independent registered public’ accounting firm.
However, the Audit Committee of the Board is submitting the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to the
stockholders for ratification as a matter of good corporate practice. If the stockholders fail to ratify the selection, the
Audit Committee of the Board will reconsider whether or not to retain that firm to serve as the Company’s
independent registered public accounting firm for the 2008 fiscal year. Even if the selection is ratified, the Audit
Committee of the Board in its discretion may direct the appointment of a different independent registered public
accounting firm at any time during the year if they determine that such a change would be in the best interests of the
Company and its stockholders,

The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and
entitled to vote at the annual meeting will be required to ratify the selection of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.
Abstentions will be counted toward the tabulation of votes cast on proposals presented to the stockholders and will
have the same effect as negative votes. Broker non-votes are counted towards a quorum, but are not counted for any
purpose In determining whether this matter has been approved.

PriNciraL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

- The following table represents aggregate fees billed to the Company for fiscal years ended December 31, 2006
and 2007, by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Company’s principal accountant.

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31

2007 2006
Audit Fees .. ......o0ieie i e $863,000  $840,000
Audit-related Fees. . . ... . e — ‘ —
Tax Pees . . ... e e 12,000 10,000
All Other Fees .. ... e e e 2,000 2,000
Tota] Fels . . .ttt o e e $877.000  $852,000

The Audit fees were for professional services provided in connection with the audit of our year-end financial
statements, including fees related to the audit of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting and
review of our quarterly financial statements.

Tax fees were for assistance with the preparation of our tax returns and for tax consulting services.
All Other fees were provided in connection with our license of accounting related technology tools.

All fees described above were approved by the Audit Committee. The Audit Comunittee has determined that
the rendering of the services other than audit’ services by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is compatible with
matntaining the principal accountant’s independence.
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PRrE-APPROVAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES !

The Audit Committee has adopted a policy and procedures for the pre-approval of audit and permissible non-
audit services rendered by our independent registered fnublic accounting firm, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. The
policy generally pre-approves specified services in the defined categories of audit services, audit-related services,
and tax services up to specified amounts. Pre-approval n’lay also be given as part of the Audit Committee’s approval
of the scope of the engagement of the independent audltor or on an individual explicit case-by-case basis before the
independent registered public accounting firm is cngaged to provide each service. The pre-approval of services may
be delegated to one or more of the Audit Committee’s members, but the decision must be reported to the full Audit
Committee at its next scheduled meeting. 1‘
}

THE Boarp OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS
A Vore In F,wc:.n Or ProrosaL 2.




INFORMATION ABOUT OUR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Set forth below is certain information regarding our named executive officers, other members of our
management team and our directors as of April 1, 2008.

Name ' Age Position

Antonio Alvarez . ................., 51 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Keunmyung (“Ken”) Lee, Ph.D. ...... 50 Executive Vice President, Chief Technology and
Operating Officer and Director

John K. Allen .. .................. 44  Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

Jose Arreola, PhD. ................ 58 Executive Vice President of Engineering

Paul Novell...................... 39 Executive Vice President of Marketing

EricRosser...................... 44  Executive Vice President of Worldwide Sales

Kaichiu (“Skip™) Wong ... .......... 43  Executive Vice President of Operations

Byron Bynum .................... 67 Director

Alden Chauvin, Jr. . ... ............ 62 Director

Kenneth Goldman . ................ 58 Director

Douglas McBurnie . ............... 65 Director

James Plummer, PhD. .., ... ... .. 63  Director

Jack Saltich. .. ............... ... 65 Director

I-Wei Wu, Ph.D. ... ... ............ 55 Director

Antonio Alvarez joined Leadis in November 2005 as our President and Chief Executive Officer, and is a
member of our Board of Directors. From 1987 to 2005, Mr. Alvarez held various positions at Cypress Semicon-
ductor Corporation, a semiconductor manufacturer, most recently as Senior Vice President, Memory and Imaging
Products Division where he was responsible for Cypress’ SRAM, non-volatile memory and imaging products. From
1989 to 2001, Mr. Alvarez served as Cypress’ Senior Vice President of Research and Development. Prior to joining
Cypress, Mr. Alvarez held various technical engineering positions at Motorola, Inc., a wireless and broadband
communications company. Mr. Alvarez also serves on the boards of directors of ChipMos Technologies, Inc. and
several privately-held technology companies. Mr. Alvarez holds B.S. and masters degrees in Electrical Engineering
from Georgia Institute of Technology.

Keunmyung (“Ken”) Lee serves as our Executive Vice President and Chief Technology and Operating Officer,
and has been a member of our board of directors since August 2002. Dr. Lee joined Leadis in August 2000 as our
Chief Technology Officer and Vice President, and has been our Executive Vice President since January 2004 and
our Chief Operating Officer since April 2005. From 1985 until joining Leadis, Dr. Lee held various positions at
Hewlett-Packard Company, a technology, personal computing and service company, including principal project
engineer and manager. Dr. Lee holds a B.S. degree in Electronics Engineering from Seoul National University, and
M.S. and Ph.D. degrees in Electrical Engineering and Computer Science from the University of California,
Berkeley.

John Allen is our Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary. Mr. Allen joined Leadis in January 2004 as
Corporate Controller and was promoted to Vice President in March 2006 and to Chief Financial Officer and
Corporate Secretary in April 2007. Prior to joining Leadis, Mr. Allen served as the Corporate Controller of Asyst
Technologies, Inc., a semiconductor equipment company, from January 2002 to January 2004. From May 2000 to
January 2002, Mr. Allen was Vice President, Corporate Controller of Arcot Systems, a software company. Prior to
that, Mr, Allen served in finance management roles at Xilinx, Inc., and Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., both
semiconductor manufacturers. Mr. Allen holds a B.A. degree in Business Economics from the University of
California, Santa Barbara, and is a Certified Public Accountant in the state of California,

Jose Arreola joined Leadis in January 2006 as our Executive Vice President of Engineering. From 2001 untii
joining Leadis, Dr. Arreola served as President and CEO of Kovio, Inc., a privately-held semiconductor company
engaged in the emerging field of “printed electronics.” From 1983 to 2001, Dr. Arreola served in various capacities
at Cypress Semiconductor, most recently as Vice President of Process Technology R&D. Dr. Arreola holds a B.S.
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degree in Electrical Engineering from Universidad lbewroamericana, and masters and Ph.D. degrees in Electrical
Engineering from the University of Florida. : '

Paul Novell joined Leadis in September 2006 as ou:r Vice President of Sales and Marketing and was promoted
to Executive Vice President in April 2007. Prior to joining Leadis, Mr. Novell served as Vice President of
Worldwide Sales and Marketing for Staccato Commuiications, a privately-held supplier of wireless communi-
cation 1C’s. From 1994 to 2006, Mr. Novell served in varjous engineering, marketing and sales positions for Cypress
Semiconductor, most recently as Managing Director for Asia-Pacific Sales and Operations. Prior to his tenure at
Cypress, Mr. Novell worked for IBM as a design engineer. Mr. Novell holds B.S. and masters degrees in Electrical
Engineering from the University of Florida. ‘ )

Eric Rosser joined Leadis in September 2007 as our Vice President of Worldwide Sales, and was promoted to
Executive Vice President of Worldwide Sales in March 2008. Prior to joining Leadis, Mr. Rosser served as Vice
President of Sales for Staccato Communications, a pri\;ately-held supplier of wireless communication IC’s, from
February 2004 to August 2007. From August 2001 to'Scptember 2002, Mr. Rosser was President and CEO of
Arampa Corporation, a manufacturer of application intelligent access routers. From December 1997 to August
2001, he served as Vice President of Sales and then Presiidem of Allot Communications Ltd., an IP QoS company.
Prior to joining Allot, Mr. Rosser held a variety of sales and engineering positions with Tekelec, Data General
{acquired by EMC Corporation in 1999) and Data M%nagement Resources. Mr. Rosser holds a B.S. degree in
engineering from Harvey Mudd College. Vo

Kaichiu (“Skip” ) Wong joined Leadis in October 2(:)07 as our Executive Vice President of Operations. Prior to
joining Leadis, Mr. Wong served as Senior Director of @perations for Marvell Semiconductor from April 2006 to
September 2007. From 1990 to 2006, Mr. Wong served in various engineering, product development and operations
management positions for Cypress Semiconductor, most recéntly as Director of Operations, Memory & Imaging
Products Division, Mr. Wong holds B.S. and masters degrees in Electrical Engineering from Case Western'Reserve
University and an Executive MBA from Harvard Busiriess School.

Byron Bynum has been a member of our Board of [:)irectors since November 2006, Mr. Bynum is a partner of
Integrated Custom Power LL.C, an analog/mixed-signal integrated circuit design consulting firm he co-founded in
2003. From August 1979 to April 1997, Mr. Bynum served Motorola, Inc. in several capacities, including as Vice
President and director of product development for the Analog IC Division and director of advanced design
technology development. From 1969 to 1979, Mr. Bynum served as an IC designer and a director of IC design at
Texas Instruments, Inc., a semiconductor and personal! computing company. Mr. Bynum began his career with
Boeing Company in 1965. Mr. Bynum is an author of 23 patents in circuit technology and holds a B.S. degree in
Electrical Engineering from the University of Texas, Austin.

Alden Chauvin, Jr. has been a member of our Boari of Directors since March 2007. Mr. Chauvin is a retired
executive with significant semiconductor experience, ]F)rimarily in sales and marketing functions. Prior to his
retirement, Mr. Chauvin served as the Vice President, \;Vorldwide Sales for Intersil Corporation from May 2002
until October 2006, following Intersil’s acquisition of Elantec Semiconductor, Inc. in May 2002, Prior to that,
Mr. Chauvin was Vice President of Worldwide Sales for, Elantec from March 1999 to May 2002. From 1986 until
1997, Mr. Chauvin served as Vice President of North Ama.:rica Sales and later Vice President of Worldwide Sales for
Sierra Semiconductor. Mr, Chauvin started his career at Texas Instruments, Inc. in various engineering, operations,
marketing, and sales management roles from 1969 to [1986. Mr. Chauvin received a B.S. degree in Industrial
Technology from Louisiana State University,

Kenneth Goldman has been a member of our Board of Directors since January 2004, Mr. Goldman currently
serves as the senior vice president and chief financial o:fﬁcer of Fortinet, Inc., a privately-held network security
systems supplier. From November 2006 1o August 2007, Mr. Goldman served as executive vice president and chief
financiat officer of Dexterra, Inc., a provider of mobile! enterprise software. He served as senior vice president,
finance and administration, and chief financial officer of Siebel Systems, Inc., a provider of customer software
solutions and services (which was acquired by Oracle Cl)rporation in January 2006), from August 2000 to March
2006. Prior to joining Siebel Systems, he served as the chi%s:f financial officer of Excite@Home Corporation, Sybase,
Inc., Cypress Semiconductor and VLSI Technology, Inc. Mr. Goldman also serves on the board of directors of
BigBand Networks, Inc., Infinera Corporation and Starent Networks Corp. Mr. Goldman served on the board of
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Juniper Networks, Inc. from September 2003 until his resignation in Janvary 2008. He is currently on the board of
trustees of Cornell University and is a member of the Treasury Advisory Committee on the Auditing Profession. He
was formerly a member of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Advisory Council from 2000 to 2003,
Mr. Goldman holds a B.S. degree in electrical engineering from Cornell University, and a MBA from Harvard
Business School.

Douglas McBurnie has been a member of our Board of Directors since November 2005. Since 1998,
Mr. McBurnie has served as a consultant to and director for several public and private technology companies.
From August 1997 to October 1998, Mr. McBurnie served as Senior Vice President, Computer, Consumer &
Network Products Group at VLSI Technology, Inc., a semiconductor manufacturer. Before joining VLSI,
Mr. McBurnie served in several capacities for National Semiconductor, a semiconductor manufacturer, from June
1994 10 August 1997, most recently as Senior Vice President and General Manager of its Communications and
Consumer Group. Mr. McBurnie is a member of the board of directors of Monotithic Power Systems, Inc., a
semiconductor manufacturer. Mr. McBurnie holds a B.A. degree from Baldwin Wallace College.

James Plummer has been a member of our Board of Directors singe January 2001, Dr, Plummer has been Dean
of the School of Engineering at Stanford University since September 1999 and a Professor of Electrical Engineering
at Stanford University since 1978. Dr. Plummer is a member of the board of directors of Intel Corporation and
International Rectifier Corporation, each of which is a semiconductor manufacturer. He also serves on the technical
advisory boards of several semiconductor companies. Dr. Plummer holds a B.S. in Electrical Engineering from the
University of California, Los Angeles, and an M.S. in Electrical Engineering and a Ph.I). in Electrical Engineering
from Stanford University. '

Jack Saltich has served as a member of cur Board of Directors since January 2006. Mr. Saltich is currently
serving as the Chairman and interim Chief Executive Officer of Vitex Systems, Inc., a provider of display
technology. From July 1999 to August 2005, Mr. Saltich served as the President, Chief Executive Officer and a
Director of Three-Five Systems Inc., manufacturer of display systems. From 1993 to 1999, Mr. Saltich served as
Vice President with Advanced Micro Devices , where his last position was General Manager of their European
Center in Dresden, Germany. From 1971 to 1988, Mr. Saltich served in a number of capacities with Motorola, Inc., a
wireless and broadband communications company. Mr. Saltich also serves on the board of directors of Atmel
Corporation, a semiconductor company, Immersion Corporation, a developer of haptic technology, InPlay Tech-
nologies, Inc., a licensing and pen computer manufacturing company, Ramtron International Corporation, a
semiconductor company, and Vitex Systems. Mr, Saltich also serves on the Technical Advisory Board of DuPont
Electronic Materials Business. Mr. Saltich received both B.S. and masters degrees in electrical engineering from the
University of Illinois. In 2002, he received a distinguished alumni award from the University of Illinois.

I-Wei Wu has served as a member of our Board of Directors since March 2008. Dr. Wu currently serves as an
industry consultant for Prudence Capital, a venture capital firm based in Taiwan, and as a visiting professor at the
Institute of Technology Management, National Chiao-Tung University. In 1999, Dr. Wu founded, and later served
as Executive Vice President and Managing Director of, Toppoly Optoelectronics Corporaticon, a flat panel display
manufacturer, from 2000 to 2005. Prior to founding Toppoly Optoelectronics, Dr. Wu was in charge of the Flat
Panel Display Program for the Electronics Research & Service Organization (ERSO) of the Industrial Technology
Research Institute in Taiwan from 1997 to 1999. From 1987 to 1997, Dr. Wu worked for Xerox PARC. Dr. Wu
started his career at Intel Corporation in 1983. Dr. Wu holds a B.S. degree in Physics and M.S. degree in Materials
Science, both from National Tsing Hua Universiiy in Taiwan, as well as a Ph.D. in Materials Science from the
University of California at Berkeley.
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SECURITY (DWNERSHIP OF
CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain information r{:garding the ownership of the Company’s common stock as
of March 1, 2008 by: (i) each director and nominee for director; (ii) each of the executive officers named in the
Summary Compensation Table; (iii} all named CXE:CUU[VC officers and directors of the Company as a group; and
(iv) all those knewn by the Company to be beneficial 'owners of more than five percent of its common stock.

Beneficial Ownership(l)
Beneficial Owner . | Number of Shares Percent of Total (%)

'Directors and Executive Ofﬁcers

Antonio Alvarez(2) .......... .. ... . ..... [P 621,250 2.1
KenLee(3) o vvvvnt et ieiiiee e l .......... 1,523,927 4.9
John Allen{4) ..... e e [ 138,421 *
VICtOr Lee(5). « o v v eeee e B 381,906 1.3
Jose Arreola(B) . ....... ... ... .o e, 181,366 *
Paul Novell(T) .+« e e oeeee e L 65.352 *
Byron Bynum(8) .............. e E .......... 18,332 *
Alden Chauvin(9) . ............... ... .... l .......... 12,221 *
lKennelh Goldman{(10) . ................... l ......... . 85,728 *
Douglas McBurnie(11). . ... ... . e 36,665 *
James Plummer(12) ... .....ovvr et L 175,728 *
Jack Saltich(13). .. ... ... e 44,166 *
I-Wel Wu(ld) .. .. oo 1 e 833 *
All executive officers and directors as a group |

(13 persons)(15). . ... ... b 3,285,895 10.7
5% Stockholders ‘
Dialectic Capital Management LLC(6) ...y oe oo tt 2,261,500 7.8

153 East 53" Street, 29" Floor l

New York, NY 10022

Kettle Hill Capital Management LLC(7)y ... .. ! ......... 2,866,000 9.9
101 Park avenue, 23™ Floor |
New York, NY 10178 |
|

Renaissance Technologies LLC(I8) . .........:... ... ... 2,033,800 7.0
800 Third Avenue !
New York, NY 10022 |

George S. Sarlo(19). ... ... ... L e 1,471,664 5.1

Arthur S. Berliner
750 Battery Street, 7" Floor '
San Francisco, CA 02109

* Less than one percent.

(1

'

This table is based upon information supplied by officers, directors and principal stockholders and Schedules
13G filed with the SEC. Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes to this table and subject to community
property laws where applicable, the Company believes that each of the stockholders named in this table has
sole voting and investment power with respect to|the shares indicated as beneficially owned. Applicable
percentages are based on 29,086,906 shares outst ding on March 1, 2008, adjusted as required by rules
promulgated by the SEC. Unless otherwise 1nd1cate(|1 the address of each of the individuals and entities listed
is c/o Leadis Technology, inc., 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200, Sunnyvale, California 94086.

(2) Includes 496,875 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after
March 1, 2008, and 4,375 issuable pursuant to a rfl,stricted stock unit award.
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(3) Includes 300,000 shares held by Keunmyung Lee and Buyong Lee, or successors in trust, under the Edina
Yerim-Holly Trust dated 11/26/03 (the *“Yerim-Holly Trust”), of which Dr. Lee is a co-trustee and
891,500 shares held by Keunmyung Lee and Buyong Lee, Trustees, Keunmyung Lee and Buyong Lee
Living Trust dated !1/2/00. Dr. Lee disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares held by the Yerim-Holly
Trust except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein. Also includes 327,290 shares issuable upon
exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1, 2008.

(4) Includes 104,244 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after
March 1, 2008.

(5) Mr. Lee resigned from the Company effective June 29, 2007. He had no outstanding options as of March 1,
2008.

(6) Includes 178,645 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after
March 1, 2008.

(7) Includes 62,602 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008,

(8) Includes 18,332 shares 1ssuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008.

(9) Includes 12,221 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008.

(10) Includes 33,228 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008. ‘

(11) Includes 36,665 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008.

(12) Includes 175,728 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after
March 1, 2008.

(13) Includes 24,166 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008.

(14) Includes 833 shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options exercisable within 60 days after March 1,
2008. ’

(15} Includes 1,470,831 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options held by all executive officers and directors
currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days after March 1, 2008. See footnotes (2) through (14) above.

(16} As reported in a Schedule 13G/A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn on January 30, 2008 by
Dialectic Capital Management, LLC.

{17) Asreported in a Schedule 13G/A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 14, 2008 by
Kettle Hill Capital Management, LLC.

(18) Asreported in a Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 13, 2008 by
Renaissance Technologies LLC.

(19) As reported in a Schedule 13G filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 8, 2006 by
George S. Sarlo and Arthur S. Berliner.

SEcTioN 16{a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “1934 Act”) requires the Company’s directors and
executive officers, and persons who own more than ten percent of a registered class of the Company’s equity securities, to
file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of common stock and other equity
securities of the Company. Officers, directors and greater than ten percent stockholders are required by SEC regulation to
furnish the Company with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file. To the Company’s knowledge, based solely on a
review of the copies of such reports furnished to the Company and written representations that no other reports were
required, during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, all Section 16(a} filing requirements applicable to its officers,
directors and greater than ten percent beneficial owners were satisfied.
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EXECUTIVE (COMPENSATION |,

Compensation Discussion and Analysns

This Compensation and Discussion Analysis section discusses the pnncxples underlying our compensation
policies and practices for our Chief Executive Officer, our Chief Financial Officer, our three other most highly
compensated executive officers as of December 31, 2007 as well as one former employee that served as our Chief
Financial Officer for part of the year ended December ql 2007 (our “‘named executive officers™). For purposes of
this proxy statement, our named executive officers are;

Name R : l Tltle

Antonio Alvarez ‘ [Presu:lem and Chief Executive Officer

Ken Lee " iExecutive Vice President and Chief Technology and
: ‘ Operdting Officer

John Allen ', \Chief Financial Ofﬁger and Secretary ‘

Victor Lee | . . Former Chief Financial Officer and Secretéry ‘

Jose Arreola 1Execulive Vice President of Engineering

Paul Novell Executlve Vice President of Marketing

The information in this section is intended to supplement and should be read in conjunction with, the tables
and quantitative compensation ‘information that follows this section. - - '

Compensation Overview ‘

Historically, we have designed, developed and marketed one line of products: mixed-signal display drivers for
small panel displays. Beginning in 2007, we are undergoing a transition to become a supplier of a broader range of
analog and mixed-signal semiconductor products for mobile consumer applications, including audio, LED and
power management and touch technology products. The success of this diversification strategy will be significantly
influenced by the efforts of our employees, including our management team, who will need to develop and grow
several new product lines. As a result, to succeed we will need to continue to attract highly-qualified employees,
while also retaining and motivating our existing employees, lnc]udmg executive officers, as we go through this
transitional phase.

Our compensation program for named executive o{ﬁcers is generally.the same as for all of our employees. The
goals of our executive compensation program are 10 (i) enable us to attract, retain and motivate top-notch
employees, (ii) encourage the achievement of strategic corporate objectives, (iii) reward executive officers for
extraordinary performance, and (iv) align compensation with our business objectives and the interests of our
stockholders. As discussed in further detail below, our compensation program consists of, and is intended to strike a
balance among, the following three principal componéms: base salary, cash bonuses based on performance, and
long-term equity awards. For 2007 and 2008, the Comphny has placed greater emphasis on equity awards in light of
the longer term focus on the Company’s diversificationiplan, retention goals, a freeze on salaries increases, and the
absence of bonus payments. |

. o .
All of our executive officers serve on an at will ¢mployment basis and not for a fixed term.

Compensation Committee Process and Role of Exlecutive Officers

The Compensation Committee acts on behalf of the Board of Directors in discharging the Board’s respon-
sibilities with respect to overseeing the Company’s compensation policies, plans and programs. The Compensation
Committee is comprised of independent directors Jack Saltich (chair), Alden Chauvin and Byron Bynum. The
Compensation Committee reviews and determines the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer and other
executive officers, with its determination with respect {0 the Chief Executive Officer being subject to approval by
the entire Board. For executive compensation dec:smns the Compensation Committee typically considers the
recommendations of Mr. Alvarez, and Mr. Alvarez’typlcally participates in the Compensation Committee’s
deliberations about executive officer compensation rnatters as he best understands the strengths, weaknesses
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and value of the members of his management team. Mr. Alvarez does not participate, however, in the determination
of his own compensation. '

In setting the level of cash and ¢quity compensation for our executive officers, the Compensation Committee
considers various factors, including the performance of the Company and each executive during the prior year; the
uniqueness and relative importance of each executive’s skill set; the value of vested and unvested options held by
each executive officer; the executive officer’s historical cash and equity compensation; and market data. The
Compensation Committee has not adopted a set formula for the relative weight of these factors.

In determining both the cash and equity components of executive compensation, the Compensation Committee
believes that it is important to consider the current practices of comparable, publicly-held companies to ensure that
our executive compensation program as a whole is competitive and in line with industry standards. Accordingly, the
Compensation Committee reviews data relating to compensation levels for comparable positions at similarly sized
companies in the semiconductor industry. The Compensation Committee has not adopted formal benchmarking
practices relative to its peer companies, but rather uses the comparable data as additional information in
determining that our executive compensation is fair and reasonable. For 2005 and 2006, the Compensaticn
Committee also engaged an outside compensation consultant to assist the Committee in its evaluation and
determination of executive compensation.

The list of peer companies used in 2007 was based on a list that the Company developed in conjunction with its
outside compensation consultant following the Company’s 2004 initial public offering. The Company selected a
sample size of 20 companies for its peer group to help ensure the data accurately represented the competitive
market. The companies comprising our peer group for 2007 were:

Actel Corporation Echelon Corporation ~ PortalPlayer, Inc.

Advanced Analogic Technologies  Exar Corporation SigmaTel Inc.

Anadigics, Inc. Genesis Microchip Inc. Sirenza Micro Devices
Atheros Communications Inc. Ikanos Communications, Inc. SiRF Technology Holdings
California Micro Devices Corp. IXYS Corporation Supertex Inc.

Centillium Communications Inc. Monolithic Power Systems, Inc. Volterra Semiconductor Corp.
Cirrus Logic Inc. Pixelworks Inc.

In December 2007, the [I>eer group was updated for the purposes of determining compensation for 2008. The
Compensation Committee approved the addition of the following three companies to the peer group: Catalyst
Semiconductor, Inc., Microtune, Inc., and Quicklogic Corporation. At the same time, the following three companies
were removed from the peer group because either they were delinquent in their SEC filings or had been acquired:
Actel Corporation, PortalPlayer, Inc., and Sirenza Micro Devices.

Elements of Compensation .

Our compensation philosophy is designed to provide an executive compensation structure that is both
competitive in the marketplace and also internally equitable based upon the weight and level of responsibilities
in the respective executive positions. We seek to reward outstanding performance through financial incentives while
aligning our financial results and the compensation paid to our executive officers with the enhancement of
stockholder value. The principal components for the compensation of our named executive officers are:

* base salary;
» annual cash incentives {management bonus plan); and

* long-term incentive awards (stock options and restricted stock awards),

Base Salary

Salaries of executive officers are principally based on the Compensation Committee’s evaluation of individual
Job performance, an assessment of the Company’s performance, consideration of salaries paid by -the peer group
companies to officers holding similar positions, and expectations about the officer’s future contributions to the
Company. The Compensation Committee reviews salaries annually as part of the Company’s performance review
process as well as upon a promotion or other change in job responsibility.
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The salaries of our named executive officers geneJraIIy fall within the 50-60™ percentile range relative to our

peer companies, except for the base salary of John Alleé who was appointed Chief Financial Officer in April 2007,
which is below the 25" percentile relative to our peer] companies.

As part of an effort to control expenses while implementing its diversification plan, the Company chose not to
raise base salaries for 2007 for any employees, including executive officers. In place of increases to base salaries,
the Compensation Committee approved the issuance ()f restricted stock units (“RSUs") to employees in March
2007, including the named executive officers, with the goals of retaining and motivating employees during the
Company’s business transformation and controlling exp%nses These RSUs vest over a two year period, with 50% of
the shares vesting in February 2008 and 50% vesting ih February 2009, provided that the employee continues to
provide services to the Company. The RSUs granted to our named executive officers are reflected below under the
heading Long-Term Equity Incentive Awards.

With the Company’s business transformation stiilfunderway, the Company again chose not to raise the base
salaries of members of the management team for 2008, except in two instances where the executive had received a
promotion and his salary was substantially below that of similarly situated officers at peer companies. As a result,
Mr. Allen’s base salary for 2008 was increased from $21]0,000 to $220,500. We also increased the base salary of our
new Executive Vice President of Worldwide Sales, who is not a named executive officer for purposes of this proxy
statement. The Company did not grant any RSUs in 2?08.

Management Incentive Plan

Cash bonuses are used to focus our management| team on achieving key corporate objectives, to motivate
certain desired individual behaviors and to reward the 'substantial achievement of these corporate objectives and
individual goals. Mr. Alvarez, with input from the management team, annually develops our corporate goals, which
are reviewed and, subject to their input, approved by the Compensation Committee and the Board of Directors.
Individual performance goals vary depending on the Company’s strategic plan initiatives and the responsibilities of
the positions held by the executive officers. Under the management bonus plans, bonus payments may range from
0% (if minimum objectives are not achieved) to a maximum of 150% (if results exceed objectives) of the target
bonus amount. The target bonus amount for each executjve officer is based on a percentage of his base salary, based
on the executive’s unique skill set and experience levisl historical contributions and relative importance to the
Company. In 2007, the target bonus amounts ranged from 80% of base salary for Mr. Alvarez to 60% for Dr. Lee and
Dr. Arrecla and 50% for Mr. Allen and Mr. Novell.

The target bonus for Mr. Alvarez is based 100% on the Company’s performance relative to the corporate goals.
The target bonus for other executive officers is split info two separate components, one of which is based on the
corporate goals and the second of which is based on individual performance criteria. The target bonuses for these
executive officers are weighted so that 80% of the bonus is based on the Company’s corporate performance and 20%
is based on individual performance criteria. The Company’s Board of Directors or the Compensation Committee
has the right to modify the objective performance goals, to grant bonuses in excess of the maximum target amounts,
or to grant bonuses to the participants even if the performance goals are not met.
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2007 Managerment Bonus Plan

Under the 2007 Management Bonus Plan (the “2007 Bonus Plan™}, the corporate goals for each executive
officer were based on the following corporate goals: the Company’s 2007 financial results, creating greater value in
the Company’s core display driver products, and expanding the Company’s business beyond display driver
products, as follows:

Percentage of

Corporate Goal Components ' Corporate Goals
Financial Results. . . ...t e e e 20%
* Revenue '

* Gross Margin
* Operating income
Creating Value in Core Display Driver Products. . .. ............ ... ... ... 30%
= Incorporating innovative technology
* Improving cost competitiveness of products
« Discretionary component
Expanding Business to New Markets . . ........ ... ... . .. i 50%
« New product introductions
* Revenue results from new businesses
» Discretionary component

The 2007 Bonus Plan provided that the payout of any bonuses associated with successful performance of
corporate goals would be deferred, as necessary, until such time as the Company achieved two consecutive quarters
of profitability. Payment of bonuses exrned for meeting individual goals were not subject to the profitability
requirement, but were subject to the Company meeting certain minimum financial results in 2007. The Company
did not pay any bonuses under the 2007 Bonus Plan as minimum financial objectives were not achieved by the
Company in 2007.

2008 Management Bonus Plan

The Company adopted a substantially similar management bonus plan for 2008. Under the 2008 Management
Bonus Plan (the “2008 Bonus Plan™), the corporate goals for each executive officer are based on the following
corporate goals: the Company’s financial results, and creating growth and value in each of the Company’s product
lines, as follows:

Percentage of

Component Corporate Goals
Financial Results . . ..................... 25%
* Revenue

= Gross Margin
+ Operating income

Creating Growth and Value in Product Lines . . . 75%{ Display Driver producis (20)%
* Develop innovative technology Audio products (20)%
* Generate design wins and grow LED/Power Management products (20)%
customer evaluation pipeline Touch Technology products (15)%

» New product introductions
+ Discretionary component

These objectives are designed to show growth over the Company’s financial and operational results for the
prior year and establish a foundation for the Company’s diversification strategy and long term success. The
Compensation Committee believes that the corporate objectives are attainable at the established target levels, but
will require significant effort and timely execution by the Company’s management team. The Company’s Board of
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Directors or the Compensation Committee has the right to modify the objective performance goals at any time based
on business changes during the year. |

The payout of any bonuses associated with performance to corporate goals will be deferred, as necessary, until
such time as the Company has achieved two consecutive quarters of profitability, provided such occurs no later than
the second quarter of 2009. Following two consecutive quarters of profitability, the Company will pay out bonuses
earned under the 2008 Bonus Plan for achievement of ll“le corporate goals up to a maximurmn of 15% of the aggregate
non-GAAP operating income before 1ax for such two consecutive quarters. If the immediately succeeding quarter is
also profitable, the Company will pay out any remaining earned bonuses up to a maximum of 15% of the aggregate
non-GAAP operating income before tax for such immédiately succeeding quarter. For purposes of the 2008 Bonus
Plan, non-GAAP operating income excludes stock compensation expenses, acquisition-related intangibles and
retention bonus payments. Any earned bonuses not paid out in such immediately succeeding quarter will be
forfeited and not paid by the Company. Any bonuses; earned for meeting individual goals will be paid in 2009
subject to the Company achieving minimum ﬁnancial{ results in 2008.

1

J
‘ Long-Term Eguity Incentive Awards \

Our 2004 Equity Incentive Plan provides for the issuance of options to employees, including executive
officers, to purchase shares of our common stock at an ¢xercise price equal to the fair market value of such stock on
the date of grant. The Compensation Committee believes that stock options continue to be the most effective equity-
based tool to motivate our executive officers to aggressively pursuve our long-term strategic goals because options
only have value if our stock price increases over time.

The Compensation Committee generally approves the grant of stock options to executive officers at the time of
hire and annuaily at its regular meeting in the first qualrter‘ of the year. Generally, stock options have vested over a
four-year period, to encourage executive officers to continue their employment, and typically have a term of six
years. In determining the size of option granis' to executive officers, the Compensation Committee considers the
number of shares of our common stock subject to outstpnding options, including exercise prices, already owned by
each executive and the executive management team as a whole, the value of the executive to the Company, and
comparative data for our peer group. |

For 2007, the Compensation Commiittee approved a budget of 400,000 shares to be granted to the Company’s
then-current management employees during the Company s annual review process. This management option
budget represented approximately 1.3% of the Company’s outstanding shares plus outstanding stock options as of
December 31, 2006, which was determined by the Com[pensation Committee to be fair and reasonable in light of the
freeze on base salaries, the importance of retaining the c::mployment of the management team during the Company’s
transitional phase, the Company’s focus on increasing long-term shareholder value, and the market practices in our
peer group.. The Compensation Committee initially granted options for 385,000 shares, less than the original
budget, but subsequently awarded an option to Mr. Allen for 75,000 shares in connection with his promotion to
Chief Financial Officer, which caused the option grants to executive officers to exceed the original budget. The
actual size of each stock option grant allocated among the Company’s officers (other than to Mr. Alvarez), was
based on the relative performance and responsibilities of each such officer, determined by the Committee. based on
feedback from Mr. Alvarez. The option grant for Mr Alvarez was deterrmned solely at the dlSC['ethl’l of the
Compensatlon Comrmttee 1‘

_ As discussed above, in March 2007 the Company awarded restricted stock units (“RSUs™) to employees,
including the named executive officers, in lieu of raisir{g salaries. The size of these RSU grants were 10% -15% of
the executive’s base salary for 2007 and 2008, based oh the value of our common stock at the time the RSUs were
awarded. One-half of the shares subject to these RSUs Iw:sted in February 2008, and the remaining half will vest in
February 2009, provided that the individual remains employed with the Company. The Company chose not to award
any new RSUs in 2008, though it may do so again in!the future.
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The following table reflects the number of shares of common stock subject to options and RSUs awarded to the
named executive officers during 2007:

Name RSUs Options
Antonio Alvarez. .......... e P 8,700 150,000
Ken Lee. ... i e e e 6,500 75,000
John Allen .. ...... e e et e e e e e e 1,500 75,000
VictorLee .............. R 0 35,000
Jose Arreola. . ............. e e e e .. 9375 75,000

PaulNovell ......... ... i, e e e e e e 5,500 25,000

Employee Stock Purchase Program

The Company also offers employees, including executive officers, the opportunity to participate in the
Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Program (“ESPP”). Under the Company’s ESPF, employees may purchase
common stock of the Company through accumulated payroll deductions. The purchase price of the common stock
acquired by employees participating in the ESPP is 85% of the closing price on either the first day of the twelve-
month offering period or the last day of the purchase period, whichever is lower. Only one named executive officer
participated in the ESPP in 2007.

Change of Control Severance Benefit Plan

Qur Change of Control Severance Benefit Plan, in which all of our executive officers participate, was adopted
in 2006 in order to consolidate our prior change in control and severance benefits with individual executives into a
single uniform double-trigger plan for executive officers, to maintain the competitiveness of our executive
compensation program and t0 remove an executive's potential' personal bias against a takeover attempt. A
description of this plan is included below under the heading “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change
of Control” : ‘ )

1
-

 Other Benefits

We have a401({k) plan in which all of our U.S.-based employees are entitled to participate, including the named
executive officers. Employees contribute their own funds, as salary deductions, on a pre-tax basis. The Company
does not match any employee contributions into the 401(k) plan. The Company provides group term life insurance,
as well as health care, dental and vision benefits, to ail full-time employees, including the named exccutive officers.
The Company may in the future also provide additional statutory benefits to executive officers located in foreign
countries as required by applicable law.

i [

Compensation for the Chief Executive Officer

M. Alvarez joined the Company as its President and Chief Executive Officer in November 2005. In connection
with his employment, Mr. Alvarez received a base salary of $350,000 and was granted a stock option to purchase
750,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, vesting over a period of four years. The option was granted at an
exercise price of $5.54 per share. As a result of the Company’s decision not to raise salaries for members of the
management team, Mr, Alvarez’s annual base salary for 2008 remains $350,000. '

In recognition of Mr. Alvarez’s leadership skills, contributions in reviving the Company’s new product
development and his role in the implementation of the Company’s diversification strategy, the Compensation
Commiittee increased Mr. Alvarez’s target bonus from 60% to 80% of his base salary in March 2007. For 2008,
Mr. Alvarez’s target bonus remains 80% of his base salary. Mr. Alvarez did not receive a bonus in 2006 or 2007
based on the Company’s failure to achieve its corporate objectives for such fiscal years.

In consideration of his experience, his leadership value to the Company, the value of his existing options, as
well as equity positions of other Company executives and chief executive' officers at peer companies, the
Compensation Committee has awarded Mr. Alvarez option grants to purchase 150,000 shares of common stock
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in each of March 2007 and March 2008. These optlons vest in monthly installments over four-year periods

beginning on the date of grant. ‘
|

Accounting and Tax Considerations !

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the fair value provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 123(R) (revised 2004), “Share-Based Pa}lment," {or “FAS 123R™). Under FAS 123R, we are required
to estimate and record an expense for each award of e(i|uity compensation (including stock options and restricted
stock units) over the vesting period of the award. The Compensation Committee has determined to retain for the
foreseeable future our stock option program as the primdry component of its long-term compensation program, and,
therefore, to record this expense on an ongoing basis according to FAS 123R.

Conclusion

It is the opinion of the Compensation Committee ( |at the aforementioned compensation policies and elements
provide the necessary incentives to properly align our performance and the interests of our stockholders while
maintaining progressive, balanced and competitive executive compensation practices that enable us to attract and
retain the highest caliber of executives.

|
i

Summary Compensation Table ‘

The following table shows compensation awarded or paid to, or earned by, each individual who served as the
Company’s principal executive officer and principal accounting officer during the 2007 fiscal year and its other
three most highly compensated executive officers at Declember 31, 2007 whose total annual compensation for fiscal
2007 exceeded $100,000 (the “named executive officers”):

Summary COMPENSATION TABLE

j Stock Option All Other
Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation Total

Name and Principal Position Year $) L $) $)1 ($)(1) ($X2) $

Antonio Alvarez, .......... 2007 350,000 — 14,698 596,048 707 961,453
President and Chief 2006 350,000 — — 913,084 552 1,263,636
Executive Officer

Kenlee, ................ 2007 260,000 l — 10,946 163,694 3,045 437,684
Executive Vice President 2006 263,141 15,600 — 168,525 2,560 449,826
and Chief Technical Officer r :

John Allen, .. ............ 2007 206,859 — 12,655 92,150 283 311,946
Chief Financial Officer 2006 195,833 %5,641 — 125206 240 329,920
and Secretary(3) |

Victor Lee,. . . ............ 2007 120,000 I — — 120,718 41,052(5) 281,770
Former Chief Financial - 2006 236,667 13,400 — 131,160 2,760 385,987
Officer and Secretary(4) . )

Jose Arreola, ............. 2007 250,000 I — 15,787 225713 1,193 492 693
Executive Vice President of 2006 236,859 39,800 — . 186,892 15,946 479,497
Engineering

Paul Novell,...... I 2007 206,535 — 9,262 75419 1,538 292,754
Executive Vice President of 2006 65,820 1 — — 20,642 ig 86,480
Marketing ‘

{1} Amounts shown in these columns reflect the compensation expense that we recognized in fiscal 2007 for all
outstanding option and restricted stock unit awards held by the executive as determined pursuant to Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), excludmg any estimate of future forfeitures (“FAS 123R™). The
assumptions used to calculate the value of option a\\lards are set forth in Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2007. There can be no assurance that the options willlever be exercised {in which case no value will actually be
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realized by the executive officer) or that the value on exercise of an option or. vesting of the stock awards will be
equal to the FAS 123R value shown in these columns.

(2) Represents term life insurance premiums and, in the case of Ken Lee and Victor Lee, cash benefits related to our
health benefit plans. In the case of Dr. Arreola, the amount reflected for 2006 includes a cash payment made at
the time of his hire relating to his international assignment.

(3) Mr. Allen was promoted from Vice President and Corporate Controller to Chief Financial Officer in April 2007.

(4) Mr. Lee left the Company in June 2007.

(5) Includes $39,576 in accrued vacation timé paid to Mr. Lee upon the termination of his employment.

Stock Option Grants and Exercises

The following tables show for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, certain information regarding options
granted to and held at year end by, the named executive officers:

OrrioN GranTS IN YEAR ENpED DECEMBER 31, 2007

All Stock  All Option
Awards: Awards:

. Number of Number of Exercise or
Estimated Possible Payouts Under  Ghovec of  Securities Base Price

Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards{l) gyock or  Underlying of Option Grant Date

Grant Approval Threshold Target Maximom Units Options Awards  Fair Value

Name Date . Date ($) $) $ (#(2) #(3) ($/5h)(4) (¥/Sh)(5)
Antonio Alvarez . . 3/9/07  3/9/07 0 280,000 420,000 8,750 35,088
30407 3947 150,000 $4.01 275,340

Kenlee........ 3007 3907 0 156,000 234,000 6,500 26,130
39007 35107 75,000 3401 137,670

John Allen ... ... 87 3807 0 105,000 157,500 7,500 30,150
4126/07 4720107 . 75,000 $3.57 120,293

Victor Lee ... ... /07 3907 0 120,000 180,000 35,000(6) $4.01 64,246
Jose Arreola . . . .. ©3R07 3807 0 150,000 225,000 9,375 37,688
3007 38107 75,000 $4.01 137,670

Paul Novell ... .. 3/9/07  3/9/07 0 110,000 165,000 5,500 22110
39/07 39107 25,000 $4.01 45,890

(1) These amounts reflect the threshold, target and maximum awards assigned to our named executive officers
under our 2007 Management Bonus Plan. The Company did not pay any bonuses under the 2007 Management
Bonus Plan as minimum financial objectives were not achieved by the Company in 2007. For a description of
the payment of bonuses to named executive officers under our compensation program, see “Compensation
Discussion and Analysis” above.

(2) In March 2007, the Company awarded restricted stock units (“RSUs”) to employees, including executive
officers, in lieu of raising salaries. One-half of the shares subject to these RSUs vested in February 2008, and the
remaining half will vest in February 2009, provided that the executive remains employed with the Company. If
the executive is not employed by the Company at the time of vesting, any unvested shares will be forfeited.

(3) Options were granted under our 2004 Equity Incentive Plan. The options expire 6 years from the date of grant or
earlier upon termination of service. The options granted to Mr. Alvarez, Dr. Lee, Mr. Allen, Mr. Lee and
Dr. Arreola vest in 48 equal monthly installments beginning on the first monthly anniversary of the grant date.
The option granted to Mr. Novell vests as to 12.5% of the shares on September 9, 2007 and as to the remainder
on a monthly basis over the succeeding 42 months. Vesting for all of the options listed in the table is subject to
acceleration as described under the caption “Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-In-Control”
below.

{4) The exercise price of each of the option granis listed in the table was equal to or higher than the fair market value
of our common stock on the date of grant (based on the closing price of our common stock on the Nasdaq Global
Market on the date of grant).
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(5) The value of the RSU and option awards is based on the fair value as of the grant date of the award calculated in
accordance with FAS 123R, excluding any estimate of future forfeitures. There can be no assurance that the
options will ever be exercised {in which case no valuie will actually be realized by the executive) or that the value
on exercise will be equal to the FAS 123R value shown in this columnn. Similarly, there can be no assurance that
the value of the RSUs at the time of vesting wilt be equal to the FAS 123R value shown in this column,

{6) Mr. Lee’s option grant expired on September 29, 2007.

OQursTanoinGg EQuiTy Awarps AT DECEMBER 31, 2007

The following table shows for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, certain information regarding
outstanding equity awards held at year end by the named executive officers.

Option Awards Stock Awards
Market
Number of Number of Number of Value of
Securities Securities . Shares or Shares or
Underlying Underlying Units of Units of
Unexercised Unexercised Cption Stock That Stock That
Options Options Exercise Option Have Not Have Not
# # - Price Expiration Vested Vested
Name Execcisahle Unexercisable $) Date L S
Antonio Alvarez . ... 390,625(3) 359,375 5.54 11/29/2011 8,750 25,025
' 28,125(4) 121,875 4.01 31912013
Kenlee .......... 150,000(5) 0 0.24 ' 8/12/2012
60,000(6) 0 0.33 12/5/2013
27,500(4) 12,500 6.64 3/1/2011
54.687(4} 70,313 5.36 3/15/2012 6,500 18,590
14,062(4) 60,938 4.01 3792013
John Allen ........ 57,500(7) 0 0.50 1/12/2014
8.925(4) 3,875 6.64 " 3/12011 .
3,9374) - 5,063 5.36 37272012 !
10,937(4) 14,063 5.20 3/15/2012 7,500 21,450
12,500(4) 62,500 3.57 4/20/2013
Jose Arreola .. ... .. 134,166(8) 145,334 5.60 1/20/2012 9,375 26,813
14,062(4) 60,938 4,01 3/9/2013
Paul Novell. , ... ... 43,750(9) 96,250 4.02. ‘ 9/8/2012 5,500 T 15,730 .
4,687(10) 20,313 401 3/9/2013
(1) In March 2007, the Company awarded restricted |stock units (“*RSUs”) to employees, including executive

officers. One-half of the shares subject to these RSLI{ s vested in February 2008, and the remaining half will vest
in February 2009, provided that the executive remains employed with the Company. If the executive is not
employed by the Company at the time of vesting)! any unvested shares will be forfeited.

(2) The market value of the RSUs is calculated by multiplying the closing price of our common stock on the
Nasdaq Global Market on December 31, 2007 byjthe number of shares subject to each executive’s RSU.

(3) The option vests as to 1/4 of the original number of shares subject to the option on the one-year anaiversary of
the vesting commencement date and thereafter as!to 1/48™ of the original number of shares subject to the
option on each monthly anniversary of the vesting commencement date.

(4) The option vests as to 1/48™ of the original number (ll)f shares subject to the option on each monthly anniversary
of the grant commencement date.

{5) The option became exercisable on August 12, 2002, the date of grant. The shares underlying the option were
subject to a right of repurchase that lapsed in August 2006.

\
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(6) The option became exercisable on December 5, 2003, the date of grant. The shares underlying the option were
subject to a right of repurchase that lapsed in December 2007.

(7) The option became exercisable on January 12, 2004, the date of grant. The shares underlying the option are
subject to a right of repurchase that lapsed as to 1/4 of the shares on January 12, 2005 and in 36 equal monthly
installments thereafter beginning on February 12, 2005 and ending in January 2008.

(8) 1/4 of the shares subject to the option became exercisable on January 20; 2007, and the remaining shares
become exercisable in 36 equal monthly installments beginning on February 20, 2007.

(9) 1/4 of the shares subject to the option became exercisable on September 8, 2007, and the remaining shares
become exercisable in 36 equal monthly installments beginning on October 8, 2007,

(10) 6/48 of the shares subject (o the option became exercisable on September 9, 2007, and the remaining shares
become exercisable in 42 equal monthly installments beginning on October 9, 2007.

Orrion Exercises 1IN Fiscar 2007

There were no options exercised by named executive officers in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-In-Control

In June 2006, the Board, upon recommendation of the Compensation Committee, adopted a Change in Control
and Severance Benefit Plan that provides for certain severance benefits to our officers in connection with specified
termination events. Eligible plan participants include each of the named executive officers.

If, within 12 months following a change in control, a named executive officer’s employment terminates due to
an involuntary termination without cause or a constructive termination, then the named executive officer would be
entitled to the following benefits under the plan:

(a) a cash payment equal to the sum of the named executive officer’s base salary and target bonus for
(i) 12 months for named executive officers (other than the Chief Executive Officer) and (ii) 24 months for the
Chief Executive Officer;

(b) the vesting of up to all of the Named Executive Officer’s options will accelerate in full and any
reacquisition or repurchase rights held by us in respect of common stock issued or issuable pursuant to any
stock awards granted under our 2004 Equity Incentive Plan will lapse; and

(c) payment of COBRA premiums for any health, dental, or vision plan sponsored by the Company for a
period of up to (i) 12 months for named executive officers (other than the Chief Executive Officer) and
(ii) 24 months for the Chief Executive Officer.

In addition, for thga Chief Exequtive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and other Executive Vice Presidents, if any
of the severance benefits payable under the plan would constitute a “parachute payment” subject to the excise tax
imposed by Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code, the Company will pay the excise tax associated with such
severance benefits on behalf of such officers. For other executive officers, if any of the severance benefits payable
under the plan would constitute a “parachute payment” subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the
Internal Revenue Code, the officer may receive a reduced amount of the affected severance benefits (the plan does
not provide for the gross up of any excise taxes imposed by Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code).
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The following table describes the potential severance payments and benefits under our Change in Control and
Severance Benefit Plan to which the named executivl., officers would be entitled in connection with specified
termination events, as if such named executive officersi employment terminated as of December 31, 2007, the last
day of our last fiscal year. There are no other agreeme \s, arrangements or plans that entitle any named executive
officers to any additional -severance, perquisites or othier enhanced benefits upon termination of employment.

i

Potential Payments Upon Tel;mination or Change of Control

Involuntary Termination Involuntary Termination
l Without Cause or Without Cause or
‘ Constructive Termination Constructive Termination
. Following a Change Without a Change
. . ! in Control Payment in Control Payment
Name Benefit (&3] ($)
Antonio Alvarez .. ........... Base Salary ' LIOO,OOO 350,000
Bonus(1) | 560,000 280,000
Vesting Accelerat‘on(z) — —
COBRA Premiurr}s 21,744 10,872
Total.................... . . , 1,281,744 640,872
|
KenlLee ................... Base Salary \ 260,000 —
-Bonus(1) “ : 156,000 —
Vesting Acceleration(2) — —
COBRA Premiums = 10,872 —
Total . ................... | _ 426,872 —
JohnAllen. . ................ Base Salary ! 210,000 52,500
. Bonus(1) 105,000 —_
Vesting Acceleration(2) 4,425 . 4,425
COBRA Premiums - . 10,488 2,622
Total . ................... ! 329913 59,547
Jose Arreola ... ........ ... Base Salary ‘ 250,000 62.500
Bonus(1) | 150,000 —
Vesting Acceleraliqn(Z) —_ . —
COBRA Premiums! 11,736 2.934
Total.................... 411,736 65,434
Paul Novell ................. Base Salary 220,000 —
Bonus(1} 110,000 —
Vesting Acceleration(2) — —
COBRA Premiums| 7,752 —
Total .................... ] 337,752 —

-— | _
{1} Represents target bonuses payable to each executive officer under the 2007 Management Bonus Plan.

(2) Represents the aggregate value of the accelerated vesting of the executive officer’s unvested stock options.
This value was calculated by multiplying (i) the diffcr;ence between the fair market value of our common stock
on December 31, 2007 ($2.86) and the applicable option exercise price, by (ii) the assumed number of option
shares vesting on an accelerated basis on Decembar‘T 31, 2007.

Employment, Severance and Change of Control Agre¢ments

Under Mr. Alvarez’s employment agreement with us, if his employment is terminateéd by us without cause we
would be obligated to pay severance equal to twelve months of salary, plus Mr. Alvarez’s target bonus for the year,
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and continued medical benefits for twelve months. If Mr. Alvarez’s employment is terminated following a change of
control, Mr. Alvarez would be entitled to severance payments as described above.

Under Dr. Arreola’s employment agreement with us, if his employment is terminated by us without cause at
any time, we would be obligated to pay severance equal to three months of salary and continued medical benefits for
three months, and Dr. Arreola would be entitled to three months of accelerated vesting of his outstanding options
and unvested stock holdings. If Dr. Arreola’s employment is terminated following a change of control, he will
receive severance payments as described above. '

Under Mr. Allen’s offer letter, if his employment is terminated by us without cause at any time, we would be
obligated to pay severance equal to three months of salary and continued medical benefits for three months, and
Mr. Allen would be entitled to three months of accelerated vesting of his outstanding options and unvested stock
holdings. If Mr. Allen’s employment is terminated following a change of control, he will receive severance
payments as described above.

Equity COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

We have four stockholder-approved equity compensation plans: the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, the 2004
Equity Incentive Plan, the 2004 Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan, and the 2004 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan. We do not have any equity compensation plans that have not been approved by our security holders.
The following table provides certain information with respect to all of our equity compensation plans as of
December 31, 2007.

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

Plan Category
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders . . .

Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders. . .

Number of Securities Future Issuance under
to be Issued upon Weighted-Average Equity Compensation
Exercise of Exercise Price of Ptans (Excluding

Quistanding Options,

Quistanding Options,

Securities Reflected in

Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Column(a)}
(a) (b)(1) (<)
6,848,441 $3.78 5,687,704(2)
6,848,441 $3.78 5,687,704(2)

(1) Represents the weighted average exercise price of outstanding stock options only.

(2) Includes 619,475 shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the 2004 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”).
The number of shares of common stock reserved for issuance under the ESPP automatically increases on
December 31 of each year by 1.5% of the number of fully-diluted shares of common stock outstanding on such
date. However, the Board has the authority under each of these plans to designate a smaller number of shares
by which the authorized number of shares will be increased on such dates. In 2003, 2006 and 2007, the Board
resolved that there would be no automatic increase to the ESPP for such years due to sufficient reserves
already existing under the plan. The number of shares of common stock reserved for issuance under the 2004
Equity Incentive Plan automatically increases on December 31 of each year by 5% of the number of fully-
diluted shares of common stock outstanding on such date. The number of shares of common stock that may be
issued under the 2004 Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan is automatically increased on December
31 of each year by the number of shares of common stock subject to options granted during the prior calendar

year.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Employment Agreements |

l . . .
We have entered into employment agreements and change in control severance agreements with our executive
officers. For more information regarding these agreements, see “Employment, Severance and Change of Control
Agreements,” above.

Director and Officer Indemnification

We have entered into indemnity agreements with our officers and directors which provide, among other things,
that we will indemnify such officer or director, under the circumstances and to the extent provided for therein, for
expenses, damages, judgments, fines and settlements he may be required to pay in actions or proceedings which he
is or may be made a party by reason of his position as a director, officer or other agent of the Company, and
otherwise to the fullest extent permitted under Delaware law and the Company’s Bylaws.

Investor Rights Agreement ,
l

We and certain of our stockholders entered imo" an agreement prior to our initial public offering pursuant to
which these and other stockhelders will have registration rights with respect to their shares of common stock. If we
propose to register any of our securities under the Securities Act of 1933 either for our own account or for the
accounts of other security holders, subject to certain’ conditions and limitations, the holders of registration rights
will be entitled to include their shares of common stock in the registered offering. In addition, holders of registration
rights may require us on not more than two occasions to file a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933
with respect to their shares of commen stock. Further, the holders of registration rights may require us to register
their shares en Form S-3 if we are eligible to use this form. These rights terminate on the earlier of June 16, 2009 or,
with respect to an individual holder, when such holder is able to sell all its shares pursuant to Rule 144 under the
Securities Act in any three-month period. These rlegistration rights are subject to conditions and limitations,
including the right of the underwriters to limit the number of shares of our common stock included in the
registration statement.

We believe that all of the transactions set forth/above were made on terms no less favorable to the Company
than could have been obtained from unaffiliated third parties. All future transactions between us and our officers,
directors, principal stockholders and their affiliates will be approved by a majority of our Board, including a
majority of independent and disinterested directors!in these transactions.

StockuoLbER Proposals FOR THE 2009 Annual MEETING .

To be considered for inclusion in next year’s proxy materials, stockholder proposals must be submitted in
writing by December 31, 2008 to the Corporate Secr"etary of the Company at 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200,
Sunnyvale, California 94086. If you wish to submit a proposal that is not to be included in next year’s proxy
materials or nominate a director, you must do so by delivering the written notice to the Corporate Secretary not later
than the close of business on March 6, 2009 nor earlier than the close of business on February 4, 2009. You are also
advised to review the Company’s Bylaws, whiclh contain additional requircments about advance notice of,

stockholder proposals and director nominations. |
[

|

f
HouseRoLDING OF PROXY MATERIALS

The SEC has adopted rules that permit compJanies and intermediaries (e.g., brokers) to satisfy the delivery
requirements for proxy statements and annual reports with respect to two or more stockholders sharing the same
address by delivering a single proxy statement addressed to those stockholders. This process, which is commonly
referred to as “householding,” potentially means extra convenience for stockholders and cost savings for
companies. I
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This year, a number of brokers with account holders who are Leadis stockholders will be “householding”™ our
proxy materials. A single proxy statement will be delivered to multiple stockholders sharing an address unless
contrary instructions have been received from the affected stockholders. Once you have received notice from your
broker that they will be “householding” communications to your address, “householding™ will continue until you
are notified otherwise or until you revoke your consent. If, at any time, you no longer wish to participate in
“householding” and would prefer to receive a separate proxy statement and annual report, please notify your broker,
. direct your written request to the Corporate Secretary, Leadis Technology, Inc., 800 W. California Avenue,
Suite 200, Sunnyvale, California 94086, or contact John K. Allen, our Corporate Secretary, at (408) 331-8600.
Stockholders who currently receive multiple copies of the proxy statement at their address and would like to request
“householding” of their communications should contact their broker.

AnNUAL ReporT ON Form 10-K

A copy of the Company’s Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 is available without charge upon written request to: Corporate Secretary,
Leadis Technology, Inc., 800 W. California Avenue, Suite 200, Sunnyvale, California 94086.

Y

OTHER MATTERS

The Board of Directors knows of no other matters that will be presented for consideration at the Annual
Meeting. If any other matters are properly brought before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the
accompanying proxy to vote on such matters in accordance with their best judgment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

) odl A

John K. Allen
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

April 29, 2008
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. < Appendix A
LEADIS TECHNOLOGY, INC.

CHARTER OF TH'IfJ AUDIT COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Adopted March §, 2004
I.  PuRPOSE 1T . ' ’
The purpose of the Audit Committee (the “Comgatttee ») of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of LEADIS
TecHNOLOGY, INc. (the “Company”) shall be to act on behalf of the Board in {fulfilling the Board’s oversight
responsibilities with respect to: (i) the Company's corporate accounting, financial reporting practices and audits of
financial statements; (ii) the Company’s systems of int¢rnal accounting and financial controls; (iii) the quality and
integrity of the Company’s financial statements and reports; and (iv) the qualifications, independence and
performance of any firm or firms of certified public accountants engagcd as the Company’s independent outside
auditors- (the “Auditors”). Prior to the date that the Company s stock is registered under the Exchange Act (as
defined below), the obligations and duties of the Committee shall be subject to the discretion of the Company as it
deems necessary and appropriate.

II. ComprosiTioNn AND MEETINGS

A. Composition. Until such time as the Compan3} is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Reporting Date”’), the Committee shall consist of at
least two (2) members of the Board. On and after the Reporting Date, the Committee shall consist of at least three
(3) members of the Board. On and after the Reporting Pate, no Committee member shall be an employee of the
Company and each member shall be free from any relationship that would interfere with the exercise of his or her
independent judgment, as determined by the Board, in ac[:cordance with the applicable independence requirements
of The Nasdaq Stock Market (“Nasdag”) and the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
(““SEC”), including any exceptions permitted by such reqlmremems On and after the Reporting Date, each member
shall meet such other qualifications for membership on an audit committee as Nasdaq may promulgate from time to
time, including being able to read and understand fundamentai financia] statements at the time of appointment. On
and after the Reporting Date, at least one member shall sausfy any applicable Nasdaq and SEC financial experience
requirements as in effect from time to time. The members,I of the Committee and the Committee’s Chairperson shall
be appointed by and serve at the discretion of the Board. Vacancnes occurring on the Committee shall be filled by the
Board. |

B. Meetings. The Comm:ttee will hold at least four (4) repular meetings per year and additional meetings as
the Committee deems appropriate. Meetings may be called by the Chairperson of the Committee or the Chairman of
the Board. |

NI  MiNutes aNp REPORTS
Minutes of each meeting will be kept and distributed (¢ each member of the Committee, members of the Board
who are not members of the Committee and the Secretary of the Company. The Chairperson of the Committee will
report to the Board from time to time, or whenever so re;questcd by the Board.
’ |
IV. AuTHORITY '

The Committee shall have fuill access to all books, records. facuhues and personnel of the Company as deemed
necessary or appropriate by any member of the Commlttee to dlscharge his or her responsibilities hereunder. The
Committee shall have authority to retain, at the Company s expense, advice and assistance from internal and
external legal, accounting or other advisors or consultants ¢ as it deems necessary or appropriate in the performance
of its duties. The Company shall make available to the Committee all funding necessary for the Committee to carry
out its duties, including, without limitation, the payment of such expenses. The Committee shall have authority to
require that any of the Company’s personnel, counsel, Auditors or investment bankers, or any other consultant or
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advisor to the Company attend any meeting of the Committee or meet with any member of the Committee or any of
its special legal, accounting or other advisors and consultants.

V. RESPONSIBILITIES

The operation of the Committee will be subject to the provisions of the Bylaws of the Company and Delaware
General Corporation Law, each as in effect from time to time. The Committee shall oversee the Company’s financial
reporting process on behalf of thé Board, shall have direct responsibility for the appointment, compensation,
retention and oversight of the Auditors and shall report the results of its activities to the Board. The Committee’s
functions and procedures should remain flexible to address changing circumstances most effectively. To implement
the Committee’s purpose, the Committee shall, to the extent the Committee deems necessary or appropriate, be
charged with the following functions and processes with the understanding, however, that the Committee may
supplement or (except as otherwise required by applicable laws or rules) deviate from these activities as appropriate
under the circumstances:

|. Evaluation and Retention of Auditors. To evaluate the performance of the Auditors, to assess their
qualifications and to determine whether to retain or to terminate the existing Auditors or to appoint and engage new
Auditors for the ensuing year.

2. Approval of Audit Engagements. To determine and approve engagements of the Auditors, prior 1o
commencement of such engagement, to perform all proposed audit, review and atiest services, including the scope
of and plans for the audit, the compensation to be paid to the Auditors, which approval may be pursuant to
preapproval policies and procedures, including the delegation of preapproval authority to one or more Committee
members so long as any such preapproval decisions are presented to the full Committee at the next meeting.

3. Approval of Non-Audit Services. Prior to the Reporting Date, to determine and approve engagements of
the Auditors, prior to commencement of such engagement (unless in compliance with cxceptions available under
applicable laws and rules related to immaterial aggregate amounts of services), 10 perform any proposed
permissible non-audit services, including the scope of the service and the compensation to be paid therefor,
which approval may be pursuant to preapproval policies and procedures established by the Committee consistent
with applicable laws and rules, including the delegation of preapproval authority to one or more Committee
members so long as any such preapproval decisions are presented to the full Committee at the next scheduled
meeting.

4. Audit Partner Rotation. On and after the Reporting Date, to monitor the rotation of the partners of the
Auditors on the Company’s audit engagement team as required by applicable laws and rules. :

5. Auditor Conflicts. At least annually, to receive and review written statements from the Auditors delin-
eating all relationships between the Auditors and the Company, to consider and discuss with the Auditors any
disclosed relationships and any compensation or services that could affect the Auditors’ objectivity and indepen-
dence, and to assess and otherwise take appropriate action to oversee the independence of the Auditors.

6. Audited Financial Statement Review. On and after the Reporting Date, to review, upon completion of the
audit, the financial statements proposed to be included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K to be filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission and to recommend whether or not such financial statements should
be so included. :

7. Annual Audit Results. To discuss with management and the Auditors the results of the annual audit,
including the Auditors’ assessment of the accounting principles, the reasonableness of significant judgments and
estimates, any material audit adjustments proposed by the Auditors and immateria) adjusiments not recorded, the
adequacy of the disclosures in the financial statements and any other matters required to be communicated to the
Committee by the Auditors under generally accepted auditing standards.

8. Quarterly Results. On and after the Reporting Date, 10 discuss with management and the Auditors the
results of the Auditors’ review of the Company’s quarterly financial statements, prior to public disclosure of
quarterly financial information, if practicable, or filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission of the
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Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and any other matters required to be communicated to the Audit
Committee by the Auditors under generally accepted auditing standards.

9. Accounting Principles and Policies. To revifl}w with management and the Auditors significant issues that
arise regarding accounting principles and financial sthtement presentation, including critical accounting policies
and practices, alternative accounting policies available under GAAP related to material items discussed with
management and any other significant reporting iSSUE;S and judgments.

10. Risk Assessment and Management. To re‘:;icw and discuss with management and the Auditors, as
appropriate, the Company’s guidelines and policies with respect to risk assessment and risk management, including
the Company’s major financial risk exposures and the steps taken by management to monitor and control these
exposures. |

11. Management Cooperation with Audit. To réview with the Auditors any significant difficulties with the
audit or any restrictions on the scope of their activi;ties or access to required records, data and information,
stgnificant disagreements with management and mana;gemenl’s response, if any.

|

12. Management Letters. To review with the Auﬁitors and, if appropriate, management, any managemeit or
internal control letter issued or, to the extent practicablé, proposed to be issued by the Auditors and management’s
response, if any, to such letter, as well as any additional #naterial written communications between the Auditors and
management. ‘

13. Disagreements Between Auditors and Managetment. To review with the Auditors and management any
conflicts or disagreements between management and the Auditors regarding financial reporting, accounting
practices or policies and to resolve any such conflicts regarding financial reporting.

1

|
14. Internal and Financial Reporting Controls.  To confer with the Auditors and with the management of the
Company regarding the scope, adequacy and effectivenesl.s of internal financial reporting controls in effect including
any special audit steps taken in the event of material control deficiencies.

15. Separate Sessions. Periodically, to meet in 3eparate sessions with the Auditors and management to
discuss any matters that the Committee, the Auditors or management believe should be discussed privately with the
Committee.

16. Complaint Procedures. Prior to the Reporting Date, to establish procedures, when and as required by
applicable laws and rules, or as otherwise deemed appropriate by the Committee, for the receipt, retention and
treatment of complaints received by the Company regarw%.ling accounting, internal accounting controls or. auditing
matters and the confidential and anonymous submiss]ion by employees of concerns regarding questionable
accounting or auditing matters. l

V7. Regulating and Accounting Initiatives. To réview with counsel, the Auditors and management, as
appropriate, any significant regulatory or other legal or alccouming initiatives or matters that may have a material
impact on the Company’s financial statements, compliince programs and policies if, in the judgment of the
Commitiee, such review is necessary or appropriate.

18. Related Party Transactions. Prior to the Reporting Date, to review and approve related-party transac-
tions and review other issues arising under the Compank"s Code of Conduct or similar policies as required by
Nasdaq rules. T‘

. | . . s
19. Investigations. To investigate any matter brought to the attention of the Committee within the scope of
its duties if, in the judgment of the Committee, such inw;:stigation is necessary or appropriate.

20. Proxy Report. On and after the Reporting Date, to prepare the report required by the rules of the
Securities and Exchange Commission to be included in IJhC Company’s annual proxy statement.
|

|
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21. Annual Charter Review. To review and assess the adequacy of this charter annually and recommend any
proposed changes to the Board for approval.

22. Report to Board. To report to the Board of Directors with respect to material issues that arise regarding
the quality or integrity of the Company’s financial statements, the performance or independence of the Company’s
Auditors or such other matters as the Committee deems appropriate from time to time or.whenever it shall be called
upon to do so.

23. General Authority. To perform such other functions and to have such powers as may be necessary or
appropriate in the efficient and lawful discharge of the foregoing.

The Auditors shall be ultimately accountable to the Committee, as representatives of the Company’s
stockholders. It shall be management’s responsibility to prepare the Company’s financial statements and periodic
reports and the responsibility of the Auditors to audit those financial statements. These functions shall not be the
responsibility of the Committee, nor shall it be the Committee’s responsibility to ensure that the financial statements
or periodic reports are complete and accurate, conform to GAAP or otherwise comply with applicable laws.
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Leadis Technology designs, develops and markets analog and mixed-signal
semiconductors that enable and enhance the features and capabilities of portable
and consumer electronics devices. Current product offerings include small panel
color display drivers, mobile backlighting LED drivers, low-power audio components,
power management ICs, and capacitive touch controllers.




